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NOTICE OF 215" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING CIN - U02710MP2004PTC017151

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21% Annual General Meeting of the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private
Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 30™ September, 2025 at 1:00 P.M at the Registered Office of the Company
situated at 103, Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road, Indore (M.P.) —452001.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1 ORDINARY RESOLUTION: ADOPTION OF AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ALONG WITH REPORT OF THE BOARD’S AND AUDITOR’S FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2025 AND IN THIS REGARD TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT AND
TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements containing the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statements of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2025 and the
report of the Board and Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO. 2 ORDINARY RESOLUTION: ADOPTION OF AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ALONG WITH REPORT OF THE BOARD’S AND AUDITOR’S FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2025 AND IN THIS REGARD TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO
PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION

To receive, consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements containing the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statements of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2025 and the
report of the Board and Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 3 ORDINARY RESOLUTION: RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF _THE COST
AUDITOR AND IN THIS REGARD TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT AND TO PASS THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of The Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any amendment, modification or variation
thereof, the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of Rs.1,05,600/- plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket
expenses payable to K.G Goyal & Co. Cost Accountants, who have been appointed by the Board of Directors as the
Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed under
The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2026.”

ITEM NO. 4 ORDINARY RESOLUTION: APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS UNDER SECTON 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed by the members and pursuant to the applicable
provisions of Section 188 and any other provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 along with rules framed there under
(including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such other
statutory approvals as may be necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
Board of Directors to enter into transaction(s) of sale/purchase/supply of goods or material to/from Related Party,
selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind from/to Related party, giving/taking property on lease
to/from Related Party, rendering/availing of loan from/to Related Party, availing or rendering of any service from/to
Related Party etc. with or without interest/charges thereon including rollover/extension of maturity from time to time,
whether material or otherwise, approval is granted for the period of 5 years up to an estimated annual value of Rs. 1500
Crore (Rupees One Thousand and five hundred Crores Only) for business expansion excluding taxes in a manner
and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and

the Related Party.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to determine the
terms and conditions and to enter into related party contracts/arrangement for providing or obtaining services and
contracts as may be considered in the best interest of the Company in the ordinary course of business on the arm’s
length basis or otherwise and to do all such acts, matters deeds and things as may be required to implement the
aforesaid resolution for and on behalf of the Company

ITEM NO.5 SPECIAL RESOLUTION: AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD TO MAKE LOANS. GIVE
SECURITY OR PROVIDE CORPORATE _GUARANTEE TO COMPANIES/ BODY CORPORATE IN
WHICH DIRECTORS ARE INTERESTED UNDER SECTION 185 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed by the members in their previous meetings,
pursuant to provisions of section 185 read with section 186 and other applicable provisions, if any, of The Companies
Act, 2013 and The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any amendment,
modification or re-enactment thereof) the approval of Members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded for
authority to the Board of Directors and/or committee thereof for providing any advance(s), loan(s), any loan represented
by book debts, and/or to give guarantee or to provide any security on the assets of the Company in connection with loan
taken by the Companies/Body Corporates in which any Director of the Company is directly or indirectly concerned
and/or interested from time to time subject to the maximum amount of Loans/Advances and or guarantee and or
securities not exceeding Rs. 1500.00 Crores (Rs. One thousand five hundred Crores) per annum at any point of
time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized of the Company severally to do all
such acts and things as may be required to give effect to the above-mentioned resolution on behalf of the Board of
Directors of the Company.

ITEM NO. 6 SPECIAL RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO MAKE INVESTMENT IN EXCESS OF 60% OF
THE AGGREGATE OF THE PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL. FREE RESERVES AND SECURITIES
PREMIUM ACCOUNT OR 100% OF THE AGGREGATE OF FREE RESERVES AND SECURITIES
PREMIUM ACCOUNT OF THE COMPANY, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER.

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed by the member at their previous meetings and
pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable provisions, if any of The Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in accordance with the
provisions of Articles of Association of the Company and subject to further approval of statutory and other authorities
as may be necessary and subject to such terms, conditions, stipulations, alterations, and modifications, if any, as may be
prescribed and specified by such authorities while granting such approvals and which may be agreed by the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’ the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded
to the Board of Directors of the Company to make loan and/or give guarantee, provide security and investments in the
shares and all types of the liquid funds, mutual funds, cash management funds, Gold Traded Funds or other similar
instruments of other Body Corporates, in excess of the 60% of the aggregate of the Paid-Up Share Capital, Free
Reserves and Securities Premium Account or 100% of the aggregate of Free Reserves and Securities Premium Account
of the Company whichever is higher as per the limits prescribed under section 186 as they may in their absolute
discretion deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company subject to the maximum aggregate amount of all such
investments shall not exceed Rs.1500 Crores (Rupees One thousand five Hundred Crores) Per annum at any time
together with the existing investments and securities from time to time.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized of the Company
severally to do all such acts and things as may be required to give effect to the above-mentioned resolution on behalf of
the Board of Directors of the Company

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limi
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NOTES:

(a) The Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of The Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Item Nos. 3 to Item No.6
forms part of this Notice.

(b) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
at the meeting on his/her behalf, Such proxy need not be a member of the company.

(¢) Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 in number
and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

(d) The instrument of proxy, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Notice. Proxies submitted on
behalf of limited companies, societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution or authority as applicable.

(e) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company, authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

(f) Members/proxies/authorized representatives are requested to bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith

to attend the Meeting,

(g) Relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the accompanying Statement are open for inspection by Members
at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all working days, up to the date of the Meeting,

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limj
O AIIYS BN\

Place: Indore
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO: 3

The Company is required under Section 148 of the Act read with The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time, to have the audit of its cost records for products covered under the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 conducted by a Cost Accountant in Practice. The Board of Directors of the
Company has approved the appointment and remuneration of K.G Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditor
of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with Rule 14 of The Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors approved by the Board of Directors has to be
ratified by the Members of the Company.

Accordingly, the consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of the
Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year ending
March 31, 2026.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is concerned or
interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item No.3 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Ttem No. 3 for the approval of the Members.
ITEM NO: 4

All Related Party Transaction(s) shall require prior approval of the Board and all Material Related Party Transaction(s)
shall require prior approval of the Members.

The Company proposing to enter into transaction(s) with Related Party for sale/purchase/supply of goods or material
to/from Related Party, selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind from/to Related party,
giving/taking property on lease to/from Related Party, rendering/availing of loan from/to Related Party, availing or
rendering of any service from/to Related Party etc. with or without interest/charges thereon including rollover/extension
of maturity from time to time, whether material or otherwise, approval is granted for a further period of 5 years up to an
estimated annual value of “1500 Crore (Rupees One Thousand Five Hundred Crores only) p.a. for business
expansion excluding taxes etc. in a manner and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between
the Board of Directors of the Company and the Related Party.

In the light of the above, your Company has been dealing through such transaction(s) with the said Related Party.

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/negotiations with Related
Parties and may be considered in the best interest of the Company in the ordinary course of business on the arm’s length
basis

As per provision of The Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made there under, a transaction with a related party shall
be considered material, if the transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions
during a financial year, exceeds the limit specified in the provision of The Companies Act, 2013 as per the Last audited
Financial Statements of the Company. All material Related Party transaction(s) shall require approval of the Members.

In the Compliance of the said regulations, the Board has reviewed and approved the said ongoing transactions. These
transactions may be considered as material/immaterial for the coming financial years, the Board has proposed the same
to be placed before the members for their approval as an Ordinary Resolution. The said fresh approval would be
effective for the period of 5 years. Looking at the nature of business of the Company and the transactions, such

approval of Members for the period would be essentially required at this point of time,
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The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of The Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 areas

under:

S.

Name of the related party

Name of the

Nature of

Amount ()Per Annum &

Group Gratuity Trust

Avinash Todi

Trustees of the Trust

No Director or KMP | relationship Other information relevant
who is related or important for the
members to take decision on
the proposed resolution
1 Jaideep Steelworks India | Pawan Singhania Subsidiary Company | Upto ™ 800 Cr.
Private Limited Avinash Todi
2 BMT Infraestate Private Pa\ivan Singh:ania Common Director Upto™ 10 Cr
Limited. Avinash Tody
Vimal Todi
3 Moira Buildcon Private Do Common Director Upto ™ 10 Cr
Limited
4 VPA Civilcon Private Pawan Singhania Common Director Upto " 10 Cr
Limited Vimal Todi
5 Aryaman Civicon Private Pawan Singhania Common Director Upto* 10 Cr
Limited e
Vimal Todi
6 Moira Institute of Design Vimal Todi Common Director Upto " 20 Cr
Private Limited
7 Jaideep Realty Private Pawan Singh?nia Common Director Upto 100 Cr
Limited Avinagh Todi
Vimal Todi
8 Avinash Realty Private Do Common Director Upto ™ 10 Cr
Limited.
9 Jaideep Metallics And Alloys | Pawan Singhania Commeon Director Upto * 200 Cr
Private Limited Avinash Todi and Joint Venture
10 Rani Sati Civilcon LLP Avinash Todi Common Partner Upto* 10 Cr
Vimal Todi
11 Rani Sati Infracity LLP Vimal Todi Common Partners Upto ™ 10Cr
12 Rani Sati Infraway LLP Avinash Todi Common Partners Upto * 10Cr
Vimal Todi
13 Rani Sati Residential Avinash Todi Common Partners Upto * 10Cr
Property LLP Vimal Todi
14 Moira Warehouse LLP Pawan Singhania Common Partners Upto * 20 Cr
Avinash Todi
Vimal Todi
15 Jaideep Sports Ventures LLP | Pawan Singhania Common Partners Upto 50 Cr
Avinash Todi
Vimal Todi
16 Moira Academy Private Vimal Todi Common Director Upto 10 Cr*
Limited
17 Moira Welfare Foundation Pawan Singhania Wholly Owned Upto 50 Cr
Avinash Todi Subsidiary Company
Vimal Todi
18 Shree Gopeshwar Steels Pawan Singhania Relative of Director Upto 50 Cr
is partner
19 Gopeshwar Steel Industries Pawan Singhania Relative of Director Upto 50 Cr
is partner
20 Singhania Systems Pawan Singhania Relative of Director Upto 50 Cr
Technologists Private Limited is Director
21 Jaideep Ispat Employees Pawan Singhania Directors are the Upto 10 Cr’




Mr. Vimal Todi, Chairman and Mr. Pawan Singhania Whole-time Directors and Mr. Avinash Todi, Managing Director
and Mr. Abhishek Mahajan, Company Secretary of the company along with their relatives may be deemed to be
financially interested in the above stated resolution being the Member/Director/KMP of the respective companies.
Other than Mr. Vimal Todi, Mr. Pawan Singhania Whole-time Directors and Mr. Avinash Todi, Managing Director and
Mr. Abhishek Mahajan, Company Secretary, none of the Director or key managerial personnel is directly or indirectly
interested in the above stated resolution.,

The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the Members

ITEM NO.5

The Chairman informed to the members that pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 of The Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder, empowers the Company to give advances, loans including any loan represented by book debts
or give any guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by any Company and/or Body
Corporate in whom any or all the Director(s) of the Company are considered as concerned or interested subject to the
approval of members by way of Special Resolution.

The Board would like to further inform the members that the company in their earlier meetings has also passed the
Special resolution for granting authority to Board of Directors under section 185 of The Companies Act, 2013.
However, looking to the overall funds requirements in the group companies the earlier limit as sanctioned by the
members was seems to be less and Therefore in view of the requirements of other Companies or the Body Corporates in
which one/or more Directors may be concerned or interested, may be required to provide its financial support by way of
providing short term or long term loans, advances and/or to provide guarantee or security on the assets of the Company
on behalf of such Companies/Body Corporates to such other bank/financial institution which provides loans and
advances whether fund based or non-fund based credit facilities as the case may be from time to time in view of the
business requirements of such Companies to support them,

The Board considered that it may needs to provide the advances, loans or to provide guarantee or security on their
behalf as under

S. Name of the related party Name of  the | Nature of | Amount ()Per Annum &
No Director or KMP | relationship Other information relevant
who is related or important for the
members to take decision
on the proposed resolution
I Jaideep  Steelworks India | Pawan Singhania Subsidiary Company | Upto ™ 800 Cr.
Private Limited Avinash Todi
2 BMT Infraestate Private Pa\ivan Singhgnia Common Director Upto™ 10 Cr
Limited ST
' Vimal Todi
3 Moira Buildcon Private Do Common Director Upto * 10 Cr
Limited
4 VPA Civilcon Private Pawan Singhania Common Director Upto* 10 Cr
Limited Vimal Todi
5 A_ryz_tman T, ii‘?::s E{I}g:?ma Common Director Upto™ 10 Cr
Liainge Vimal Todi
6 Moira Institute of Design Vimal Todi Common Director Upto * 20 Cr
Private Limited
7 s . Pawan Singhania Common Director Upto “100 Cr
‘[]f:]rﬁf:;% Realty Private Avinash Todi
Vimal Todi
8 Avinash Realty Private Do Common Director Upto * 10 Cr
Limited.
9 Jaideep Metallics And Alloys | Pawan Singhania Common Director Upto * 200 Cr
Private Limited Avinash Todi
10 Rani Sati Civilcon LLP Avinash Todi Common Partner Upto * 10 Cr
Vimal Todi
11 Rani Sati Infracity LLP Vimal Todi Common Partners Upto * 10Cr




12 Rani Sati Infraway LLP Avinash Todi Common Partners Upto " 10Cr
Vimal Todi
13 Rani Sati Residential Avinash Todi Common Partners Upto ™ 10Cr
Property LLP Vimal Todi
14 Moira Warehouse LLP Pawan Singhania Common Partners Upto * 20 Cr
Avinash Todi
Vimal Todi
15 Jaideep Sports Ventures LLP | Pawan Singhania Common Partners | Upto 50 Cr
Avinash Todi
Vimal Todi
16 Moira Academy Private Vimal Todi Common Director Upto 10 Cr’
Limited
17 Moira Welfare Foundation Pawan Singhania Wholly Owned Upto 50 Cr
Avinash Todi Subsidiary Company
Vimal Todi
18 Shree Gopeshwar Steels Pawan Singhania Relative of Director Upto 50 Cr
is partner
19 Gopeshwar Steel Industries Pawan Singhania Relative of Director Upto 50 Cr
is partner
20 Singhania Systems Pawan Singhania Relative of Director Upto 50 Cr
Technologists Private Limited is Director
21 Jaideep Ispat Employees Pawan Singhania Directors are the Upto 10 Cr’
Group Gratuity Trust Avinash Todi Trustees of the Trust

However, before providing aforesaid loans, advances or guarantee and securities the Board shall ensure that:

1. The said loan will be used by entities in their normal course of business.
2. Compliance under section 186 and 188 of The Companies Act, 2013;
3. The related entity will check their limit as prescribed under section 180 of The Companies Act, 2013 if applicable

Mr, Vimal Todi, Chairman and Mr. Pawan Singhania Whole-time Directors and Mr. Avinash Todi, Managing Director
and Mr. Abhishek Mahajan, Company Secretary of the Company along with their relatives may be deemed to be
financially interested in the above stated resolution being the member/director/KMP of the respective companies. Other
than Mr. Vimal Todi, Mr. Pawan Singhania Whole-time Directors and Mr. Avinash Todi, Managing Director and Mr.
Abhishek Mahajan, Company Secretary, none of the Director or key managerial personnel is directly or indirectly
interested in the above stated resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution set out at Item No 5 of the Notice for approval by
the shareholders.

ITEM NO.6

As per the provisions of section 186 of The Companies Act, 2013, which is also applicable on a private company, the
Board of Directors of the Company cannot make investments in the Securities of other Body Corporate, and cannot give
loan, guarantee, securities, in excess of 60% of the aggregate of the Paid-Up Share Capital, Free Reserves and Securities
Premium Account or 100% of the aggregate of Free Reserves and Securities Premium Account of the Company except
with the consent of the Shareholders in General Meeting by way of special resolution.

As per the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 upon applicability shall require approval of the shareholders by way
of a special resolution for making investment or providing loans, security and guarantee to other Body Corporate beyond
the limits specified in the said section.

Mr. Vimal Todi, Mr. Pawan Singhania Whole-time Directors and Mr. Avinash Todi, Managing Director and Mr.
Abhishek Mahajan, Company Secretary of the company along with their relatives may be deemed to be financially
interested in the above stated resolution being the Member/Director/KMP of the respective companies. Other than Mr.
Vimal Todi, Mr. Pawan Singhania Whole-time Directors and Mr. Avinash Todi, Managing Director and Mr. Abhishek
Mahajan, Company Secretary, none of the Director or key managerial personnel is directly or indirectly interested in the
above stated resolution.




Being the Director and major shareholder and further depending upon the future transactions as the case may be from
time to time to the extent of loans made or investments made in the concerned with the provisions of the Companies

Act,

The Board of Directors recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution set out at Item No 6 of the Notice for approval by
the shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

Place: Indore
Date: 05.09.2025

ACS: 32961
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Dear Members,

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 215t Annual Report of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private
Limited (‘the Company’) along with the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The highlights of the financial performance of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 is as below:
(Amount in Crores)

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars Financial Year | Financial Year | Financial Year f,:::_ndal
2024-25 2023- .

023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from operations 2,609.31 2,690.43 2,689.60 2,690.48
Total expenditure before finance
cost, depreciation 2,463.46 2,576 2,548.68 2,577.01
Operating Profit 145.85 114.43 140.92 113.47
Add: Other income 13.89 25.55 10.15 22.16
Profit before finance cost,
depreciation, exceptional items 159.75 139.98 151.07 135.63
and taxes
Less: Finance costs 23.27 20.83 31.16 21.11
Profit before depreciation,
exceptional items and taxes 136.48 119.15 119.91 114.52
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 17.99 18.71 19.90 18.92
expenses
?roﬁt{[Loss] before exceptional 118.49 100.44 100.02 95.60
items & tax
Add/(Less): Exceptional [tems - - - -
Profit Before Taxes (PBT) 118.49 100.44 100.02 95.60
Less: Tax Expense 30.52 27.29 30.48 27.46
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Period 87.97 73.15 69.54 68.15
Minority Interest - - - -
Share of Net Profit/(Loss) in - - (1.56) 1.27
Joint Venture/ Associate
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Period 87.97 73.15 67.98 69.42
Attributable To :
Shareholders of the Company 87.53 73.11 67.53 69.38
Non-Controlling Interest - -
Opening Balance of Retained Earning | 597.65 530.18 639.03 575.29
Closing Balance of Retained Earning 685.55 597.65 706.70 639.04
Earnings Per Share:
Basic 35.16 29.09 2717 27.61
Diluted 35.16 29.09 2717 27.61
COMPANY PERFORMANCE

On a Consolidated basis, the revenue from operations for FY 2025 was Rs. 2,689.60 Crores, decline by 0.04% over
the previous year's revenue from operations of Rs. 2690.48 Crores. The Profit for the year attributable to
shareholders in FY 2025 was Rs. 67.98 Crores registering the decline of 2.07 % over the Profit for the year
attributable to shareholders of Rs. 69.42 Crores in FY 2024.

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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However, On a Standalone basis, the
3.01 % over the previous year's revenue from operations of

revenue from operations for FY 2025 was Rs. 2,609.31 Crores, declined by

attributable to shareholders in FY 2025 was Rs. 87.53 Crores registering the
the year attributable to shareholders of Rs.73.15 Crores in FY 2024, While
sale in quantity of TMT Bars improved marginally

Also, owing to certain significant operational efficiency improvement projects & improved waste collection

techniques increased the profitability significant

from FY 2025-26,

Rs. 2,690.

43 Crores. The Profit for the year
growth of 19.64% over the Profit for
the overall sale in INR declined, the

ly also the Company has increased its melting capacity by 16%

COMPARISON OF STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED PRODUCT WISE SALES OF THE CURRENT FINANCIAL
YEAR TO THE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ARE AS MENTIONED BELOW

STANDALONE - SALES

S.No | Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

Amount (in Crores) Amount (in Crores)
1. TMT Bars 2196.71 2191.72
2. Wire rods 159.24 200.94
3. Billets 201.69 252.74
4, Others 38.27 3430

CONSOLIDATED - SALES

S.No | Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

Amount (in Crores) Amount (in Crores)
1, TMT Bars 2196.24 2191.72
2. Wire rods 159.24 200.94
3 Billets 201.69 252.74
4. | Pipes 91.48 0.09
5. Others 25.36 34.29

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS

The Company continues to be engaged in the manufacturing of TMT Bars, Wire Rods, Billets through its integrated
Production Facility located at Pithampur, District Dhar, in the state of Madhya Pradesh. The products are marketed
under the well-established brand name “Moira Sariya”, which continues to enjoy strong market recognition and
trust. During the year under review, there has been no material change in the nature of the Company's core
operations. The manufacturing activities and business processes remained stable, with the Company maintaining
its strategic focus on operational efficiency, quality excellence, and customer-centric delivery.

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES

Jaideep Steelworks India Private Limited

Jaideep Steelworks India Private Limited is subsidiary Company having manufacturing facility at Pithampur,
District Dhar, in the state of Madhya Pradesh which is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale which
includes HR Pipes, GR Pipes.

The sales for FY 2025 was Rs. 9,610.96 Lakhs, higher by 1,02,471.61% as compared to previous year sales of
Rs.9.37 Lakhs. Operating EBITDA for the year under review was at Rs. (496.68) Lakhs as against Rs. (94.68) Lakhs
in the Previous year 2023-24. Loss after tax increased to Rs. (1854.23) Lakhs from Rs. (215.39 Lakhs) in FY 2023-
24,

Further the performance of the Company was muted as the 37 Tube Mill, with maximum sellable SKU's went live
in January 2025. The performance will improve significantly from FY 2025-26.

Moira Welfare Foundation

Moira Welfare Foundation is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the company which is formed as a Section 8 Company
under The Companies Act, 2013, to perform or undertake the CSR activities on behalf of the Company. Moira
Welfare Foundation is act as an implementing agency of the Company to undertake or implement the CSR
Programs or Projects/activities which is in compliance of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
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made thereunder. During the FY 2024-25, the company contribute the fund amount of Rs.2.60 Crores to Moira
Welfare Foundation for undertake the CSR activities or to implement the CSR Programs on behalf of the Company.

*Moira Welfare Foundation is a Section 8 Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company (Non-Profit organization) and in
accordance with IND-AS 110 (Consolidated Financial Statements) Financial Statement of Moira Welfare
Foundation is not consolidated with the Financial Statements of its holding Company i.e. Jaideep Ispat and Alloys
Private Limited.

Jaideep Metallics and Alloys Private Limited

Jaideep Metallics And Alloys Private Limited is a Joint Venture of the Company having manufacturing facility at
Wada, Mumbai which is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of TMT Bars & MS Billets, During the
year 2024-25, sales of the Joint Venture decreased to Rs. 69,254.88 Lakhs from Rs. 73,397.57 Lakhs in FY 2023-
24. Operating EBITDA for the year under review was Rs. 172.78 Lakhs as againstRs. 786.34 Lakhs in the previous
year 2023-24. Profit after tax decreased to Rs. (312.55) Lakhs from Rs. 252.96 Lakhs in FY 2024-25.

THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES, OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

On March 31, 2025, the Company has a Wholly Owned Subsidiary with the name Maira Welfare Foundation, a
Subsidiary Company with the name Jaideep Steelworks India Private Limited and a Joint Venture with the name
Jaideep Metallics and Alloys Private Limited and there has no material change in the nature of the business of the
Subsidiaries and Joint Venture.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of Financial
Statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries and Joint Venture in Form AOC-1 is attached to this report as
“Annexure A",

During the year no Company have become or ceased to be its Holding, Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associate of
the Company.

A. CREDIT RATING

As part of its annual surveillance process, ICRA Limited, the credit rating agency, undertook a comprehensive
review of the credit profile of the Company. We are pleased to report that the Rating Committee of ICRA has
reaffirmed the long-term credit rating at [ICRA] A and the short-term credit rating at [ICRA] A2+, reflecting the
Company’s sound financial position and prudent risk management practices. Furthermore, the outlook on the
long-term rating has been retained as ‘Stable’, indicating confidence in the Company’s consistent performance and
financial stability.

B. SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Authorized Share Capital

During the year under review, there has been no change in the Authorized Share Capital of the Company. The
Authorized Share Capital stood at Rs. 38,96,75,000/- (Rupees Thirty-Eight Crores Ninety-Six Lakhs Seventy-Five
Thousand Only), divided into:

e 3,77,67,500 Equity Shares of 10/- each, and
* 1,20,000 1% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of 100/- each.

Paid-Up Share Capital

As on March 31, 2025, the total Paid-Up Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs.25,02,23,210/-
(Rupees Twenty-Five Crores Two Lakhs Twenty-Three Thousand Two Hundred Ten Only), comprising
2,50,22,321 fully paid-up equity shares of ¥10/- each.

Changes in Paid-Up Capital during FY 2024-25

During the financial year, the Company has made Preferential Allotment of 14,900 Equity Shares of %10/- each
at face value, carrying a premium of 3255/- per share. This allotment was duly approved by the Board of
Directors in its meetings held on July 10, 2024 and July 31, 2024.
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The closing balance of the Other Equity of the Company as on 31st March, 2025, after all appropriation’s and
adjustments was Rs. Rs. 685.55 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 597.65 Lakhs).

DIVIDEND

In view of the Company’s ongoing expansion plans and the need to conserve internal resources, the Board of
Directors has deemed it prudent not to recommend any dividend for the financial year under review.
(Previous Year: Nil)

WEB ADDRESS FOR PLACING ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return of the
Company prepared in accordance Section 92(1) of the Act read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) rules, 2014 for FY 2023-24 is placed on the website of the Company and is accessible at the web-
link: https://moira.in/about-us/corporate-disclosures//

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors met at regular intervals during the financial year to deliberate on the strategic direction,
policy matters, and other significant affairs of the Company. All meetings were convened with due notice and in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules. The agenda and supporting
documents were circulated in advance to enable informed decision-making. In addition to meetings held in
person, certain resolutions—deemed urgent and procedural in nature—were passed by circulation, as permitted
under the Act. During the financial year 2024-25, the Board met 12 times on the following dates: April 29, 2024,
May 3, 2024, June 15, 2024, July 10, 2024, July 27, 2024, July 31, 2024, August 12, 2024, September 2,
2024, September 27, 2024, September 30, 2024, December 2, 2024 and February 15, 2025. The interval
between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days, thereby complying with the statutory
requirements.

The attendance of each Director at the Board meetings and the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) is as follows:

Name of Directors :?{'ﬁf,lli?;:12?‘:)?;;‘5£§;21§$“t Last AGM Attended
Mr. Vimal Todi 12/12 Yes
Mr. Pawan Singhania 12/12 Yes
Mr. Avinash Todi 12/12 Yes
Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain* 1/12 Yes
Mr. Om Prakash Malviya 12/12 Yes

*Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain (DIN: 05192693), is had resigned from the office of Whole Time Director and Director
W.e.f. May 1%, 2024.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS (KMP)

As on March 31, 2025, the Company has 4 Directors, during the period under review Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain
(DIN: 05192693) ceased to be Whole-Time Director and Director of the Company with effect from May 1,
2024, citing personal reasons. The Board placed on record its appreciation for his valuable contributions during
his tenure. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8A of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Mr. Deepak Damodar
Saraf - Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Abhishek Mahajan - Company Secretary, are the KMPs of the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of The Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to

the best of its knowledge and ability confirm:

a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has ensured that
all applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures.

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;
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c¢) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial
controls are adequate and operating effectively.

f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the Framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained
by the Company, the work performed by the Internal, Statutory and Secretarial Auditors, including the audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the Statutory Auditors and he reviews performed
by the management and the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s Internal Financial Controls were
adequate and effective during the FY 2025.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has aligned its current systems of internal financial control with the requirement of Companies Act
2013, on the lines of the globally accepted risk-based framework. The Internal Control is intended to increase
transparency and accountability in an organization's process of designing and implementing a system of internal
control. The framework requires a Company to identify and analyze risks and manage appropriate responses.
The Company has successfully laid down the framework and ensured its effectiveness. Company’s internal
controls are commensurate with its size, scale and the nature of its operations. These have been designed to
provide reasonable assurance with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and operational
information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding assets from unauthorized use, executing
transactions with proper authorization and ensuring compliance with corporate policies. Company uses a state-
of-the-art SAP system that connects all parts of the organization, to record data for accounting and management
information purposes. It has continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with global best practices.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS U/S 143(12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE
REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

During the year under review, the Auditors have not reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company
by its officers or employees under Section 143(12) of the Act, details of which need to be mentioned in this report.

AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT & COMMENTS BY THE MANAGEMENT

Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder,
the Members of the Company, at the 18th Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2022, the members
approved the re-appointment of M/s Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
021606C), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of five consecutive years, to hold office
from the conclusion of the 18th AGM until the conclusion of the 23rd AGM to be held in the calendar year 2027,

Further, at the 20th Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2024, the members approved the re-
appointment of M/s M § K C & Associates LLP (Formerly known as M § K C & Associates), Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 001595S), as Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five
consecutive years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 20th AGM until the conclusion of the 25th AGM to be
held in the calendar year 2029,

Both M/s Rawka & Associates and M/s M S K C & Associates LLP (Formerly known as M § K C & Associates)
jointly audited the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements ofthe Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025, and issued the Joint Auditors’ Report dated September 5, 2025. The Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark, or disclaimer. Further, no instance of fraud has been reported by
the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Notes to the Financial Statements referred
to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.
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Cost Auditors and Records

Pursuant to Section 148(1) and (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the Company is required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central
Government and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained and is also required to get its
Cost Accounting Records audited by a Cost Auditor.

Accordingly, In Compliance with abovementioned provisions, the Cost Audit Report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025, issued by M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000017), was
approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on September 27, 2024. The report does not contain any
qualification, reservation, adverse remark, or disclaimer. The Board has re-appointed M/s K.G. Goyal & Co. as
the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2025-26, to audit the cost records maintained as per
applicable regulations. In terms of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors as approved by the Board is
subject to ratification by the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Accordingly, an appropriate
resolution forms part of the Notice of the AGM.

Internal Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 13 (1)(c) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Jain Gautam and Company, Chartered Accountants Firm,
(FRN: 021766C) Indore to undertake the Internal Audit of the Company for the financial year 2025-26.

The Internal Audit Reports issued by Jain Gautam & Company for every Quarter (from 15t April, 2024 to 315t March,
2025) have been approved by the Board of Directors and have been noted for actions thereof. There are no
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in Internal Audit report.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. Nikhil
Dhanotiya & Associates, (COP No. 23498) Company Secretary in Practice to conduct the Secretarial Audit of
the Company for the financial year 2024-25 in the Board meeting held dated 30t September, 2024 However, M/s.
Nikhil Dhanotiya & Assaciates submitted a resignation letter dated 5t July 2025, resigning from the position of
Secretarial Auditor, effective from 15t July 2025, due to personal reasons.

Therefore, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s Palash Jain & Company, (COP No. 18542), Company
Secretaries to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 in the Board Meeting
held dated 15% July 2025, Secretarial Audit Reportreceived from the Secretarial Auditors is self-explanatory and
does not contain any qualification or reservation or observation /adverse remarks or disclaimer. Secretarial
Audit Report attached to this report as “Annexure-B".

Further, the Board has appointed M/s Palash Jain & Company, (COP No. 18542) Company Secretaries as the
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2025-26.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
The Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed in the notes to the standalone/consolidated financial statements
forming part of this Annual Accounts 2024-25.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, all the Related Party Transactions were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course
of business, none of the transactions with the related parties fall under the scope of Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)
(h) of the Act, in Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company for FY 2024-25 and hence does not form part of
this report.

However, Details of related party transactions entered into by the Company, in terms of Ind AS-24 have been
disclosed in the notes to the standalone/consolidated financial statements forming part of this Annual Accounts
2024-25.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There has been no material changes and commitments which affects the Financial Position of the Company which
relates to the Financial Statement that has occurred between the March 315, 2025 to the date of report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo is given in the statement annexed as “Annexure C" hereto and forms a part of this
report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO (Amount in Crores)
S. No. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 2024-25 2023-24
I Foreign Exchange earnings - -
1 CIF Value of Imports 527.78 587.62
111 Expenditure in Foreign currency - -

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a practice of identifying risks proactively and taking actions
to manage risks. The Potential risks are identified at regular meetings and discussions which has led the
organization to mitigate risk in a systematic manner. The Board of Directors of the Company have formed a
Management Committee which is responsible to monitor and mitigate the identified risks. The Committee is
responsible for monitoring and reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The major
risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a
continuing basis.

However, the Provisions related to Risk Management Committee is not applicable to the Company but to identify
and mitigate the risk in the organization, the Company has voluntary formed the Committee of Risk Management.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company’s CSR initiatives and activities are aligned to the requirements of the Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013, The implementation of the CSR Policy is monitored and overseen by the CSR Committee and the Board
of Directors, ensuring strategic alignment and compliance with statutory requirements. The CSR Policy, as
approved by the Board based on the recommendations of the CSR Committee, is available on the Company’s
website at: www.moira.in.

To strengthen its CSR framework, the Company has incorporated a Wholly Owned Subsidiary—Moira Welfare
Foundation, a Section 8 Company, on March 26, 2023, which acts as the Implementing Agency for CSR projects.
CSR initiatives of the Company may be executed:

e Directly by the Company,

e Through Moira Welfare Foundation, or

e Through other eligible trusts, societies, or Section 8 companies, subject to compliance with the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules..

The Annual Report on CSR Activities, prepared in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, is annexed to this Report as “Annexure D.”

DEPOSITS '
The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act-
a) Accepted during the year - Nil
b) Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year - Nil
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c) Whether there has any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year
and if so, number of such cases and the total amount involved-
i) At the beginning of the year; Nil
ii) Maximum during the year; Nil
iii) At the end of the year; Nil

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members which are not in compliance with the
requirements of Chapter V of the Act. Also Company has not accepted any money from the person who at the time
of the receipt of the amount was director of the Company or relative of the director of the private Company.

MATERIAL ORDERS OF JUDICIAL BODIES / REGULATORS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: NIL

DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted an Anti-Sexual
Harassment Policy on prevention, prohibition and Redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. The Company is committed to provide equal opportunity and a harassment -free workplace
notwithstanding the race, caste, religion, color, ancestry, marital status, gender, sexual orientation, age,
nationality, ethnic origin or disability, as the case may be. The Company has also complied with the provisions
related to constitution of Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under the said Act to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment and the policy of same is hosted on Website (www.https://moira.in/policy/.),
However, No Complaints were received during the year under review.

As per the disclosure requirements introduced under the Companies (Accounts) Second Amendment Rules, 2025,
the status of complaints for the financial year 2024-25 is as follows:

S.No. | Particulars Number of Complaints
1. Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints received NIL
2. Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints disposed off NIL
3. Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints beyond 90 (Ninety) Days NIL

ANY APPLICATION/PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
There was no application made or proceeding pending against the Company under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year under review.

MISCELLANEOUS
No such transaction was reported where there is difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of
one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions.

DISCLOSURE AS PER THE MATERNITY BENEFITS ACT, 1961

The Company is in full compliance with all the provisions and regulations set forth in the Maternity Benefit Act,
1961. We are committed to upholding the rights and welfare of our female employees, ensuring they receive all
the benefits and protections mandated by this important legislation including their hygiene, etc.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of The Companies Act, 2013, the Company has a Whistle Blower
Policy / Vigil Mechanism that provides a formal mechanism for all Directors, employees and vendars to approach
the Chairman of the Board and make protective disclosures about the unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the code of conduct.

The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics & Business Conduct, which lays down the principles and standards
that governs the actions of the Company and its Employees. The Policy of same is hosted on website (www.

https://moira.in/policy/.)
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The Statement containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the particulars of
employee’s remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in excess of Rs. 8.50 Lakhs
p.m. or Rs. 102.00 Lakhs p.a. is annexed to this report as “Annexure E".

NON-APPLICABILITY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 DURING THE YEAR
STARTING FROM 1st APRIL, 2024 TO 315t MARCH 2025

In view of the status of the Company as a private limited Company, the following requirements of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable as such:

1. Pursuant to provisions of Section 67(3) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 16 of The Companies
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 there were no voting rights exercised by any employee.

2. Pursuant to provisions of Section 131 of The Companies Act, 2013 there were no revisions in the Financial
Statement and Board's Report.

3. Pursuantto provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of The Companies Act, 2013 the statement indicating the manner
in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance and that of its
Committees and individual directors is not applicable to the Company.

4. Pursuant to Provisions of Section 149(6) of The Companies Act, 2013 the statement on declaration by
Independent Directors and statement regarding opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, expertise and
experience of the independent directors appointed during the year is not applicable to the Company.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 and 178 of The Companies Act, 2013, Constitution of Audit
committee and Nomination and Remuneration committee is not applicable to the Company and related
disclosure under Section 178(1) on director’s appointment and remuneration including other matters
provided under 178(3) is also not applicable to the Company.

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 5(1) of The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 2014 the ratio of each director's
remuneration to the median employee remuneration is not applicable to the Company.

7. Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting Audit, transfer and Refund) rules 2016
As the Company has not declared and approved any Corporate Action viz dividend, Redemption, mergers and
split as required under.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118(10) of The Companies Act, 2013, the Company has placed proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors expresses its sincere gratitude to all customers, vendors, dealers, employees, investors,
business associates, and bankers for their unwavering support, trust, and partnership throughout the year. Their
continued confidence in the Company has been instrumental in sustaining our growth and operational excellence.
We place on record our deep appreciation for the dedication and commitment of our employees at all levels,
whose contributions have been pivotal to the Company’s performance and progress. The Board also extends its
gratitude to the Government of India, various State Governments, and regulatory authorities for their consistent
support and cooperation, which enable the Company to operate in a compliant and stable business environment,
Lastly, the Directors sincerely acknowledge and value the efforts of every member of the Moira family, whose
passion and perseverance continue to drive the Company's vision forward,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

& N2
; &

Date: 05/09/2025 Pawan Singhania S ‘,

Place: Indore Executive Vice Chairman»ﬂé~

Whole Time Director. 4
DIN: 00390905 -
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“Annexure A"
Form AOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiaries/Joint
Ventures/Associate Companies
Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013[Read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

PART A’
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF SUBSIDARIES
(Amount in Crores)

S.No | Particulars Details 1 Details 2

1 Date since when the subsidiary was acquired 15.04.2022 26.03.2023

2 Start date of accounting period of subsidiary 01.04.2024 01.04.2024

3 End date of accounting period of subsidiary 31.03.2025 31.03.2025

4 Country India India

5 Name of the Company Jaideep Moira Welfare

Steelworks India | Foundation
Private Limited

6 Reporting period for the subsidiary NA NA
concerned, if different from the holding
Company's reporting period

7 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the NA NA
last date of the relevant Financial Year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries

8 Paid Up Share capital 77.27 0.01
9 Reserves & surplus 42.49 0.44
10 Total assets 333.00 0.45
11 Total Liabilities 333.00 0.45
12 Investments 0.00

13 Turnover/Total Income 96.133 2.68
14 Profit/(Loss) before taxation (18.55) 0.10
15 Provision for taxation- Deferred Tax reversal (0.0321) -

16 Profit/(Loss) after taxation (18.55) 0.10
17 Proposed Dividend 0.00

18 % of shareholding 99.999% 100%

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Not Applicable

2 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold or merged during the year: Not Applicable
Note: *The final accounts of Moira Welfare Foundation has not been consolidated with the Financial
Statements of its holding Company i.e. Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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PART ‘B’
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF JOINT VENTURES

S. | Name of| Latest Date on | No. of | Amou | Extend| Description Reaso Net worth| Share of
No | Company¥ audited | which the | shares nt of | of of how n why Attribut | profit/loss for
balance | Associate held by | Invest | holding there the able to the year
sheet or Joint the ment (%) |is asso sharehol
date Venture Company | in significant ciate/ ding as
and in associ influence joint per FOﬂSider?d Not ’
subsidiary | associate | ate/ ventu | latest in Consoli | Consid
Company /joint joint re is | balance | dation ered
was venture (In not sheet (in 1n
associated | on  the | crores consol | (in crores Tores) Consol
oracquired | yearend |) idated dated
(In full
figures)
1. | Jaideep 31.03.202 14.09.2019 76,25,000 | 7.90 50% Company’s NA 102.56 1.56 NA
Metallics Stake is more
& Alloys than 20% and
Private Two Directors
Limited are on the
Board of
Jaideep
Metallics &
Alloys
Private Limited

For, Rawka & Associates

Venus Rawkgff,
Partner
FRN: 021606C

- &
T

Pawan Singhania

Executive Vice Chairman
and Whole Time Director

(DIN: 00390905)

M. No.: 429040 W JA[ o
¢ =
; Y
Deepak Saraf Abhishek Mahajan
Indore, Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: 05/09/2025 (ACS 32961)
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PALASH JAIN & COMPANY
Practicing Company Secretary

122, Brajeshwari Extension, Behind Kalyan
Marble, Near World Cup Square Indore
452016

Mobile.- 8358840621

Email Id- palashjain2 ogmail.com

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 315t March 2025
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To

The Members,

JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U0Z2710MP2004PTC017151

103, LAXMI TOWER 576, M.G ROAD INDORE
Madhya Pradesh 452001 IN

I'have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED. (CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151). The
secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent
and in the manner reported hereinafter.

| have examined the books, papers, minute’s books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31+ March, 2025 according to the provisions (as amended) of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under read with notifications, exemptions and
clarifications thereto

(if) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under-Not Applicable to
the Company during the audit period,

(i11) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under-Not Applicable to the
Company during the audit period;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings-Not Applicable
to the Company during the audit period;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company :-

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011-Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period:
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*  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015-Not
Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 -Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009- Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018-Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and | report that: -

1.

10.

The Company is having status of Private Limited Company (other than small Company) incorporated under
provision of companies Act, 1956;

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company has made Preferential Allotment of 14,900 Fully Paid up Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs. 255 /- each with the approval of the Board of Directors of Company
dated 10.07.2024 and 31.07.2024.

The Company is not required to close its register of members during the financial year 2024-25;

The Company has entered in to contract and have arrangement with the related parties and as explained by
management that all the existing and running contract or arrangement were on the arm’s length basis and in
the ordinary course of business with the related parties which were not material as specified under Section 188
of Companies Act, 2013;

The Company has not declared any dividend during the year 2024-25;

The Company has not made any transfer or transmission of shares during the year 2024-25;

The Company has not invited/accepted/renewed any deposit within the purview of Section 73 & 74 of
Companies Act, 2013 during the year 2024-25.

The Company has created, modified and satisfied its charges during the year 2024-25,

The Company has made Loan, Guarantee or investment in other body corporate which are covered under the
provision of Section 186 of the Act and has complied with the required provision of the Act;
The Company has altered the provision of the Memorandum and /or article of association of t
the year 2024-25 as mentioned below-

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company has altered the clause 11 (B) of Memoran
of the Company by inserting a new object clause 19 after existing clause 18.

he Company during

dum of association
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

19. To set-up facilities for generation of power for captive consumption of the Company from
conventional sources such as thermal, hydel, nuclear or from non-conventional sources such as tide,
wind, solar, geothermal etc, including operation/maintenance of facilities for generation and
distribution of all forms of energy.
Subsequent to the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company has altered clause 3 of Article of Association referred
as Interpretation Clause; by inserting definition (e) after the existing definition (d).
(e) "Project/s" to the means the solar-wind hybrid power plants installed/established by the Company
for supplying Captive User on a captive consumption basis, as more fully described under Schedule I of
the Agreement User, in and shall include all other projects that may be entered into between the
Company and Captive User on the future and upon mutual written agreement, for supply of Electricity
by the Company to Captive up such project a captive on consumption lease basis excluding land
ownership which is provided by Captive User for setting or otherwise.
During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Board of Directors of the Company has made an appointment of M/s M
S K C & Associates LLP (Formerly KnownasMSKC & Associates), Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad
(FRN; 0015958) as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Audit of the Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial year 2023-24, with the approval of Board of Directors of the Company dated
12.08.2024.
Further, the Board of Directors has made a re-appointment of M/s M S K C & Associates LLP (Formerly Known
as MS K C & Associates), Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad (FRN; 0015958), for the term of 5 (Five) years
for the Financial Year 2024-25 to 2028-29, from the conclusion of the 20th Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the 25% Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2029, in the Annual General
Meeting held dated 30.09.2024.
The Company has maintained all its registers/records and making entries therein within the prescribed
timeline;
The Company has filed forms and returns as required to be filed with the registrar of the companies or other
statutory authorities as required under the Companies Act, 2013, However there are certain forms which are
filed by paying additional filling fees;
During the Financial Year 2024-25, there is no change in the status of its Subsidiary Company, Wholly Owned
Subsidiary Company or Joint Venture of the Company.
The Company has complied the Secretarial Standards on Board meetings and General meetings as framed by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, and mandated under the Act;
The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are also applicable on the Company and the Company
has complied the provisions thereunder;
The Company maintains a functional website on www.moira.in.
The applicable Provisions of Companies Act 2013 including any amendment thereof has been complied by the
Company;
The Company is having adequate Directors and Key Managerial Personnel’s during the financial year under
review there has been following changes in the composition / designation of the Board-
1. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain (DIN: 05192693) has resigned from the post of Whole Time Director w.ef 1st
May 2024 due to personal reasons.
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In terms Section 203 of The Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8A of The Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 following are the KMP of the Company
Mr. Deepak Damodar Saraf - CFO

Mr. Abhishek Mahajan - Company Secretary

I further report that the majority decision is carried and if there are any dissenting views, the same is recorded.

However, during the year, as per the minutes of the Board of Directors and other committees there are no
dissenting views.

[ further report that the compliances of applicable financial laws and direct and indirect tax laws has not been

reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other
designated professionals of the Company.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exist for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the chairman, majority decision is carried through
while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
guidelines,

rules, regulations and

I further report that Provision of the Cost Audit is also applicable over the Company but has not been reviewed in

this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated
professionals of the Company.

I further report that having regard to systems and processes in place to monitor and ensure compliance with
general law like Labour law, Competition law, on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance
thereof, on test check basis the Company has complied with the following general law applicable to the Company:

1. Labourlaw

1. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

2. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

3. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

4. The Factories Act, 1948

5. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

6. The Employee’s Provident fund & Miscellaneous Provident Act, 1952
7.The Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948
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8. The Child Labour (Prohibition and Abolition) Act, 1986

Y. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

10. The Madhya Pradesh Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 19061

L1. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

12. Contract Labour (Regulation & Aboilition) Act, 1970

13. The Madhya Pradesh Shops & Establishment Act, 1958

14. The Sexual Harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013)
15. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

16. The Madhya Pradesh Vritikar Niyam, 1995

17. The Transgender Persons (Protection of Rights), Act, 2019

18. Representation of the People's Act, 1951

19. Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016

20. The Inter-State Migrant Workmen (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1979
21. The Apprentices Act, 1961

22 The Trade Union Act, 1926

23. The Employment Exchange (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959

24. Employee's Compensation Act, 1923

25. The Child and Adolescent Labour (Prohibition And Aboilition) Act, 1986

II. Environmental Law
1. Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other applicable environmental law.

Place: Indore
Date: 05.09.2025
For Palash Jain & Company
Practicing Company Secretary

e

€S Palash Jain
Proprietor
FCSNo.-F12269
CPNo.-18542
PR NO. 3078/2023

UDIN: F012269G001191249

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms
an integral part of this report
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Annexure A to Secretarial Audit Report

To,

The Members,

JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151

103, LAXMI TOWER 576, M.G ROAD INDORE
MADHYA PRADESH 452001 IN

Dear Members,

Sub: My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. T'have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for

my opinion.

3. Ihave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company.
Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and

regulations and happening of events etc.,

52

responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.,

Place-Indore
Date-05.09.2025

For Palash Jain & Company
Practicing Company Secretary

CS Palash Jain
Proprietor
FCSNo.-F12269

CPNo.-18542

PR NO.3078/2023

UDIN-F012269G001191249



“Annexure C”

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

OUTGO
[Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules,
2014]
Amount (in crores)
(A) | Conservation of energy
1 the steps taken or impact on 1. Installation of Dc Motors in place of AC motor in Rolling mill for
conservation of energy; increase energy saving.

2. Merge contract load across all plants to optimize load factor and
improve overall power utilization,

3. Redesigned ID fan technology from high-pressure/low-volume to low-
pressure/high-volume, enhancing dust collection effectiveness while
achieving energy conservation.

| the steps taken by the Company 1. NA
for utilizing alternate sources of
energy;
111 the capital mvestfnent on 26 Cirgiris
energy conservation equipment
(B) Technology absorption
I the efforts made towards Efforts focused on adopting energy-efficient motors, optimizing power
technology absorption utilization, and redesigning systems for improved dust collection and
energy savings.
the benefits derived like 1. Product improvement
1 product improvement, 2. Cost reduction
cost reduction, product 3. Improved efficiency of processes
development or import
substitution;
I in case of imported technology
(imported during the last three DC mators (Manufacturer: - integrated electric CO. PVT LTD)
years reckoned from the Electrical panel and VFD (Vega)
beginning of the financial year) ID Fan and Motors (Boltiboi environmental engineering LMT.)
(a) the details of technology 2024-25
imported Yes, for DC motors Technology has been fully absorbed in Rolling
(b) the year of import Process.
(c) whether the technology For the ID fan, the technology is partially absorbed as it is implemented
been fully absorbed only in the initial system, not in the dust collection system.
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas
where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof
v the expenditure incurred on Nil
Research and Development.
(C) | Foreign exchange earningsand | 2024-25 2023-24
Outgo
I Foreign Exchange earnings - -
1 CIF Value of Imports 527.78 587.62
11l Expenditure in Foreign currency -

Date: 05/09/2025
Place: Indore

For and on beha[LstheEpard of Directors

G RS

Pawan Sing aﬂl NI
hélrmaﬂp l&

o/

And Whole Th ‘D\recto
DIN: 00390905 J‘“
\-.________ -~
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“Annexure D"

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities [Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Our aim is to be one of the most respected companies in India delivering superior and everlasting value to all
our customers, associates, sharecholders, employees and Society at large. The CSR initiatives focus on holistic
development of host communities and create social, environmental and economic value to the society.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee members is as follows:

S.No Name Designation in Committee DIN

1 Mr. Pawan Singhania Chairman - Whole Time Director 00390905

2 Mr. Avinash Todi Member - Managing Director 01970390

3 Mr. Vimal Todi Member - Whole Time Director 00106880

4 Mr. Abhishek Mahajan Company Secretary AMSPM8673K

CSR Sub-Committee shall be formed which shall be responsible for the Meeting the Objectives of CSR Policy
and shall conduct monthly meetings

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board
are disclosed on the website of the Company:

Composition www.https://moira.in/policy/
CSR Policy www.https://moira.in/policy/

4. Provide the executive summary along with web link of impact assessment of CSR projects Carried out

in pursuance of sub rule (3) of Rule 8 if applicable- Not Applicable
5. (a) Average net profit of the Company as per sub-Section (5) of Section 135 Rs. 119.60 crores
(b) 2% of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) Rs. 2.39 crores
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmers or activities of the Nil
Previous financial years.
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-5d) Rs. 2.39 crores

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects
(Both Ongoing Projects and Other than Ongoing Project)

including Administrative Overheads. : Rs. 2.60 Crores
(b) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. :NA
(c) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+h) : Rs. 2.60 crores

(d) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year;

Total Amount | Amount Unspent (in crores.): Nil

Spent for the | Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial to Unspent CSR Account as | Schedule VII as per second proviso to Section 135(5).
Year per Section 135(6).

(amount in | Amount Date Name of Amount Date of
crores) transfer Fund transfer

2.60 Crores NA NA N.A Nil N.A

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
Directors’ Report 149



S. No.

Particular

Amount (in crores)

(1)

135(5)

Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section

Rs. 2.39 crores

(ii)

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

Rs. 2.60 crores

a) Contribution to Moira Welfare Foundation
b) Spent on CSR activities directly by Company

Rs. 2.60 crores

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 0.21 Crores
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities 0.00
of the previous financial years, if any
v Amountavailable for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Rs. 0.21 Crores

* The Amount Utilized of Rs. 2,60,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Sixty Lakh) includes the amount of Rs.
32,35,520/- (Rupees Thirty Two Lakh Thirty Five Thousand Five Hundred Twenty) as an advances
spent on CSR Activities.

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the

receding three financial years:

S.No.| Preceding | Amount | Balance JAmount Amount Amount Deficiencies
Financial | transfer | amount Spent in| transferred to remaining ifany
Year red to |in the any fund to be spent
Unspent | Unspent [Financial | specified under in succeeding
CSR CSR Year schedule VII as financial
account | Account per Section years
u/s u/s 135(6), ifany
135(6) 135(6) Amount| Date of
(inRs.) | Transfer
1. 2021-22 - - - - - 2 -
2 2022-23 = - - - 5 3 -
3. 2023-24 - - - - - % =
Total - - - - - r

8. Whether any Capital Assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the Financial
Year: No
If Yes, enter the number of capital assets created/acquired :
Furnish the details relating to such assets(s) so created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the Financial

N.A,

Year:
S. Short Particulars of Pincode of | Date of | Amount of | Details of entity/Authority/
No | the Property  or the creation CSR spent Beneficiary of the Registered
assets(s) [including property Owner
complete address and or asset(s) CSR Name | Registered
location of the Registr Address
property] ation
Numbe
r, if
applica
ble’
=x£n======Nil======:===

9, Specify the Reason(s): N.A.

Date: 05/09/2025
Place: Indore

Pawan Sing'h{llﬁﬂg'“ JORE | &
Executive Vicg Ghairman ‘,/
And Whole 'I‘uﬁh Y,

DIN: 00390905

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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“Annexure E”

Details of Employees of the Company, as per the requirement of the Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 2014, who drawn the remuneration
in excess of Rs. 8.50 Lakhs p.m. or Rs. 102.00 Lakhs p.a.

Name 1) Mr. Vimal Todi 2) Mr. Avinash Todi 3) Mr. Pawan Singhania
Designation of Employee* Chairman and Whole | Managing Director Executive Vice Chairman

Time Director and Whole Time Director
Remuneration Received (In crores) 5.13 513 6.38
Nature of employment Permanent Permanent Permanent
Qualification B.E. and MBA BE (Computer M. Com.

Science)
Date of commencement of employment | 01.11.2016 04.09.2008 19.06.2006
Age 69 years 38 years 57 years
Past Employment Details - = 5
% of the Equity shares held by the 82.95 040
Employee in the Company ( In full | 92,35,695 (36.91%) 43,95,296 (17.57%) ey
(33.15%)

figures)
Name of Dl]"EC:tOI" or Manager of the Avinzash Tods Vimal Todi
Company, relative of such Employee

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

%
-
a i
oy
Pawan Singh S/
Executive Vice /
And Whole Time
Date: 05/09/2025" DIN: 00390905

Place: Indore

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
Directors’ Report | 2.1
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2025, and the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive
Income, Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including material accounting
poticy information and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “standalone
financial statements”™).

In our opiaion and to the best of our fnformation and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalane financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (*Ind A$”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and it's profit including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basts for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standatone Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {*“ICAI"} together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibitities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalane financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knawledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated,

If, based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Board of Directors for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial perfp JangE~changes in equity and cash flows of the
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Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of -the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates- that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standatone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basfs of these standalone financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A" a detailed description of Auditor's responsibilities for Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of india in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure
8" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable,

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

{b) In our opinfon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in
the paragraph 2(h){vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

(¢) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
© Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure C”,

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and
paragraph 2(h){vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 29 to the standalone financial
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable {osses.

ifi. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

v. a.  The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities {dentified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(tes), including foreign entitles (Funding Partfes), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of
this audit report, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities {dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢. Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the
information and explanations provided to us by the Management in this regard
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under
{2) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi, Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used SAP
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which has a feature of
recording audit trait (edit log) facility except that the audit trail feature at the
application level was enabled from April 29, 2024 and at database level was enabled
from April 28, 2024 to log any direct data changes for the balance year as explained in
note 41 to the standalone financial statements.

Further, where enabled, audit. trail feature has operated throughout the period for all
relevant transactions recorded in the accounting software, Also, during the course of
our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with in respect of such accounting software. Additionally, in previous year the audit
trail feature was not enabled in the accounting software and accordingly we are unable

8ASs,
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to comment whether the audit trail of the previous year has been preserved by the
Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention prescribed under Rule
11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Company as

it is a private Company.

For Rawka & Associates For M5 K C & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as M S K C & Associates)
ICAl Firm Registration Number - 0 Chartered Accountants
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a materfal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for cne
resuiting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Director’s use of the going concern
basfs of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the retated disctosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought te bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

For Rawka & Associates For M S K C & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants (Formerly knownas MSKC & Associates)
ICAl Firm Registration Number - 0 Chartered Accountants -
ICAl Firm Registration Number-
0015955/5000168
Tl
Venls Rawka Tarun Kumar Jain
Partner Partner
Membership No., 429040 Membership No.231741

UDIN: 25429040BMGSVM4639

Place: indore
Date: September 05, 2025

UDIN: 25231741BMLLAD6729

Place; Hyderabad
Date: September 05, 2025
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2025.

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

i (a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property, ptant and equipment and relevant
details of right-of-use assets,

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assels.

(b} Property, plant and equipment and right of use assets were physically verified by the
management according to a phased programme designed to cover all items over a period
of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of Property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets have been physically verified by Management during
the year. No materiat discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in the standalone
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company, except for the following
immovable properties which, according to the information and explanation given to us, fs
under the process of mutation of the title deed in the name of the Company:

SIS

(d)

Description | Gross Held | Whether | Period held Reason for not being
of Property | carrying | inthe | promoter, | - Indicate held in name of

value name | director range, Company (also indicate

{Rs. In of of their where - if in dispute)

Crores) relative | appropriate

or
employee

Plots 3.64 Moira | No FY 2016-17 | The said Property was
Situated at Steels to FY 2024- | acquired on account of
Patwari 25 Amalgamation of Moira
Halka no, Steels from the
55, Swvey appointed date Aprit 01,
No. 33/3, 2016. The Company is
87213, under the process of
28/2/2, mutation of title deed of
28/2/3(1) the aforesaid immovable
Gram property.
Sejwaya.
Tehsil Dist,
Dhar

Further, the original title deeds of immovable properties having a carrying value of Rs:
7.07 crores as at March 31, 2025, are pledged with the banks and are not available with
the Company. The same has been independently confirmed by the bank to us and verified
by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(i}{d) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company. ’

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been
initiated or pending against the Compaay for holding benami property under the Benamj
ransactions  (Prohibition) A =
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Accordingly, the pravisions stated under clause 3(i){e) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification, coverage and procedure of such verification is
reasonable and appropriate., having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its operations. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores rupess,
in aggregate from Banks, on the basis of security of current assets. Based on the records
examined by us in the normal course of audit of the standalone financial statements,
quarterly returns / statements filed with such Banks/ financial institutions are in
agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.,

According to the information and exptanations provided to us, the Company has provided
loans & stood guarantee to other entities,

(A) The details of such loans & guarantee to subsidiary are as follows:

Particulars Guarantees Loans
Aggregate amount granted /

provided during the year

-Subsidiary 25 252.45

Balance Qutstanding as at balance sheet date
in reéspect of abave cases
-Subsidiary 116.40 76.85

(B) The details of such loans & guarantee to parties other than Subsidiary & Joint venture
are as follows;

Particulars Loans

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year.
-Others 1.70

Balance Qutstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of
above cases

-Others 1.75

During the year the Company has not provided security to any other entity.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the investments macle, guarantees
provided and terms and conditions in relation to grant of all loans and advances in the
nature of loans, investments made and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

The loans and advances in the nature of loan are repayable on demand. During the year,
the Company has not demanded such loans or interest. Accordingly, in our opinion the
repayments of principal amounts and reéceipts of interest are regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date as the loans and advances in the nature of loans
are repayable on demand and the Company has not demanded
in nature of loan (including receivable in nature of loan)

S5O

h_loans and advances
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{e) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the loans or advances in
the nature of loan granted has not been demanded by the Company during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(ifi)(e) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(f) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has granted
loans/advances in the nature of loans repayable on demand. The details of the same are
as follows:

All Parties Subsidiaries
{Rs. In crores ) {Rs. In crores )

Aggregate amount of loans/
advances in nature of {ocans

- Répayable on demand (A} . -
- Agreement does not specify any 254.15 252.45
terms or peried of repayment (B)

Total (A+B) 254.15 252,45

Percentage of loans/ advances in
nature of loans to the totat 100% 100%
Loans

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees and security made.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has nejther accepted
any deposits from the public nor any amounts which are deemed to be deposits, within the
meaning of the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.
Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products/
services. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax and other statutory dues have generally
been regularly depasited with the appropriate authorities during the year, though there
has been a slight delay in a few cases, No undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2025, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us, dues relating to goods and services tax, income tax and duty of excise which have not
been deposited as on March 31, 2025, on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of dues Amount | Amount | Period to | Forum
statute Demanded | Paid which the | where
{Rs, In| (Rs. In|amount dispute is
Crores) Crores) | relates pending

income Tax | Demand —for B[ 9.91 200142 [T
Act, 1961 Income tax and &
! T penalty /
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Income Tax | Demand for 0.65 0.65 | 2013-14 CIT
Act, 1961 penalty
Income Tax | Demand for 2.86 | 3.60 | 2014-15 T
Act, 1961 Income tax and
penalty
Income Tax | Demand for 0.27 Nil | 2015-16 T
Act, 1961 penalty
Goods  and | Demand for GST, 19.57 0.73 | 2017-18 1st
Service Tax | interest and Appellate
Act penalty Authority
Goods  and | Demand for GST, 33.76 1.35 | 201819 Ist
Service Tax | interest and Appellate
Act, 2017 penalty Authority
Goods and | Demand for ST, 0.32 0.32 | 2019-20 1st
Service Tax | interest and Appellate
Act, 2017 penalty Authority
Goods and | Demand for GST, 0.1 0.01 | 2022-23 1st
Service Tax | interest and Appellate
Act, 2017 penalty Authority
Goods  and | Demand for GST, 0.05 0.05 | 2024-25 1st
Service Tax | interest and Appellate
Act, 2017 penalty Authority
Central Central Excise 0.10 Nit Commissi
Excise Duty | Duty oner of
Customs,
CGST and
Central
Excise

viff,

ix.

There are no dues relating to employees’ state insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute. '

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transaction which
are not recorded in the baoks of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in Income-tax Assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the
requirement to report as stated under clause 3(viil) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared witful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government atthority.

{c) nour opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, money
raised by way of term loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which
they were raised, Refer Note 12(c) to the standalone financial statements,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been utitised for long-
term purposes by the Company.

{e) According to the mformation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company ha:
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not taken any funds from an any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries or joint ventures,

(f}  According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries or joint ventures. Accordingly, the requirement to
report under Clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable to the Company,

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year, Accordingly, the reporting requirement
under clause 3(x}(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has made preferential allotment of shares
during the year and the requirements of Section 42 of the Act, have been complied with.
The amount raised has been used for the purposes for which they were rajsed.

{a} Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or no
fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year in the course of our
audit,

(v) During the year no report under Section 143(12) of the Act, has been filed by cost
auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us $n Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

{c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xii)a)
to (¢) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

According to the infermation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the pravisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to
the Company. Further, the transactions with the retated parties are in compliance with
Section 188 of the Act and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b} We have considered the internal audit feports of the Company issued till the date of our
audit report, for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, in our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

(2) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and accordingly, the requirements to report under clause
3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

{b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 {xvi)(b) of the Order
are not applicabie to the Company.,

{c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requiremen rt under clause 3 (xvi)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company. T & 43800

o5
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(d) The Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
daes not have any Core Investment Company as part of its group. Accordingly, the
requirement to report under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company, :

Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company has not incurred
cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Qrder is not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (as disclosed in note 38 to the standalone financial statements), ageing and expected
dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all iabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required
to be transferred to a Fund as specified in Schedule V!l of the Act as disclosed in note 25
to the standalone financial statements,

(b} There are no ongoing projects and accordingly reporting under Clause 3(xx){(b) of the
Order s not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi} of the Order is not applicable in.respect of audit of
standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said Clause has
been included in the report.

For Rawka & Assoclates For M S K C & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants {Formerly known as M S K C & Associates)
ICAl Firm Registration Number - 021606C Chartered Accountants -

ICAl Firm Registration Number-
0015955!509\01 68
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Venus Rawka Tarun Kumar Jain

Partner Partner 2
Membership No. 429040 Membership No. 231741 g
UDIN: 25429040BMGSVM4639 UDIN: 25231741BMLLAD6729

Place: Indore Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 05, 2025 Date: September 05, 2025
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ANNEXURE € TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALOME
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2 (f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors® Report of even date to the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025, in confunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the
internal control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note"} issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI').

Management’s and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to standalone
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internat financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA! and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financiat controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinfon on the Company’s internal_finemeial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements. 5“36‘0‘,

A
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standatone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financiat statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reljability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controt with reference to standalone
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
hecessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
Aaccepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projectians of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference
to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Rawka & Associates For M S K € & Associates LLP
(Formerly known as MSKC & Associates)
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants .
ICAl Firm Registration Number - 021606C ICAI Firm Registration Number-
0015955/5000168
j L
Venus Rawka Tarun Kumar Jain
Partner Partner
Membership No. 429040 Membership No. 231741
UDIN: 25429040BMGSYM4639 UDIN; 25231741BMLLAD6729
Place: Indore Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 05, 2025 Date: September 05, 2025




CIN : U02710MP004PTCOLIT151

laldeep Ispat and Alloys Private Limlted

Standalone Balance Shaet a5 at March 31, 24625
|{AH astounts are in Crores, except for shore and per share data and where otherwise stated)

|
[—

Particuiais Note As at Agat
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
| I. |ASSETS
| (1) !Non-currentassets
(a) Property, plant and aquipment 3(@)(i) 452.89 45533
(b] Right-of-uze assets 3(b) 26.48 27.68
() Capital work-in-progress 3(a)(ii) 51,32 9.16
[d]) Other lntangible assets 4 0.75 1.37
[e) Financial assets
{1} Investments 5 155.65 40.65
{1 2Eher non-cureeng assecs 6(a) 53480 S3.46
(1) o tax asseb{ Net) 6l 1.50 6.44
Total noa-current assets 753.39 594.09
{2) |Current assets
{a) Inventories 7 193.58 145.61
{b) Financial assers
(i} Trade receivables 8(a) 44.68 42.13
| | {li} Cash and cash equivalents 8(b) 0.58 0.34
[ (ili) Bauk balance other than (11) above 8(c) 0.97 0.61
{ivh Loans 8(d} 7R.60 101.52
Lv} Other ilnanvial asser 8(e) 2.39 0.35
[d} Other current assets 9 116.43 9157
Total current assets 437.23 38253
Toval assets 1,190.62 976.62
. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equitv
(@) Equity share capital 10 25.02 2501
{b) Other equlty 11 68556 597.65
Total equity 71058 622,66
LIABILITIES
{1} |[Mon-current liabilities
(2] Financial Liabilities
(1} Borrowings 12(a) 59.91 &6.83
[ia) Lease liabilities 12(1s} 218 223
(k] Provisions 13(a) 0.6 071
(¢) Deferred tax liabilities [Met) 14 59.85 51.66
{d) Other non-current labilities 13(b] .92 1.14
Toral non-carreaut Habilitles 123.70 122,57
(2} |Current liabilities
{«3 Financial liabilities
{1} Borrowings 15(a) 202.04 125.73
(ia} Lease liabiltles 15(b} 0.05 0.04
I (iii) Tradle payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 15(c) 2.03 .61
(B} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and simall 15(c) 24.74 §7.04
enterprise
(iv] Other financial linbilitles 15(d) 28.44 29.17
(b1 Gther current labilities 16 16.56 17.53
e} Provisions 17(a) 297 1.27
| (d) Current tax liability 17{b) 951
Total current liabilities 356.34 231.390
Total equity and Habilitles 1,190.62 =TS 976.62
= a AT -
See accompitnylng notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements, 1-43 ' ¥
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CiN: U02710MP2004PTC0O17151
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2025
{Alf amounts are fn Crores, except for share and per share doto and where otherwise stated)
- For the year ended March| For the year ended March
Particul
articulars Note 31, 2025 31,2024
INCOME
1 Revenue from operations 18 2,609.31 2,690.42
I Other income 19 13.89 25.55
Tl |Total income [ 1+11) 2,623.20 2,715.97
IV |EXPENSES
Cost of raw materials consured 20 2,012.89 216748
Purchases of stock-in trade 12,75 -
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 20 (5.19) 36.40
Emplayee benefits expense 21 69.63 60.22
Finance costs 22 23.27 20.83
Depreciation and amartisatlon expense 23 17.99 18.71
Manufacturing expenses 24 306,61 31050
Other expenses 25 66.76 5139
Total expenses 2,504.71 2,615.53
V  |Profit before tax {111V} 118.49 100.44
VI |Taxexpense
Current tax charge 2195 is.30
Deferred tax charge 8.38 9.14
Adjustment of income tax relating to earlier years (net) 0.19 2.85
Total tax expense 30.52 27.29
VIl |Profit after tax for the year {VII-VII) B7.97 73.15
Vil | Other Comprehensive income
{i) Itemsthat will not be reclassified to statement of proflt and loss 2B
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on the defined benefit (0.59) (0.05)
Income tax effect on these items 15 .01
I1X |Total comprehensive income for the year 87.53 7311
X |Earnings per equlty share [Face value of Rs 10 per share)
a  Basic(inRs) 27 3516 29,09
b Diluted (in Rs.) 35.16 29.09
See accompanying notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements. 1-43 P TN
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN : U02710MP2004PTLD17151

Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

{Afl amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share datu and where otherwise stated)

S

For the Year en. rended
Particulars et 31,r2021;d Fl;:at:l:h Y;;: o
I Cash flow from operating activities -
:Prol‘lt before cax 118.49 10044
Adjustments far :
| Depreciation and amortisation expense 17.9% 18.71
Interest income {5.91) (5.51)
Finance cosis 2327 2082
Gain on sale of mutual funds (net) - (0.74)
{Guind / 'noss nn talr value of quoted Investment [net) 024 (1.60)
iy £ Inss on sale of property plant and egquipment {net) 0.97 {0.14)
Loadnhiy v lnnger reguired wieeen back - (5.03)
Fair valuption adjustments of derivatives (forward cover) designated as FVTPL 2.79 {034)
Provision for credit impalred trade recefvables 0.72 052
| operating profit befare working capital changes 158,56 127.14
Change in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) /decrease ln operatlng assets:
Inventories (47.96) 99.01
Fride recelvables (3.26) 252
| Ther assets (2450) 11,72
[Other Ananclal assets (2.38) 0402
| Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating liabilities:
Provisions 1.2t {4.00)
Trade payables 3913 17.13
Other financlal Habilides (3.32) (6.40)
other current liabilides [1.20) 5.01
(42.29) 125.02
Cash generated fram operatlons 11627 BLle
Incoine tax paid (net of refund) {7.41) {25.64)
l?casTl g;nerated from operating actlvities (a) o 108.86 226,52
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and capital work-io-progress including capltal advance (73.0%) (56.92)
Purchase of other intangibles - (007
Bunk balances other than cash and cash equivalents (035} 261
Proceeds [rom sale of property, plantand equipment 4.92 -
Purchase of investments in quoted equity shares [0.25) (4-98)
Loan given to subsidiary and others (254.15) (93.26)
Proceeds fram eallsation of loans glven 162.06
| Progeets from sale of investment in mutual funds . 3.85
Interest incenne received 5.62 551
Furchuse of investments in subsidiary . (0.01)
Net cash used In investing activities [1:1] (155.24) {143.27]
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds fram lssuance of share capltal .39 218
Buyback of equity shares . 797
Proceeds/{repayment) of short fterm borrowings [net] 7253 [25.32)
Proceeds from lung term borrewings 2141 170
Repayment of lang term barrowings * (2414} {34.12)
il-';lynlenr ot lease liabilities 0.23) 023
Finance cost (23.04) (1962}
NetL cush flows from f(used in) financing actlvities ) 46.62 {B338)
Net increase f{decrease) in ¢ash and cash equlvalents {A+B+C) 0,24 {0.13)
Cash and cash quivalents as at the baginning of the year {refer note no. 8(b)) 0,24 047
Closing cash and cash equivalents as at the year end (refer note no. 8{b)) .58 0.34
See accompanying notes forming part of the Standalape 1-43 ] ive.
/ . P.,\‘., \‘J' ’3 -
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idesp Ispat and Mloys Private Limiced
CIN : UGET LOMPLZOO4PTC17151
Stawdalane Statemeat of Changes In Equity (SOCIE)

FAH winoonts are Jn Crores except for share amd pershave dota amd where otlerale sitad)

A Eiuity share capital

| Purtioukars | No. of $hares i Amuunt
| Bafumcens et April 1, 2023 25252267 | 25,18
Issued durng the year [ reler noee L) a10
Buyback of equity share {rater note 10[c]{nit}) | {2,44806] {0.24)
Dalance asat March 31, 2024 I 25007421 FIT
Issuied durtng the year [refer nor 10{<)(5)) | 18905 201
_Dulance a9 at March 31, 2025 I 25022321 2502
B. {ther equiy
[13 As at March 31, 2028
Particalars Note Reserve and Surplus Other comprehensive Tolsl
Securities LTT Retained eamings Capital redems jlion reserve income
Bulanex at at March 31, 2024 4724 £49.16 116 L2 6Y7.65
1yrlie lar tha yeu- 1 8797 8787
Adrditue dwring the yeur Tredur note LO0ch(H 3 1k
liamieas nreamsnts 411 Ui dulinaed benefet olans {net of L) 27 - - {044 (044
Balu ey a8 at March 31, 2025 47462 637.13 116 (035]) aB5.56
B Chher equliv
(i1, As ol March 31, 2024
Particulars Note Reasrve and Surplus _ fher comprehenshve Total
Securities premium Retaiged sarnings Capital redem i bom reserve coma
Balance asat March 31, 2023 51.40 47773 052 0.13 530,18
Profie for the y=ar 1L - 7315 - This
Addivion during the year [rafer note 1] & (1)) o8 - 208
| Buytiack {6.24) [6.24)
| sy Tax and Bxpenses on buvback of equity Shares - [L4B) (L8}
| Iberensure i s of the detined Benetlt plans [reral 125} 7 (L2 [0.041
| I ransh iG] ey T Peerug 1024 024 <|
[ Babumer az at Mareh 31, 3034 —T 47.24 545.14 116 X% 89758 |

Nue docotnfranying notes forming part ofthe
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|aideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U0Z710MP2004PTCO17151
Notes to the standalone financial stat t for the year ended March 31, 2025

NOTE 1-2

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

|aideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (‘the Campany’) is a Private Limited Company domiciled in India and was incorperated on December 9, 2004 under the provision
of Companies Act, 1955, The Company is primarily engaged in the busi of facture of lron and Steel products. Tt has its Plant located at Pithampur, Madhya
Pradesh.

The Company is having two units namely, |aideep [spat and Alloys Prlvate Limited Unit-11 having GSTIN: 23AABC]4896R2Z5 and Rathi Iron and Steef Industries (SMS )
EInik having GSTIN: 23AABC[4896RAZ0.

(4} Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

(a) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These standalene fnanclal stat ts of the Company have been prepared in all material aspects in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting standards (Ind AS'), prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act 2013 [ "the Act’) read together with the Companiss {Indian Accownting
Standard) Rules, 2015 as ded and other rel t provisions of the Act

The accounting policies adopted are the same as those which were applied for the previous financial year.

[b) Basis of preparation and measureinent

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on acernal and going concern Lasis. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented
in the standalone linancial statements except wheie a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revislon to an existing accounting standard requires
change in accountiug policy hitherto in use.

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost conventton except for certain class of financial assets/ liabilities, investments in quoted equity shares
and mutual funds and net liability for defined benefit plans that are measured at falr value.

(¢} Functional and presentation currency

These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees [INR), which is also the Company’s finctional currency. All financial information presented in
Indian rupees have been rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest crores except fur share and per share data and where otherwise stated,

(d) Classification between current and nen-current

The Company presents asses and labilities in the balanee sheet based on current/ non-curient classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

i- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal vperating cycle.

it. Held primarily far the purpose of trading.

ili. Expected to be realised within twelve manths after the reparting pertod, or

iv. Cash and cash eguivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seitle a lability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
& Itis expecied to be settled in normal operating cycle
ii. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.
Li. It js tlue o b settled within twelve months ofter the reporting period, or
iv. Theerg is no uncanditianal right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least bwelve months after the reporting pericd.
The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settleiment by the issue of equity Instruments do not affece Its ciassification.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and labilities.

The operating cyele is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cazh and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve
wmaonths as its operating cycle.

(B) Use of estimates and critlcal accounting judgements
The preparation of the standaione financial statements in conformity with [nd AS requires the T to make judg esti and assumptions that affect
the application of accounting palicies and the reported amaounts of assets and liabilities, inconie and expenses . Actual results may differ from those estimates.

The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the standalone financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results coukd differ due to
these estimates amd the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known finateriatised. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis.

Information about criticzl judgments in applying accounting policles, as well ag estimates and assumptions that have the mest signiticant eifect to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in the accounting policies.

» Employee benefits - Defined benefit abligations

+ Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

+incume taves

« Lseful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment, righ- to-use assets and intangibles assets.

= Impairment

» Financial instruments

» Leases - [ncremental borrowing rate

= Allowance for trade receivables

(€} MATERTAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
[a) Property, plant and equipment

Ltems of Propaerky, plant and equlpment are measured at cost less aceumulaked depreciation amd impairment losses, if any, The cost of an item of Property, plant and
CcLuipImLnE Lomprises:

+ its purchase price, fncluding Import duties and non-refundable purchase tases, after deducting trade discounts und rebates.

+ Any costs directly attributable to hringing tive asset to the lacation and condition necegsary for it ta be capable of eperating tn the manner intended by Mapagement

+ rroperty, plant and equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to Ind AS, less accumulated depreciallon and impairment,

+ 1n cage of self constructed assets, all expenses including trial run expenses incidental to bringing the asset to the location and condition for the intended use are
capltalised.

Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recogiised in profit and loss as consomed . However, major spare parts stand by equipment and
servieing equipment qualify as Property, plant and equipment when an eatity expects to use tem during move than ane period.




[aideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U027 1OMP2004PTCO17151
Notes 1o the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of Propeity, plant and equipment is recognized in Statement of Profitand Loss.

Capital work-in-progress in respecl of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising of direct costs, related incidental expenses and
attributable interest.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of Property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current
assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under 'Capital work-in-progress’.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a sepatake asset, as appropriute, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will ffow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
aszel is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit and loss during the year in which they are incerred.

Depreciation
The Company depreciates Property, plant ard egquipment aver their estimated usefu! lives using the straight line method. The estimated vseful lives of assets are as
follows:

Useful life estimated by B t
SNe Tangible assets based on techinal assessment *

1| Buldings BO-60 years

2| Plant and Machniary 10-30 years

3| Furnitire and Fivture 10 years

HVeheles 3 yeas

3|0fce equipments 10 years

§| Computers 3-30 years

Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition. Depreciation on sale/daduction from property, plant
and equipment is provided up to the date preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be. Gains and lossss on disposals are determined by comparlng proceeds
with carrying amount. These aye included in statement of profit and loss under ‘other income’,

Based on the technical experts assessment of useful Jife, certain items of Property, plant and equipment are being depreciated over useful lives different from the
prescribed usefnl lives under Schedule 1 to the Companies Act, 2313, Management believes that such estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of
the period aver which the assets are |lkely to be used. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset,

Ihepreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each linancial year end and adjusted prospectively, as appropriate,

(b) Other intangible assets:-

Saftware costs ate included in the balance sheet as intangible assets when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow to the Company. In this case
they are measured Initially at purchase cost and then amartised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
Subsequent expenditure Is capitalised unly if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will low to the Company.

Amortisation

Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated vsetul life an straight line method as follows:
Particulars Estimated useful lifz

Sufrware 3- 5 years

Intangibie assets with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be iinpaired. The amortization pericd. and the
amortization method for an Intangible asset with a finite usefut life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

() tmpairment of non-financial assets:

The cavrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for Impalrment, if any indication of lmpairment exists.

An impairment loss is calvulated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable amount Losses are recognized in statement of profit and loss and
reflectad ta an allowance account. When the Company considers that Wiere are no reallstic prospects of recovery of the asset, Lhe relevant amounts are written off. If the
amiant of impairmient loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognisod, then the
previously ecognised impairment loss is reversed througly statement of profit and loss,

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit [as defined below) is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value In use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their preseat value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
ahd the risks specitic to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the xmallest group of assets that generates cash in flows from
continuing wse that are largsly independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”).

(&8) Foreign currency transactions
[i] Functional and preseniation currency

lems focluded in the financial stutements are measured using the currency of the pritary economic environment in which the entity operates (“the Fuactional currency™,
The linancial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

(i§) Transactlons and batances

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recordad by applylag to the fereipn currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and
tha foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Gains/losses arising cut of fluchiation in foreign exchange rate between the transaction dabe and settlement date are
recognised im the statement of profit and loss.

Manetary assets and labilitles denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency sput rates of exchange at the reporting date and the exchange
difference are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Non-nionetary items that are measuresl in terms of historical cost in a Forelgn currency are trapslated using the exchunge rates at the dates of the initial transactions, Non-
monetary items measured ar fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising
on translation of nor-monetacy items measored at air value is treated in line with the recognition of the guin vr loss on the change In fair value of the item (ie,
transtarion differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is revognised in OCL or profit or Loss are alse recogoised in OC) or profit or loss, respectively).

(&) Lncome tax:

Income tax expense consists of current tax , deferved tax and Income tax expenses of earlier years, Income Lax expense is vecognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
except to the extent that It relates to items vecognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. [n this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.




Jaideep [spat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : UOZT10MP2Z004PTCO17151
Notes to the standal financial stat t for the year ended March 31, 2025

(f) Current tax

Current tax comprises of expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year . It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities ave offset ooly if, the Company:

1) has a legally enfarceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

ii] Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the |lability simultaneously.

(g} Deferred tax

Deferred Mmeome tax 8 provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilitles and their
carrying in financlal stan ts. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or Liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss}). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
{and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred incoma tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred taxes ave recognised in respect of temparary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Habllities for financial reperting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable prafits improves.

Neferved taxes are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be apptled to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date,

Deferved tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
1} The Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
11} The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilitles relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority an the same taxable entity.

(h) Inventories:
Basis of valuation

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing cost of ubsalescence, if any. However, materials and other items held for use In the
praduction of Inventories are not written down below cost If the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sald at or abave cost The
camparisan of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-ltem basis.

Method of valuation:

Cost of raw materials has been determined by using moving weighted average cost method and comprizes all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax anthorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditian.

Cast of finished goods and work-in-progress Includes Raw Material, divect labour and an appropriate share of fixed and variable production everheads as applicabie.
Fixed production overheads are allecated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities. Cost is daterminad on inoving weighted average basis,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Provision uf ybsolescence on inventories is considered on the basis of management’s estimate based on demand and market of the inventories.

{i) Provisions and contingent liahilities:

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present abligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of rescurces wil! be required to settie the
obligatien in respect of which a reliable estimate cah be made. If effect of the time vahie of money Is materfal, pravisions are discounted using an appropriate discount
rate that reflects, when appropriats, the visks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised asa
finance cost

{.antingent liabilities are disclosed 1 the Notes to the Standalane Financial Stateiments. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for:

i) possible obligations which will be confirmed unly by future events not wholly within the contrel of the Group, ar
ii} present obligations artsing from past events where it Is nat probable that an outllew of ressurces will be reqnired to settle the obligation or a rellable estimate of the
amaunt of rhe obligation canpot be wmade,

fj) Revenue from contract with customer:
(1) Sale of products

The Company recognises revenue on satisfaction performance obligation by transferring the promised goods or services to customer. The promised good or service is
tramsterred when [or as) the custemer oldains control over a good or service und revenue 1s recognised at an amuunt that reflects the consideration ta which the
Company expecks to be antitled in exchange for those goods or services.

For sale of goods, the Company recognises revenue when it transfers contro! of goods to the custumer, Control is passed on to the customer when goods are dispatched
from Campany’s premises,

[Fur sale uf services, the Company recoghizes revenue as or when the purformance obligation In celatlon the service is satisfied by the Company based on terms of the
apr &5 with customers and there arg no unfulliled obligations.

(2} Other operating revenue

Interest Income is recognised on a basis of effective interest method as set oot in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where no significant uncertainty as to
measurability or collectability exists.

Dividend income is recarded when the right to receive payment is estabilished,

Export incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of export onaccrual badis.

Other claians are recopnised when its amount can be measured reliably, and uitimate collection is reasonably certamn,
(KYEmployee beneiits:

(1) Short torm employee beneflts

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benofits that are expected to be setiled wholly within 12 15 after Uve end of the year in which the
thit the amounts expected to be pald
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(2) Other long-term employee benefit ohligations
Defined contribution plan
Provident fund: Contribution towards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further abligations. Such benefits are classified as

Defined contribution schemes as the Company does not carry any further obilgations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basls which are charged to the
statement of profit and loss,

Employee’s state jnsurance scheme: Contribution towards employees' state i e scheme s made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further
obligations. Such benefits are classified as defined contribution schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on o
monthly basis which are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Defined benefit plans

Uratuity: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the "Gratuity plan”} covering eligible employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratity Act,
1972 The gratuity plan provides a tump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the
respuctive employee's salary. The Company's liability is actuarially determined using the Projected Unit credit method at the end of each year. Actvarial losses/gains are
recognized in the other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at
the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The estimated future payments which are
dencminated In a currency other than INR, are discounted using market yields determined by reference to high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms approzimating b the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligativn and the fair value of plan assets. This cost Is Included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss,

Remeasurement gaing and losges arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial P are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in
otlier comprehensive income. They are included in retained sarnings ln the stabement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet,

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognlsed immedlately In profit of loss as past service
cost.

Compensated absences: Accumulatsd compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short
term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of ace lating comp d absences as the additional amount expected ta
be paid as @ vesult of the unnsed entitlement as at the year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year end are treated as ather long term
einployee benefits. The Company's liability is wctuarially determined [using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Accwarial losses/gaing are
recognized in the statement of profit and luss in the year in which they arise.

Leaves under define benefit plans can be encashed only on discontinuation of service by employee,

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset
ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income [(OC). Net interest expense (inceme) on the net defined Liability (asset) is
computed by applying the discount rate. used to measure the net defined liability (asset). Net interest expense and other expenses related ta defined benefit plans are
regognised in statement of profit and loss.

When the benetits ol a plan are chaugad or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is

a "

recogni iately in Stat t of Profit and Loss. The Company recognisus gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the setflement occurs.

(1) Leases:
The Company as a lesses

‘The Company’s lease asset classes primarily conslst of ieases for long-tevm perlod. The Company assesses whether 2 contract contains a lease, at inception of a cuntract. 4
contract is, or conkiins, a lease if the coatract conveys the right to control the use af an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess
whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract invelves the use of an identified asset {ii) the
Company has substantially all of the economic bevefits from use of the asset through the perlod of the lease and {jii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the
arset.

Atthe date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-¢i-use asset {"ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangetaents in which it is
a lessee, except for leases with a term ol twelve months or less (shiort-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Lease llabjlities include the net prasentvalue of the followlng lease payments:

« fixed payments (i g In-substance fixed pay ], leas any lense incentives receivable

» variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured nsing the index or rate as at the commencement date
+ winounts expeceed to be payable by the group under restdual value guarantees

» the exercise price of a purchase option if the group is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

* payments of penalties for terminating the lease, §f the lease term reflects the group exercising that option

At

Right-ol-use assets ure measurad at cost comprising the following:

+ the amount of the initial measurement of lease liabilicy

« any lease payments made at or before the commencement date Jess any lease incentives received
» any initial direct costs

+ restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the usset's useful life and the lease teym ona straight-line basis. If the Company is reasonably vertain to
exertise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life,
Lease kiability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the balance sheet and lease payments have Leen classified as financing cash fows.

The Company as a lessor
Leases for which the Company Is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease trausfer substantially a3l the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is ¢classified as a finance lease, All other leases are classified as operating leascs.
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Cash flow statements and cash and cash equivalents

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the ffects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
uccreals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, Investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information. For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial
institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes [n value,

(m) Borrewing costs:

Borrawing costs are interest and other costs that the Company Incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective interest
rate (EIR] appllcable to the respective borrowing, Borrowing costs incude interest costs measured at ELR and axchange differences arising fram foreign currency
barrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cast,

Burrawing costs, allocated to qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction/development of the qualifying asset up
to the date of capitalisation of such assct are added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs Is suspended and charged to the statement of profit and loss
during extended periods when active develepment activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

All other bervowing costs ave recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

[n] Government grants:
Governiment grants are recognised whete there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all attached conditions will be complied with. Mopatary
Government grants, whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non current assets and ars recognized and disclosed as
‘deferred incowe’ under pon-curvent liabllity Lo the balance sheet and transferred to the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
lives af the related assets,

All hen-monetary grants received are recognized for both asset and grant at nominal value,
(0} Earnings per share:

Basle earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss far the year artributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average ber of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share Js the net profit or loss for the year afrer deducting preference
dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the year, The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the events for bonus
issue, bonus element jn a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split [consolidation of shares).

L

of shares

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss far the year attributzble to equity shareholders and the weighted average
outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

[p) Segment reporting
Operatlng segmeants are reported in a manner cansistent with the internal reporting provided te the chief oparating decizion maker, The Chief Operating Decision Maker
{CODM]) reviews the operations of the Company &5 a single segment (Long Steel Products). Cansequently, no separate segment information lias been furnished.

(q) Financial instrumients:

initial recognition and measurement
Trade veveivables are initially recopnised when they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the company becomes a
party to Hhe canteactual provisions of the instrument.

A Hnancial asset or fAnancial liability is initially measured at fair value and, for an item not at fair value through profit and less (FYTPL), transaction costs that are directly
attributable 1o its acquisition or issue

On initia) recognition the Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised caost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fir value
through profitor loss on the basis of its business model for managing the flnancial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financlal asset.

Classification and
Financial assets
On inltial recognitivn, a financial asset Is classified as measures|

- at amortised cost;

- fair value through otier comprehensive incoms [“FVTOCIY) - debt investment;
- FYTOC! - equity investment; ar

- F¥TPL

Finuuncial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, exvept iFand in the period the Company changes lts business model for managing financial
assets,

Awmortised cast

A financial asset is ineasured at amortised costif it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FYTPI.:

- the assel is held within a business model whosc objective ts o hold agsets to callect contractual cash flows; and
- the contractual terms of the financial assel pive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principat and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortlsed cost using the effective interest rate {EIR] method, Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premivun on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in Other Income in
the statement of profit or loss. The tosses ariging from impairment are recognised In the statement of profit or loss.

FYTOCI - debt investment
A debt investiment is measuved at FYTOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the agset is held within a business model whose ebjectiva is achieved by both collecting contractuzl cash Aows and seiling financial assots; and
- the contractual terms of the financial sset give rise on specified dates to cash Hows that are solely payments of principal and faterest on the principal amouwnt
outstanding.

Bebt instruments included within the FYTOC! category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value mov are recognised in the
otlier comprehensive income (OC1). However, the Company recognises interest incowe, impairnient losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss In the statement

of proflt or loss. On devecognition of the asset, cunmulative gaiu or loss previously recognised in 0C is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit or loss. Inbglest

earned whilst holding FVTOCT debt irf;w;md a3 Interest mcome using thy EIR method, >4
S / P
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Equity Ibvestment

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the Investment’s fair value
in OCI {designated as F¥TOCT - equity investment]. This etection 15 made on an investment by- Investment basis,

If the Company dectdes to classify an equity instrument as at FYTOCL, then all fair value changes on the instrument, including foreign exchange gain or loss and excluding
dividends, are recognised in the OCL There is no recycling of the amounts from GCI ta profit or loss, even on sale of invesiment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair vafue with all changes recognised in the stat: t of
profit or loss

FV¥TPL

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost as described above are measured at FYTFL. This incudes all derivative financial assets, On Initial
recognition, the Campany may [rrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwlse meets the requirements to he measured at amortised cost or at FYTGCI as at EVTPLif
doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arlse.

De-recognition

Financial assets

Afinancial asset is derecognized only when

a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or

b) retains the contractual rights ko receive the cash flows of the linancial asset, but assumes a cantractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the financial asset is transferred then In that case flnancial asset is derecagnized ondy if substantially al) risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is
transferred. Where the entity has not transferred substaniially all risks and rewards of ownershlp of the finaneial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Financial liabltties

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FYTPL. A financial liability is classifled as at FYTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or ltis a
derpvative or it is designated as such on initial recognition, Financial liabilities at FYTPL are mensured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest
cxpense, are recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest methad. Interest
expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in statement of profit ar
loss

De-recogniton

Financial liablllties

A Hnancial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged oy cancelled ar expires. When an existing financial liabiiity is replaced by ancther
from the same tender on substantially different tecms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantally modifled, such an exchange o modification is treated as the
derecognition of the oariginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying 15 Is recognized in the of profit and
loss as finance costs.

Offsatting of financial instruments
Financial assers and financial liabilities are offset and the net amownt is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an jntentlon te settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative finandal instruments and hedge accounting

The Company uses derivative linancisl instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures to hedge its risk associated with foreign currency
fluctmations and changes in interest rates, Derivatives are initially measured at falr value and subsequent to initkal recognition, derivatives sre measured at fair value, and
changes therein are generally recognised in staterment of profit o logs, since the Company's hedging insttuments did not qualify for hedge accounting in accordance with
the Ind-AS 39. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the Fair value is positive and as financial liabilitles when the fair value is negative.

{r) lmpairment of financial assets

[n accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (“ECL”) mode! for measurement and recognition of impairment loss ou financlal assets measured
at amartised cost.

Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, For all other financial
aszets, ECL are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recopnition in which case those
are measured at )ifetime ECL,

Loss allowance for financial assets measured at amertised cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets.

(s) Financial liabilities
(#) Classificatlon

The Company classifles alt financial liabilities as subsequently mensured at amortised cost, except for fi iaf liabilities ed at falr value through profit or loss,
Such linbilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in the statemment of profit and
lyss,

Finanuial liabillties are classified, at initlal recognitivn, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, at amortised cost (loans, borrowings and payables) or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilitieg are recognised mitalty at fair value and, in the case of loans and harrowlngs and payables, net of directly atitributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and ather payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative
financial instruments.

(i3) Financlal labilitles at falr value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held lor trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recogniticn as at fair value
through profit or loss, Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose af repurchasing in the near term. This category also
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by ind AS 109,
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for rrading unless they are deslgnated as effective hedging instruments,

Gaing or fosses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in tha st of profit and less.

Financial liabilities degignated upan initial recognition at fair value through profir or loss are designated at the initlal date of recognition, and only if the criteria in lod-AS
109 are satisfied. Por lisbilitles designated as FYTEL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL. These gains/losses are not
subsequently transferred te staternent of profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All ather changes in fair value of
such lability are recognised in the statement of profitand loss.
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(iil) Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowlngs are subscquently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recagnised in
statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised

Amortised cost is catculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is
included as finanee costs in the statement of profit and loss,

This category generally applles to interest-bearing toans and borrowings.

(Iv) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecagnised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expives. When an existing financlal liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantlally different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or medification is treated as the
Derecognition of the original lability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

[¥) Embedded derivatves

If the hybrid cantract contains a hest that {5 a financial asset within the scope Ind-AS 109, the Company does nol separate of embedded derivatives. Rathar, it applies the
classilication requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entive lybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate
derivatives and recorded at fair value If their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held
far trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in statement of
profit and lass, unless designated as effective hedging instruments. Reassessment only occurs JF there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash Aows.

[vi} Offsetting of financlal instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and sett]e the liabilities simultanecnsty.

(t) Fair value measurement

The Company determines the fair value of its financial instruments on the basis of the fullowing hierarchy:

(a] Level 1: The fair value of linanciat instruments quoted in active markets is based o their quoted closing price at the balance sheet date.

(b] Lavet 2: The fair value of financial Instruments that are not traded in an active markst is determined by using valuation techniques using observable market data. Such

techniques include di d cash flows, standard valuation models based on market parameters for interest rates, yield curves or foreign exchange rates,
dealer quotes for similar instruments and use ol comparable arm’s length Eransactinns

(e Level 3: The fair value of financial instruments that are measured on the basis of entity specific valuations using inputs that are not hased on observable market data
(uwnobservable inputs).

fu) Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of standatone financial stat ts requires g t to make judgerments, sstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabllities, the accompanying diselosures and the disclosure of contingent Habilities, Unrertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabllities arfected in future years.

Judgeinents / estimates
in the process of applying the accounting pelicies, managenent has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in
the standalone financla)

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a materlal
adjustroent to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the financial year, are described balow:

a. The Company based i ptions and esti on parameters available when the standalone financial statenent wene preparel,

b Existlng circumstances and assumptions abaut future developments, however, may chahge due to market changes or cir ariging that are beyoend the contrel
of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

Useful lives of Property, plant and equipment

[t is based on advise from technical experts, along with historical and industry trends for determining the economic life of an asset/component of an asset, The useful Jives
are revlewed by the imanagement periodically and revised, if appropriate. In case of a revision, the unamertised depreciable amount Is charged uver the remaining useful
lives of the assets.

Contingent liabilities

The Comnpany uses significant judgements 10 assess cantingent lishilities: Contingent liabilitles are disclosed when there is a possible cbligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mere uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or a present obligation that arises from past events where it ks either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannet be made.

Provislon far expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets

The Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix. The provision matrix Js based on its historical obzerved default
rates, adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every veporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and the Company makes appropriate provisicn
wherever outstanding [s for longer period and Involves higher rish.

The assessment of the correlution between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs s a significant estimate, The amouut of ECLs is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast econamic conditions. The Company's historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditians may alse
niog be representative of customer’s actual default in the future,

Defined benafit plans (Gratuily benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the grawrity obligation are determined using actvarial valuations. An actuarial valuation Involves
waking varions assuniptions that may dilfer from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality iates. Due to the complexities invelved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a deflned benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.

Al assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The pavameter most subject to change is the discount rate, Tn determining the appropriate discount rate for plans
operated, the management considers the Interest vates of gevernment bonds in currencies consistent with the curvencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The
mortality rate is based on publicly available murtality table . The mortality table tend to change only at interval In response to demographic changes. Puture salary
incteases and gratuity increases are based on expected future Inflation rates,
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Deferred tax recognitlon

Deferred tax aszet (DTA) is recognized only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group will have sufficient taxabfe profits in future against which
such assets can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies, recent business performance and developments.

2. Standards Issued tut not yet effective
The Ministry of Corparate Afairs has notified amendments to varlous Indian Accounting Standards through the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2025 and the Companies (Indian Aceounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2025 as under:

Amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 10: Classification of liabilities as current or non-current;

These amendments are introduced to clarify the requirements on determining whether a liability is current or non-current and requira new disclosures for non current
liabilities that are subject to future covenants. These amendments apply for the annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2025, while certain amendments
are effective for annual reparting perieds beginning on or after April 1, 2026. The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of these amendments, which will be
applied retrospectively in accordance with Ind AS B. These amendments may particularly affect the classification and disclosures relating to mon-current borrowings
subject to future covenant compliance,

Amendments to Ind AS 107 and Ind AS 7: Supplier finance arrangements:

These amendments introduce new disclosures relating to supplier finance arrangements that assist users of the financial staterents to assess the effects of these
arrangements ou an entity’s liabilities and cash flows and on an entity’s expasure to liquidity risk. The amendments appiy for the annual reporting periods beginning on ar
after April 1, 2025,

The Company is in the process of assessing whether any of its supplier related financing arrangements fall within the scope of these amendments and, if so, will provide
the required disclosures.

Amendhaents to Ind AS 21: The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates (Lack of exchangeability):

These d require Ing currency exchangeability and estimating exchangs rates when currencies are not readily exchangeable and also requires specific
disclosures viz. the natare and financial effects of the currency not being exchangeable, the spot exchange rates used, the estimation process, and the risks to which the
entity is expased becanse of the currency not being exchangeable. The amendment also lays down transition reguirements, while specifically stating that an entity shali
not restate comparative information in applying Lack of Exchangeability. These amendments are effective from Aprit 1, 2025; however, these amendments are not
expected by have a material impact oo the Compaany's financlal stat ts as the Company’s significant forelgn curvency transactions are to the currencies which are
freely convertible and exchangeable, and t has d that no signiticant restrictions apply te jts aperations
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U0Z2710MP2004PTC017151
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note - 3(b) Right-of-use assets

Particulars

Land
Gross Carrying Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2023 33.67
Additions -
Deletions -
| Balance as at March 31,2024 33.67
Additions -
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 33.67
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at March 31,2023 4.79
Depreciation for the year 1.20
Deletions -
Balamnce as at March 31, 2024 5.99
Depreciation for the year 1.20
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 7.19
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2025 26.48
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 27.68
Note:
a) Refer note 12 (c) for the information on Right-of-use pledged as security by the Company.
Note - 4 Other intangible assets
Particulars Software
Gross Carrying Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2023 2.89
Additions 0.07
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2.96
Additions -
Deleticns -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 2.96
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 01,2023 0.98
Amortisation for the year 0.61
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.59
Amortisation for the year 0.62
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 2.21
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2025 0.75
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 1.37

Note:
{a) During the year, the Company has not revalued any of its intangible assets.




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limlted

CIN:U0ZF10MPZ004PTCOLTISE

Notes to the dakone financkal for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Aff amounts are in Crorgs, excapt for share and per shore dato and where otherwise stoted)

Moty - 5 Non-current lnvestments

Asat Asat
Particulars F “&:‘;'“" March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Numbers Amount Numbers Amoant
| Unqooted investment (alE fully paid)
| A I inSubsldlaries and Joint ventures { d atcost/ d d cost) [refer pote 31]
| 1} In Subsidiary company
a] Jaideeyp Steelworks India Pet, Lid, India, representing 100% of toral shareholding [refer additlonal note 1 below) 10 77271926 140.00 2:49,99,200 2E5.00
) Muira Welfare Foundation, India, representing 100% of total shareholding 10 10.000 041 10,000 0.01
| §i) In Juint venture company
41 [aicdeep Metallies & Alloys Pvt. Ltd, India, representing 50% of total shareholding 0 76,25,000 740 76,25,000 Fa0
Total (A) 147.91 329
B. lnvestments carried at amoriised cost
i 0.01% ¢ lative aptionally convertible Preference Shares
AVPS Transport Private Limited 10 200 0.40 800 040
Less:- Praviskan for impairment (0.44] [0.40)
Total (B) .
Quoted investments at FYTPL
L. lnvestment in equity instraments
(i) Adani Parts And Special Economic Zone Limited 2 6,100 0.72 4,100 082
(1] Canara Bank 2 70,500 0.63 14,100 082
(i) The Great Eastern Shupping Company Limited 16 6100 057 6,100 051
(iv) GuIf Ol Lubricants [ndia Limited 2 8100 0.5% E100 048
(¥} | Paper Limited 10 6,100 019 6,100 0.20
(v} KREL Limited 1 £,100 017 6,100 017
(vil) Fower Finance Corporation Limited 10 31,000 128 31,000 121
[vill} Rajesh Exports Limited 1 5100 0.09 5100 013
(1%} State Bank of India 1 9,100 0,70 9,100 068
[ %} Maharashtra Saamiess Limited 5 4,001 027 4,001 0.34
| i) Upinvan Financlal Services Limited 10 - - 4,800 023
[%ii] Murhoul Finance Limited 10 200 ¢.48 2,001 0.30
| [x1ii} Availabie Finance Limited 10 6,700 014 - -
[xiv) Ujiivan $mall Finance Bank Limited 10 55,660 019 - -
[®v] REC Limited 10 13,001 Q.56 13,001 0.59
Tomal (€) 6.58 6.58
D. Deemed investment
Investment in subsidiary company® ( financial guarantee) 116 116
Total (D) 116 116
Apgregate carrying Yaloe of non-current investments (E}=(A)+(B)+(C)+ (1) 155.65 40.65
{i] Carrying vaive and markes value of quoted and unquoted investments are as helow-
Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Nummb Amount Number Amount |
(a) Aperegate baok value of ;-
{Qunted investments 658 6.58
Unquoted investmenks 14547 3208
() Aggregate market value of ;-
Quoted Investnents 558 658
(£) Aggrepate value of impalrinent of investments 040 0.40
A description of the Company's financial instrument risks, including risk management sbjectives and palicies is given in Nate 35, The methods used o mea fi | assers repy d at falr value are described in
ipte 35
¢ Uhe Company has provided with respeet ta the term loan and cash eredlts avalled by |aidesp Steehvarks India Private Limited (100 % - Subsidiary of Jaidesp Ispat & Alloys Pyt Ltd). The fnancial

pudrantes cantract is dnitially |'ecngmsrzd at falr valus. The Fafr value of the guarsntes |5 the present value of the difference between the net contractual cash flows required under the ioan, and the pet contractual cash
Muws thrat would have been requirsd without the guarantee.

addi G

I Note 1 - G lom of loan to Equity shares

During the yesr, loah amounting to 85 115 crores given to Jaideep Steelworks India Py Ltd. (a 100% wholly-uwned subsidiary) was convected into 5,22,72,726 equity shares at a face value of Rs. 10 each and
securities premium of Rs. 12 per share, aggregating to Rs, 22 per share. The conversion was carried out pursnant ta the laan agrasment, which permitted the settlement of the loan through the issue of equity sharey,
The shares were fzsued at fair value determined on the basis of a valuation reportobtained from an independent valuey.
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN : D02 710MP 2004 PTC17151

Motes to the dal financial for the year ended March 31, 2025

TAl g is ave i Croves, except for share and per share data and where othgrwise stated)

Mote - 6{a)] Other non -current asseis

Particudars Asat Asat
| March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
(Unsecured considered good)
(] Capital advances (refer note 1 below] 1534 14.04
(ti) Other statutory deposits 2510 2527
(§ii't Balances with government authorities (refer note 29 (lii}) 14.15 14.15
| Liv] Prepaid Expenses 021 -
|Total 54.80 5346
Nate:

1. Ting mcludes Rs, 9.03 crores [ PY : R, 9.03 crores) paid tor acquiring lgasehold land siteated at Plot Mo, 805-A, tndustrial Area Mo. lll, Pithampur, District Dhar.

Nate - 6(b] Income tax assets (Net)
r

| Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Advance incomet tax { Ner of provisien for tax Rs. Nil [March 31, 2024: 0,62 crores]) 150 644
Total 1.50 6,44
Newe - 7 Inventarles
i Pardcula Asat Asat
[ £ March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
| (At tower of cost or net realisable value)
& Raw materials 7479 5523
Add:- Goods in transit 25,80 Ta5
b. Finished goods 62,24 5704
<. Work-in-progress 0.54 0.55
d. Corsumaliles, stores and spares 3021 2574
Tatal 193.58 145.61
Note:-
1. Refer note 12 (] for the information on inventory pledged as security by the Company.
WNute - (a) Trade receivables
Asat Asar
barticulars March 31,2025 | March31, 2024
Trade receivables
(a) Unsecurad- consldered good 44.68 42,13
(1) Credit Impalred 6.81 6.09
5149 48,22
Less: Allowances for credit impaired trade receivables 681 6.0%
Total 44.68 4213
Notes:-

[} Far wade receivables Iroin refated parties relor note 33

fii} The Company cxposure to ereditand currency sk and loss allowances related to trade receivables are disclosed in Note 35,
{11i) Trade receivables amounting to Rs. 13.96 crores [as at March 31, 2024:- 1488 Crores) is due from 4 customers In bath the current and previcus year who

represent more than 59 of the total balance of the trade receivables.

iv] reter note 12 (¢) for the information on trade receivables pledged as security by the Cempany.

Trade receivables agelng schedule {As at March 31, 2025)

Outstanding for following parieds lrom dus dats of payment

\Particulars Less than
Not Dus M N & months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years| More than 3 years | Toial
[ 11l Undispuled trade receivables - considerad good 4531 0.38 1.06 0.94 276| 5149
{u) Wi puted wade receivables - creditimpaired - - - - -
(i) Disputed wade recejvables— consldered goad - - -
{1v] Disputed trade recefvables - creditimpaired - - . - .
TOTAL . 4631 038 1.06 0953 276 | 5149
Lass: Allowances far credit impabred trade recetvables i o1
Tatal receivables 4631 0.38 1.06 098 2.76 | 44.68
Trade recelvables ageing schedula (As at March 31, 2024)
Outstanding for fellowing periods from due date of payment
Particufars
Mot Due Less than & manths - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years| More than 3 years | Total
& months
[i} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good - 42.19 0.42 226 0.85 2.50 | 4822
(i¥) UndIsputed Trade receivables - credit impairad - - - - - -
(iii] Disputed Trade receivables— considered pood - - - B -
{Iv) Disputed Trade recelvables - credit impaired - - -
TOTAL - 4219 042 2.26 a5 2.50 | 4822
Less: Allowances For credit bnpaired trade receivables 609
Tutal receivables - 4219 G042 226 295 250 | 4213




Jaideep ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN : 702 710MPZO04PTLO1 7151

Holes ta the dalene f fak ts for the year ended March 31, 2025

Al umounts are In Crores, excepe for shitre and per share data and where otherwisc stated)

(iv] Movement in the Impairment loss on credit Iimpalred trade receivables

As at Asat
[Farteuiars March 31.2025 | March 31,2024
Balance at the beginning of the year 6.09 557
Add: Allowance for creditimpaired 112 Q.52
Less: Credit impaired rade receivahles weltten off during the year (0.4 -
Baiance at the end of the year 681 6.09
Note 3(b):- Cash and tash equivalents
I Partculars As at Asat
March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
{2] Balances with banks
- I Current accounts 0.3z .09
(b} Cash on hand 0256 0.25
Total 0.58 0.34
Note 8{c) Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalents
Partirulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Farmarked Flxed deposit balances with banks with ariginal maturity less than 12 imonths
- Agadnst letter of credit 0.97 042
| - Against bank guarantee - £.19
|Total 057 0.61
HNate - 8{d] Laans
Asat Asat
abtiimily Mareh 31,2025 | March 31,2024
{ Considered Guod - Unsecusred |
| 1oars te retated Jrarthes (refer note 33} 76,85 100.47
I Loan tiv athers [ reder nate 31 ¢) ) 1.75 108
| Totat 78.60 10152
Note:

{i) Loan to related party includes - Loan give to Jaideep Steedworls India Private Limited {wholly owned Subsidiary) that carrles simple Interest at 9.75% p.a, and

Maximun amount outskanding during the year amounts to Rs. 100.97 { March 31, 2024 amounts to Rs.100.47 crores,)

Notz B[e] - Other L jal assets

As at Asat

Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
(Considered good- Unsecured]

Interest accrued on

-0 figed Jeposits margin money with banks 0.02 (LX) ]

Intercst aecrued an louns 009 -

Yolume discount receivable 2.19 -

Others .09 -

Detivative Instruments at falr value through profitoer loss*

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Foreign exch farward contract (Derbvative Asset) - 0.34
Total 239 035

* Darivative instruments at fair value through profit or loss reflect the positive change in fair value of thase foreign exchange forward contract that are not designated in
hedge relutionship. bot are nevertheless, Intendad to reduce the level of forelgn currency risk for expected purchases.

Note 9 - Other current assets

. Asat Asat

| ariiulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
(Consldered pood- unterured)

{a) TRATFAC refund receivable 65.23 53.83
(k] Balances with government authorities &61 623
(€] Advances with suppliers - for trade 38.82 25.10
(d) Prepaid expenses 098 230
(@) Employee advance 4.48 391
(1) Others 031 0.60
[ Total 116.43 9197




Jidesp Ispat and Alloye Privara Limited

CIN: un'nlnununwrcluﬂsl

Notes la the da| ) Tor the year ended March 31, 2025
fAN amaunls are in Grares, excapt for share and per shars data and wiere otherwise stated}

Mote- 10 Egmty phare cayiltal

== = Asat Asal
| Pn:hcl.lllrb ) Marchd | 2025 _ March 31, 2024
1a) | Autherrised the re capital
1 Eguiy Shares 3797 kil
372467500 (M‘m:l\31 2024 3, ?'-I' 67 500) of [2¢e valug ol Rs 10/~ 2ach,
i) 1% N preferenca sheres 1.20 120
1,20,000{ March 21, 2024: £ 20,000) of Boe value of Rs L00/- sach
3897 31897
(b | Iszued, subzcribed and pald up share caplial
1} Eqalty Shares
250,22,321 (March 31,2024 2.50.07.421) of Face valueof RE LOS- #ach fully paid-up
[reler note {¢]{i) 24ii) below) 25,02 50k
- 2802 Z5.01
(] R clation of number of shares outstandlng i the beglnnlng and at che end of the year
;l'artlﬂlars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
= No. of Shares Amomat No. af Shareg Ainioaint
| Ralawce at v boghnn | ng of the ceperting petiod 25047421 2501 2,52,52.207 2515
Shares igsued during tha pinr [ refer note [ 1) & (5} below] 14900 ool . [IRLi}
Equity Shares extinguished on account of Buyback [rafer nota (i) below) 2 1 - (244865 024
Ealasew at the end of Lbe reporting perfad 2507XATY | 25.02 2.50,07421 23.01
Nodes:-
[i] tssue of EQuity Share - During the Dnaockl year 2024-25, pursuant o the app lafthe Board of D) ¥R I pasded in ingx held on July 10, 2024, and July 31, 2024, the Company allottad 3 el of 14.900 equity shares

on a preferential basis. This comprised 12500 equiry shares allottad on July 10, 2024, and 2400 equity shares sllobted on July 31, 2024, Exch share has 3 faex value of Rs, 20/ and was Issuad ot o premium of Bs. 265/, resulting In an Jssua

price of Rs. 265 per share, The tolal ronslderaben racabved fram this preferantial allotment ameants @ R 0.39 cronss

i) Buring the previous year, the Gompany had made B cally of R2.1 each towardes face value snd Rz, 215 sach towards securitiey premium in vespect of Bsue of 1.21.000 cquity shares of face value Ry, 10 cach st & price of Rx. 225 par share .

These shares were [ssued on private placement bask in FY 2022-23 which was approved in the board of director manting held on August 25, 2022

(i} Buyback of equity shares:- During the Previows Year 2023-24, pursuant to the approval of Bzard. vide 3 Board resciution at the Board meating hald on Dacember 08, 2023, the Company bought back 244,866 equity shares of Ry. 1By~
« zach from its member at a price of Rs. 265/ per equiky share aggregatiog o Rs. 6.48 Crores and leted the of sh f booght back. Capital redemption ratans hat been created 10 the #xnt of nominal value of squine

ahares capital iz be extingulshed amounting to Re, .24 croras. The buyback and creation of redemption reserve was effected by ulllsing the Securities prembom.

[0k Righis, Preferences ond Resuhctlons altached 10 shargg
180 Fulby paid up shares
Ench fully pawd up sharaholder o allglbbe for one vote per shara held The dividend proposed [ iFany} by the Board of (Nrectors is subect to the approval of the shartholders In the ersuing Annual Ganeral Mesting In the svent of Bquidarian,

the fuily paid up aquity shareholders sre eliglble 1o receive the remaining assets of the Company afrar ion of all p AmwUnLe, |p prap o cheir E.

[i{) Parlly paid wp shares
The pardy pald wp shareholer |3 elighbbe to vore. The dividend proposed( Ifany) by the Board of [Hrectors i subject te the approval of the sharehaldars in the nnsuing Annual General Mesting will be gim |l| the pmpnman of pakd up
armeuntIn the event of liquidation, the partly paid equity shareh digbla ko receive the aasats of tha Company aftar of 3l pref; | anaunes, e prop t their patd up ¢h

e} Delails of shares held by shareholders hold [ng mare than 5% shares In twe Company.

Az at AEat
Parliculars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Ho, of Equity Shares % of holding Ha. of Equily Shares % ofholding |
EQUITY SIIARES
Mr Vimal Tad| 92,35,695 3691% LI5695 3693%
Mr Avinash Ted 43.55,2% 17.57% 439520 17.56%
Mr3. Sadhaina Tode 2047990 B.18% 20,47.950 219%
Mr. Pavwan Singhama H2.95,040 32158 B25040 3217%
i) Sharasheld by promoters acthe end i the year
Afat Marth31, 2025 A3zt March 31,2024
[romoner bare Ho,of Shares toftotal shares | SeCHAMBEDUNNg |\ rgirec | %¢oftomnlhares | *ChauBeduringthe
the yaar year
M. Vimal Tod| 9235695 36.21% -0.02% 92,345,695 3693% 0.36%
Mr. Pawan Singhania 295,040 3.15% 0.02% BLES.040 3TH ~hE5%
Mr- Avinash Todl 4395,29% 17.57% -0.0L% 43.95296 1750% 017%
Mrs, Sadhana Tod 2047990 B.AB% 000% 2047990 L% .08%
Mrs Rashika Tods 11,10¢ 0.04% D.O0% L1140 004% 0.0Hr%
Moirm Institute ol Desion Private Limived 3.00,000 604 L00% 9.00,000 3.50% 0.05%
Twtal TABEE 1T 9.35% 0064, 2,448,851 FRE1Y% 0.01%
Nals - 11 (Mber Equity
{A) Semmary of ather aqvily balance
Arat Apat
Particdlars March 31,2025 Mareh 31, 2024
[a}securitins premium [Refer notefa] balow] F762 47.24
(t)Retained earnings |Refar note{b) below] &37.13 54916
[¢)Cspital redemption reserve | Refer note{c) below| L6 L16
[d}2ther comprehensive |ncome [Rafar sote{d) balow) [0.35) s
| TUTAL 6E5.55 597.565




Jaidewp Isparand Alloys Private Limited

CIN: UOZT10MPZOO4PTLO17151

Hodes ta the standalone fwancial siatements for tha year ended March 31, 2025
[AK 0IQUNE ard I Crards, except forshare and pershare data ond where othenwise stoted)

Vear ended Year ended
Pactieulacs March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
[2) SecurlieE premliutm
Balance as at the beginning of the year 4724 5140
Addition during the yaor [refer note 10(e1(i) & (1)} 0.38 208
Huyback of equity shares [Refer not2 100¢)[ili1) 5.24|
Balanes as at e ¢nd of Les year I 4762 47.24 |
{b] Heasinad earnings
| Balance as at the beginning of the year 549.16 47174
Addt Met Profit for tha yasr B7.87 Ti18
| Lega: Tax on Buy-back of equity shares - [1.48)
L#sx; Traosferred to Capita| Redamption Reserve - (0.24)
Balance af M the and ol the pear 63713 549,16
[c) Capital redemptlo raserve
Halagce 33 at e beglamiag of the year 118 0.9z
Transfepred fram retalned samings [refer pate 10[e)(ii]] - 0.24
Balance as at the end of the year 1.14 116
: Id} dileer campradien five income
| Kalance as authe beginning ol the year 009 013
L#92): Kermeasu rement of defined benz(it plan, nekof taxes (D) 04|
Balance as at the end aof the vear 0.35 .09
Todal 483.56 597.65
HATURE and purpese of reseTves
{1} Swewtrities Premium
Securities Premium reserve represents the ament recsived In excess of the Rce valuy of the equity sbaras. The ¥ tha security p Feserve s governed by section 52 of the Campankes Ack 2013 "Act”,
(i} Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings represent the company's wndistributed samings alter e
{illy Capital Redemption Resurva
Capital Redemption Reserve has botn created pursuant o the requirement of the Act undar which the company is reguived ¢ sfar curtain o of prefs d maminal value of equity shanes bought

back,
{i¥] Gt Comnpraliensive Income
The ruserve represens the achearial gatn/loss recogriged an the defined benelieplan and falr vabue gain on [ will not. b L
Mote - §Z(u) Noh-cltrent borrawings
As st Asal
Fardculars Mareh 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Hon-urranl
- Secired
Term loan from banks B4 26 652
Wehiche loon from banks 399 437
Less- Current Mabwrities of long t2rm lean |refer note 15(a)] [ 2034} [24.46}
Totd 59.51 66.83
Mote - 12(h} Lease Halility e
Partical Az at Avat
artarars March 11, 2025 March 71, 2024
- Leaze ||labHisy [refar noke 37 218 233
Total 2.14 223

d by remaingd earnings,
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Nates to the dalone financial s for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amaunis are in Crores, except for share and per share dato and where otherwise stated)

12{c) Summary of borvowing terms:-
_Thve Repayment lerms and maturity terms of borrowings are as stated below:-

Year of
S Matarity | Remaining Asat Asal
Particulars
At Financial |instaltment| TeTWVOTYRPRYMENt |\ o oy 2025 | March 31,2024
Year
Term lean from banks- Secured
State Bank of India 2026-2027 | 23 Equated moothly 669 10.28
Central Bank of India 2025-2026 12 Eqi':::]‘:::::l" 3.22 603
Central Bank of India 2032.2032 9% Equated manthly 2294 185
L _ |
1DIC Rank Lumiged 2028.2029 15 Eq‘::;:;,?ﬂ":;: i 228 1530
n Equated Quarter
HDFC Bank Limited 2028-2029 15 q'i‘:sw“?::m y 26.59 3330
uated
Punjah National Bank 2025-2026 12 E“mmm;":n":"' 445 845
i - Equated monthly
Punjab National Bark 2027-2028 27 intallmgents 809 1169
i i Equated menthly
Vahicle [san fram State Bank of India 2027-2028 35 et lents 01z 016
d
Vehide lan from Punjab National Bank 20292030 55 Bql.':'::“::::"' 361 4z
_ ) . . Equated monthly
!\h e loam frum Punjab National Bank 2030-2031 64 installments 424 -
Tolal Borrowings 4B.25 91.29
Less : Clasgiffed under
Current maturites of Long tere horrewings [refer note 15(a)] 2834 2446
Non-currentborrowlngs [refer note 12(a)) 59,91 66.83
Totat 88.25 91.29
Nates:-

#]The Rate of Interest charged during the year is in the range of 7. 64% per annum to 9,55% per annhum. (Previous year the range is 8.00% ta 9.55% per annum)
iijPrimary security {immovable):- Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu basls inter se among consartium member banks by way of equitable morigage on Leasehold Lands and
Buildings and Hypothacation of Plant & Machineries siuated at: Leasshold Lands Industrial Plot No, 802-4,B.C.0,EF Sactor 111, Pithampur [ist. Dhar.

Primary security {movable) - Hypothecation :Second Charge on paripassu basis of Consortium Bankers of the Co,'s antire present and future stocks comprising raw materials, stocks in
protess, limshed goods, consumable stores and spares and recefvables at the Co’s premises incuding goods in transit/ shipment

Collaterad security:- Secured by First Charge on Par Passu basis inter se among cansertium member banks o6 Flat Mo, 103, 104, 303, 304-A & 304-B 105 102,0ffice Premises LG-05
JFPart Mo, A to Fof Apartment no. 1 situated at Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and Fiat No. 403 & 404 at Flot Mo. 104,105,128.129,, Darshan Residency, Balkunthdham Colony, Indore
owned by Mrs. Sadhna Tod! and by personal guarantees of Mr, Yimal Todi, Mr. Pawan Singhania, Mrs. Nidhi Singhania, Mr. Avinash Todi, Mrs. Sadhana Tadi. The corporate guarantees
for $BI term loan are extended by BMT Infraestate Privale Limited and Moira Buildeon Private Limited as per State Bank of Indla Sanction Letter dated January 11, 2025 (Ref, No; AMT-

1172024-25/JAIPL/456 }. All che current assets are also offered as collateral security.

itl} The Vehidle Loans from Rank are secured against Hypothecation of respectve vehlche against which toan is aken.

[v]The SBICAP Trustee Company Limited is acting as Security Trustes For the benefit of Consortium Banks and Company, 4!l the Tide Deeds of Primary and Collateral Securities are hefd

iy SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, Mumbai Branch.

v} The Company has uzed the borrowings for the purposes for which it was taken. there are ne unutilized amount which require separate disclostre,

vl Movement in borrowings:

Asal Agat

|:|. Long term borrawinga March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

| Opening balance at the heghwning of the year 66.83 [T¥T]
Proceed from borrowings 2141 170
Ingerest paid (net of acorual)f other adjustments {3.89) Bl
Repayment of borrowlngs (24441 (34.12)
Closing balance at year emk 59.91 66,83
[ Asat Asat

\bh. Short terw borrowlngs March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening bak at the b img of the year 12573 153.96
Proceeds repayment from borreiwings (net) 7253 (25.32)
interast paid (net of accrual)/ other adjustments 378 [FE: 3]
Repayment of borrowings - -
Closing bal at vear end 202,04 125.73
Note:

1. The company has utilsed the Borrowings lor the purpose for which it has obtained as mentioned in the agreement.

2, The returns of current assets for the quarter ended June 2024, September 2024, Decomber 2024 and March 2025 filed by the Company with banks are in agreement witk the books of

Elaralilyl A

Mot - 13(a) Non-current jrovisions

. Asat Asalb
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provislon lar employee benefits [rafer note 30{b))
- Graguity (funded) 010 -
- Compensatoey ak 0.70 0.71
Total 0.80 0,71
Note - 13(b) Other non-current liabllldes
| i Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Ihelerred guarantee commissio) 0.92 1.14
Talad BPloonad 114
i

N

B 4TV
ﬂ
oA
=
*
A%, >

0.92
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{All amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note - 14 Deferred tax liability (net)
I

[Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
Deferred tax liability {63.15) (54.44)
Deferred tax assets 3.26 2.78
Net Deferred tax liability (net) {59.89) (51.66)
Movement in deferred tax Yiability
Credit/(charge) .
. Asat . Credit/([charge) As at
Movement during the year ended March 31, 2025 in the Statement
April 01, 2024 of profit and loss in OCI March 31,2025
Delerred tax assets arising on account ok
Lease liabilities 057 (0.01) - 0.56
Provision for emmployee benefits 0,51 0.29 0.15 0.95
Proviston for credit impaired balances 1.64 0.07 - 1.71
Amalgamation expenses 0.06 {0.02) - 0.04
Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of:
Property, plant and equipment {40.39) (5.86) - {46.25)
Right-of-use assets {0.50) 0.02 {0.48)
TRAIFAC refund receivable {13.55) {2.87) - (16.42)
Total (51.66) {8.38) 0.15 {59.89)
Movementin deferred tax Liability
Credit/(charge) it/(ch
Movement during the year ended March 31,2024 A r“,;sla; 023 in the statement Cred;:{‘(] cl ge) Marcl? ; :tz 024
pritl, of profit and loss '
Deferred tax assets arising on account of;
Lease liabilities - 0.57 - 0.57
Provision for employee benefits 0.25 0.25 0.0 0.51
Provision for credit impaired balances 151 013 - 1.64
Amalgamation expenses 0.08 {0.02) - 0.06
Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of:
Property, plant and equipment {33.52) (6.87) - (40.3%}
Right-of-use assets - (0.50) {0.50}
TRAIFAC refund receivable (10.85) (2.70) - {13.55)
Total (42.53) {9.14) 0.01 {51.66)
* Refer note 28 for reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit
v /“




laideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(AN amotnts 8re in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Financial Liabllitles
Note 15(a) Current borrowings

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
(i) Working capital ioans from banks
Secured 135.21 101.27
Unsecured 23.50 -
(il) Suppliers Credit from Banks (refer note 3 below) 14.94 -
(b} Current maturities of Long term borrowings Erefer note 12 (¢)]
- Terrn loans from banks 2759 24.45
- Vehicle loan from banks 0.75 -
|'Total 202.04 125,73

Notes -

1.Primary security (immovable):- Secured by second Charge on Pari Passu basis inter-se among consertium member banks by way of equitable mortgage on Leasehold Lands
and Bulldings and Hypothecation of Plant & Machineries situated at: Leasehold Lands Industrial Plot No, 808-A,B,C,D,E,F Sector 111, Pithampur Dist. Char.

Primary security (movable) - Hypothecation : First Charge on paripassu basis of Consortium Bankers of the Co.’s entire present and future stocks comprising raw materials,
stocks in process, finished goods, consumable stores and spares and recelvables at the Co.'s premises including goods in transit/ shipment.

Coltateral security:- Secured by First Charge on Fari Passu basis inter se among consortium member banks on Flat No. 103, 104, 303, 304-4 & 304-8 105 102,Ofice Premises
LG-05 ,Part No. A to F of Apartment no. 1 situated at Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and Flat No, 403 & 404 at Plot No. 104,105,128,129, Darshan Residency, Baikunthdhane
Colany, Indore owned by Mrs. Sadhna Todé and also by corporate guarantees of BMT Infraestate Private Limited and Moira Buildcon Private Limited and by personal guararkess of
Mr. Vimal Todi, Mr, Fawan Singhania, Ms. Nidhi Singhania, Mr. Avinash Todi, Mrs. Sadhana Todi as per State Bank of India Sanction Letter dated January 11, 2025 {Ref. Mo: AMT-
11/2024-25/IATPLf456 . All the current assets are also offered as collatersl security,

2. The Rata of Interest charged during the year is in the range of 7.64% per annum to 9.55% per annum. (Previous Year the range is 8.00% to 9.55% IR
3. Suppliers Credit of Rs. 14.99 crores {31 March 2024: NIl Is availed from South Indian Bank.

Note 15(b) Lease liability

As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
(a) |Lease liability [refer note 37] 0.05 0.04
Total 0.05 0.04

Note 15{¢) Trade payables

Asat As at
Partlculars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Acceptances 24.34 0.36
Other than acceptances 7243 57.29
Total 296.77 57.65
Of the above:
(@) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smail enterprises {MSME)* 2.03 113
(b) total gutstanding dues of creditors other than micto enterprse and small enterprise®* 94.74 57.04

*Dues 1o MSME have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management.
**Includes amount payable to related parties. Refer Note 33

Trade payables ageing Schadule {As at March 31, 2025}

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
S. No  |Particulars
‘ Unblited MNotdue |Lessthaniyear| 1-2years 2-3 years Mol;:hr:n 3 Total
() [MSME - - 203 - - - 203
(i}  [Others - 10.31 83.52 0.06 0.50 0.35 94.74
{iiy  |Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -
Lliv)  |Distuted dues - Others - - - - - - -
Trade payables ageing schedule (As at March 31, 2024)
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
5. No  |Particulars
Unbilled | Notdue |tessthaniyear| 1-2years 2-3 years ""';:'::" 31 Tota
M |MsME - - 0.61 - - - 0.61
iy |Cthers - 12.74 43.87 0.13 0,04 0.26 57.04
{ii)  |Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -
() |Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - -




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U02710MP2004PTCD17151
Nokes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Al amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where ctherwise stated)

a) Disclosure as required by Micro, Small and Medium Entarprises Development Act, 2006

. Asat 31st As at 31st
!P""""“'a” March, 2025 March, 2024
| {3} |Principal amount remaining unpaid to suppller at the end of the year 2.03 0.61
{b)  |Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed day, during the year - -
| {c) [interest due thereon remaning wnpaid to supplier at the end of the year - -
td)  |Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appolnted day,
{e) |Interest paid to suppfiers under MSMED Act {other than Section 16) - -
(fy  |Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16) - -
(g}  |Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Adt, for payments already made -
{h} Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under MSMED Act - -
Mote 15(d) Other financial liabllitles
. As at Asat
farticulars March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
{a) |Interest accrued and but not dus
- On Non current borrowings 0.54 0.5¢
=~ On current borrowings 0.92 0.82
{b)  |Trade security deposits 0.53 8.41
{c) | Non-trade payables
-Creditors for capital expenditurs 234 1.38
idy  |Accrued expenses 15.50 18.06
(e} |Forelgn exchange forward contract (Derivative liabiity) 245 -
{f)  |Employee benefit payalile 3.39 -
{g) |Others 278 -
Total 28,44 29.17
Note - 16 Other current, liabllitles
. As at Asat
Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
{a)  |Advance from customers 3.04 5.00
tb}  |Statutory dues payable 13.40 12,52
() |Other liabilities 0.12 0.1
Total 16.56 17.53
Note - 17{a) Cutrent provisions
- As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
{a) Provision for employee banefits [refer note 30]
li¥Provision for Gratuity {funded) 2.86 1.16
ijFrowision for compensated absenﬂ 011 .11
| | Total 297 1.27
Note - L7(b) Current tax liabilities
Partiod As at Asat
culars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Provision for tax {Met of advance taxes and TDS Rs. 13.32 crores {March 31,2024: Wl )) 9,51 -
Total 9,51 -
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31

» 2025

{Alf amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

MNote-18:- Revenue from Operations

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a Sale of long prodects 2.594.67 2,679.71
2594.67 Z,679.71
b Dther operating revenue
TRAIFAL incame 14.64 10.71
Total Z,609.31 269042
Note {I) Disaggregate revenne informatlon:-
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 3%, 2025 March 31, 2024
Geographic Revenue
India 2,594.67 267271
2.594.67 2,679.71
Sale of long products
TMT Re - bars 218393 2,191.72
Wire - rods 155.24 200.55
Bitlets 20169 252.74
Cthers 49.81 34.30
2,594.67 267971
Timing of revenue recognitlon
Products and services transferred at a point in time 2,594.67 2,679.71
Note: There 13 no single customers contributing 10% or more to the Company’s revenue (2023-24: Nil)
Note-19:- Other Income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a  Interest income
On Margin money fixed deposits 0.08 0.04
On security deposits 172 1.60
On lcans 3.81 g7
On Income tax refund 0.29 -
b Netgain:-
Fair valuation adjustments of derlvatives {forward cover) 452 5.68
designated as FYTPL
0n redemption of mutual funds .74
On fair value of investments - 1.60
¢ Galn en sale/discard of Property, plant and equipment (net) 0.14
d  Other non-operating income
Rent received 212 0.01
Liabilities no longer required written back (net) - 5.03
Miscellaneous income 018 0.08
Shared service incame [refer note 33 - 0.26
Royalty income 3.05 6.00
Advertisement income - 049
Guarantee commission 0.12 06.01
Total 13.89 25.55
Note - Z(:- Cost of raw materlals consumed
Particulars Faor the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Raw Material
Qpening Stock of raw materlals 62.28 10887
Add: Cost of puirchases 2,051.20 2,060.89
Less: closing stock of raw materials 100.59 5228
Total 2,012.89 2,107.48




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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Notes to the standalone fInancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{Alf amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stoted}

Note-20:- Changes in inventeries of finished goods and work In progress

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
Marech 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
FInished goods
COpening stock 5704 93.36
Less:- Closiog stock 62.24 57.04
Work in progress
Opening stock 0.55 0.63
Less:- Closing stock 0.54 0.55
Total {5.19) 36.40
Note-21 Employee benefits expense
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salary, wages and bonus 59,99 51.71
Contribution to provident and other funds [refer note 30(a)] 2.68 278
Gratuity [refer note 30(b)] 1.29 0.69
Compensatad absences 0.18 0.42
Staff welfars expenses 5.29 4.62
Total 59.63 60.22
Note-22 Finance costs
Particalars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest on working capital and other loans - 20.88 19.13
interest on lease liabilities .19 0.19
Interest on vendor financing 2.02 .53
Bank other charges 1.26 091
Less: Interest capitalized (refer note 3{a)(ii}{c]) {1.08) (0.03)
_Total 23.27 20.83
Note-23 Depreciation and amartisation expenses
Partlculars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment [refer note 3 (a)(i)] 16.17 1690
Depreciation on right-of-use agsets frefer note 3 (b)) 120 1.20
Amortisation on intangible assets [refer note 4] 0.62 0.61
Total 17.99 18.71
Note-24 Manufacturing ex|
particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Consumption of consumahle stores and spares 50.74 5692
Power and fuel 218.07 214.06
Labour contractor service charges 37.60 39.52
Total 306.61 110.50
MNote-25 (Hher Expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 154 2.02
- Buildings 0.17 094
- {thers 0.60 0.29
Other factory expenses 5.00 4.95
Freight and forwarding 291 224
Selling and distribution expenses 25.08 23.33
Marketing expenses 1712 13.46
Rates & taxes 0.34 129
Provision for credit impaired trade receivables 072 0.52
Credlt Impaired trade and other receivables written off 040 .
Insurance expenses 0.40 040
Carporate and soclal responsibility expenditure (CSR) expenditure 2.60 3.52
[reter note 26)
Auditor's remuneration [refer note (b) below] 03¢ 0.38
Denations [refer note (a) betow] 0.34
Legal and professional expenses 3.34
Travelling & conveyance 171
Infermation technology expenses 1.92
Net loss on linancial assets designated on FY'1'P!, .
Lass on sale/discard of property, plant and equipment (net) -
Miscell (.84
Tokal 61.39
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(AN amounts are in Croves, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Notes:
{#) It includes donations made to political parties, following are the details:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Eharatiya Janata Party (B]P) 012 .
Madhya Pradesh Congress Committes - 0.21
Tetal 0.12 0.21
(b} Auditor's Remuneration
For the year ended For the year ended
Parilculars March 31, 2075 March 31, 2024
[§) Remuneration to the Statutory audltors
-Far statutory audit 0.35 0.35
-Fortax audit 0.03 .03
-Far out of pocket expernses .01 -

Note - 26 Corporate social responsibility

As pe; Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its
average net profit for the immediate preceding three financial years on corperate social responsibility (CSR) activities. T.A. CSR
comiittee has heen formed by the company as per the Act The funds are utilized through the year on these activities which are

spectlied in Schedule V11 of the companies Act,2013,

) The expenditure incurred on Corporate social responsibility (CSR) ks as under:

. For the year ended For the year ended
$.No. |Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
) |Gross Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 2.39 262
Add: Amount Unspent from previous years - -
Less: Amount required to be Set-Off - 019
Total gross amonnt required to be spent during the vear 2.39 243
Amaunt approved by the Board to be spent during the year 2.39 243
(i1 |Amount of expenditure incurred - 52
(a) Construction / Acquisition of Asset H 1
(b) On purposes other than {a) above - 352
{iii] |Contribution To Maira Welfare Foundation 2.60 277
[iv] |Spenton C5R activities dicectly by the Company - 0.75
{v) " |Reason for shortfall, Not Applicable Not Applicable
Total of C5R Expenses 2.60 3.52
{vii] |Details of related party transactions (refer note 33) 2.60 277
Contribution te a trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR
expanditure as par relevant Accounting Standard
[woi] |Whers a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
| enbering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision Not Applicable| Not Applicable
l during the year should be shown separately.
1] Details of excess CSR expendlture
Balance excess as at | Amount required to be Amount spent  |Balance excess as at|
5. No. Particulars X
April 01, 2024 spent during the year during the year March 31, 2025
(¢} |Contribution made to Moira Welfare Foundation and spent on CSR
activities divectly by the Company 239 2.6 .89
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Notes to the standalone inancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note - 27 Earnings per share (EPS)

The calculations of profit attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the purpose of basic earnings per

share calculation are as follows ;-

Partical For the year ended March For the year ended
articulars 31,2025 March 31, 2024

| Praofit for the year 87.97 7315
Original no. of shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,50,22,321 2,50,07,421
Opening ordinary shares {refer note a of SOCIE] 2,50,07,421 2,52,52,287
On account of buyback of shares - (1,08,541)
On account of issue of shares 10,680 E
Welghted average number of equity shares 2,50,18,101 2,51,43,746
Basic and Diluted earnings per Share

Earnings per share (in Rs) [Face value Rs 10 per share]: Basic and diluted* 35.16 29.09

*There are no items giving raise to dilutive equity share. Hence basic EPS is considered as diluted EPS
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Note - 28 Income tax.
Component of income-tax expense

Particulars For the year ended March For the year ended March
31,2025 31,2024
Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss
A.Income tax expense
- Current tax 2195 1530
- Deterred tax B.38 .14
- Tax related to earlier year 0.19 285
Total 30.52 27.29 |
B. Tax oh other comprehensive income
- Deferred Tax
- Origination and reversal of temporary differences - 0C| 0.15 0.01
Total 0.15 0.01

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit

The [ncome tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows

For the year ended March For the year ended March

| 31,2025 31,2024
Profit before income taxes 118.49 100.44
Statutery income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Expected income tax expense 29.82 25.28
Tax effect of expenditure disallowed under income tax 7.54 8.03
Tax effect of expenditure allowed under income tax (15.23) {13.39)
Taxes for earlier years 019 285
Tax etfect on deduction u/s 80]JAA (0.24) {0 28)
Tax effect on provision reversal - {1.26}
| Deferrad tax expense durlng the year 238 9.14
|Others 0.06 (3.08)
| l'otal income tax expense 30.52 27.29

Note - 29:- Contingencles, Commitments, Obligations And Guarantees given on behalf of others | To the extent not provided for )

A. Contigencies
In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and assertions and monitors
the legal environment on an on-going basis with the assistance of external tegal counsel, whevever necessary. The Company records a liability for any claims where
a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For potential Josses that are
considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss
hecomes probable,
The following is a descrlption of claiims and assertions where a potential loss is possible, but not probable. The Company helieves that none of the contingencies
described below would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations ar cash flows.

[ij Goods and service tax

As at March 31, 2025, there were pending litigations for various matters relating to GST involving tax demands of Rs. 53.71 crares {March 31, 2024: Rs. 53.66
crores) pertaining to FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19, FY 2019-20, FY 2022-23 & FY 2024-25. The Company has filled appeal and amount paid under protest in respe.t of
these cases js Rs. 2.46 crores

(i) Central exclse duty

As at March 31, 2025. there were pending litigations for various matters amounting Rs. 0.10 Crores (March 31, 2024 : Rs. 0.1¢ Crore). The Company has filed an
appeal before CESTAT

(iii) Imcome tax

As at March 31 2025, there are pending litigations for FY 2011-12, 2013-14, 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 amounting to Rs. 14.36 Crares (March 31, 2024 : Rs.14.36
Crores}. The Company has filed an appeal before CIT and Department had adjusted Rs. 14.15 Crores against these cases under section 245 of Income Tax Act, 1961,

(iv) Disputed demands under labour courts
March, 31 2025 Rs. 0.77 Crores (March 31, 2024 ; Rs. 0.77 Crore}

(¥) Central sales tax
As at March 31, 2025 Rs.: Nil, and as at March 31st, 2024, pending litigation for various matters relating to C5T involving tax demands pertaining to FY 2013-14
& 2014-15 amounted to Rs. 1.52 Crores The company has filed writ petition with High Court in respect of these cases.
B. Coammitments
(i) Capital commibents
As at March 31, 2025, The Company's estimated amount of contvacts remaining to be executed on capex expenditure (Net of Advances) is Rs. 20.78 Crores {March
31, 2024; Rs.17.77 Crores)

C. Obligations
(i) EPCG license export obligations
March 31, 2025 Rs. 34.03 Crores (March 31, 2024: Rs. 32.25 crores).
D. Guarantees plven to other corporates
The Company has Given Corperate Guarantee to its Subsidiary Company Jaideep Steelworks India Private Limited for Working Capital requirements and term
Loan in favor of State Bank of India of Rs. 116.40 Crores [ March 31, 2024 - Rs. 116,44 Crores)

Note :- The Company as pofthficeijuirements of IND AS 37 have disclosed the above litigation matters under Contingent Liabilities. The Contingent Liabilities are
disclosed for the am?_k.ifff Hotiligations that can be measured with sufficient reliajwtTy s¢ Notice received not considered for the above disclosure.
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Note - 30(a)

The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India.
(1) Defined contribution plan:

The Company operates defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all the qualifying employees. Company’s contribution to provident & other funds
recognized in statement of profit and loss of March 31, 2025 is Rs 2.88 Crores and March 31, 2024 Rs. 2.77 Crores

(ii) Defined benefit plans:

The Company sponsors funded defined benefit plan for all qualifying employees, The defined benefit Plan are administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Note - 20{h] Gratuity Disclosure Statement as Per IND AS 19
Actuarial valuation disclosure statement as per Indian accounting standard 19 (Ind A$-19)

Mortality rate during employment

Indian Assured Lives Mertality
2012-14 (Urban)

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Type of benefit Gratuity Gratuity
Country India India
Funding status Funded Funded
Starting period 01-04-2024 01-014-2023
| Date of reporting 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Assumptions

Expected return on plan assets 6.65% 7.19%

Rate of discounting 6.65% 7.19%

Rate of salary increase 7.00% 7.00%

Rate of employee turnover 12.00% 12.00%

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
2012-14 (Urban)

Table Showing Change in the Present Value of Profected Benefit Obligation

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Present value of benefit obligation at the beginning of the period 6.40 5.76
Intgrest cost 0.46 044
Current service cost 0.69 0.65
Past service cost 052 -
Liability transferred in/acquisitions -
Liability transferred out/disinvestments [0.07} -
Benefit paid directly by the employer - (0.01)
Benetit paid from the fund (056} (0.46)
Demographic assumptions . -
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligations - due to change in financial assumptions 0.22 0.12
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligations - due to experience 0.36 (010
Present value of benefit obligation at the end of the periad 8.02 6,40
Movement in the fair value of plan assets Fon::::: ;if’:ll;; ; 4 Fﬁ:g;:r;;:;d
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the pericd 5.24 5.32
Interest income 0.38 040
Contributions by the employer 0.00 0.00
Benefit paid from the fund (0.55} [0.46)
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income (0.01) 0.02]
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 5.06 5.24

Amountrecopnlzed in the balance sheet ]
Present value of benefit obligation at the end of the period (8.02) {6.40)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the perjod 5.06 5.24
Funded status (surplus /{deficit)) [2.97] [1.16]
Net (liability) /asset recopnized in the balance sheet (2.97) (1.16)

"""" ~—
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f

Net interest cost for current period

Present vaiue of benefit obligation at the beginning of the period 6.40 5.76
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period {5.24) (2.32)
Net liability /{asset) at the beginning 1.1é 0.44
[nterest cost 046 044
Interest income (0,38) {0.40)
Net interest cost for current period 0.08 0.04
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit or loss for current period
Current service cost 0.6% 0.65
Net interest cost 0.08 0.04
Past service cost 0.52 -
Expected contributions by the employees - -
{Gains)/losses on curtailments and settlements
Net effect of changes in foreign exchange Rates - -
Expenses recognized 1.29 0.60
Expenses recoghized in the other comprehensive income (0€l) for current period
Actuarial (gains) /losses on ohligation for the period 0.58 0.03
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income 0.01 0.02
Change in asset ceiling - -
Net (Income)/expense for the period recognized in OCI 0.59 0.05|
Balance sheet reconciliaion
Opening net Hability 1.16 044
Expenses recognized in statement of prafit or loss 1.29 0.69
Expenses recagnized in OCL 0.59 0.05
Net LiabiHty/{asset) transfer In - N
Net [liability) /asset transfer out (0.07) -
Benefit paid directly by the employer - {0.01)
Employer's Contribution [0.00) {0.00)
Net Liability /[Asset) recognized in the balance sheet 2.97 116
Presented in current Hability [refer note 17(a)] 2.87 114
Presented in non current liability [refer note 13) Q.10 -
Total 2.97 1.16
Maturity Analysis of the benefit payments & other detsils
Weichred average duration of the defined benefit obligation 7 years | 7 years
Projected benefits payable in the future years from the date of reporting
15t following year 115 0.77
2nd following year 0.86 071
3rd following year 0.86 0.75%
4th following year 130 0.69
Sth following year 072 0.89
Sum of years & to 10 311 277
|Sum of years 11 and above 447 396
Sensltvity analysis
Projected benefit obligatlon on current assumptions 8.02 6.40
Delta Eftect of +1% change in rate of discounting (0.40) [0.34)
Delta Effect of -1% change in rate of discounting 045 0.37
Delta Effect of +1% Change in rate of salary increase 0.39 0.34
Drelta Effect of -1% Change in rate of salary increase {0.36) (0.31)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in rate of employee turnover (0.01) 0.00
Delta Effect of -1% change in rate of employee turmover 0.01 (0.00)

{i) The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possihle changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting

peviod. while holding alk other assumptions constant.

(ii) The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected beneflt obligation as it is unlikely that the change in

assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

(iti} Furthermare, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit
credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same methed as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligatlon as recognised in the balance

sheet,

(iv} There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.
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Note - 31
Details of Leans given, investment made and guarantee given under section 186{4) of the Com panies Act, 2013

a Investments made
The same are classified under respective heads and are for purposes as mentioned in their object clause {refer note 5]

b Guarantees/Securities given

The Company has given corporate guarantee to its subsidiary company Jaideep Steelworks Indla Private Limited for working capita) reguirements and term Loan in Favour of State Bank of

Indin of B3, 11640 Crores [ previous year - R 116.40 crores )

€ Details of Loans and advances given to parties covered under section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 [refer note 8(d)]

B (A in Rs.)
| Furpose for which loans

5 Mo, Particulars Rate of Interest Repayable l}s:::::gd pro;;:;:nn:s:l;;se d As at March 31, 2025 |As at March 31, 2024

H Alyeor Plastic Technologles Private Limited 12.00% 1.00 1.00

z Apple Agrotech Privare Limited 9.00% Repayable on General corporate ¢.05 .05

3 |aideep Steedworks India Private Limited 9.75% s::and Unsecured purpose 76.85 100.47

4 |laideep Realty Private Limited* 2.75% 0.00 0.00

5 |Aditya A Bhuwania 10.00% 0.70 000

"Ag on March 31, 2025 the amount is less than Rs 50,000

Note - 32
Segment reporting

Operating Segment are reportad in manner consistent with the internai reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chief Qperating Decision Maker (CODM) reviews the
operation of the company and the Company’s perfarmance and allocates resaurces for mantdacture of fron and Steel products. Aceordingly, the manufacture and sale of iron and steel

products has been identified as the sfngle operating segment of the Company,

Huote - 33
Related party retatienships, transactions and balances

(4) As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of related partles with whem transactions were condocted during the Yearars as given below ¢

Subsidiarias
laideep Steelworks India Private Limited, India, representing 1009 of total shareholding
Maira Welfare Foundation , Indta, representing 100% of roral shareholdiog

Joint Venture
Jaideep Metallics and Alloys Private Limited, India. representing 50% of total sharsholding

Key management personnel and Directors
Mr. Vimal Todi- ‘Chairman and Whole Thne Divector
Mr. Pawan Singhanla- ‘Vlce-Chalrman and Whale Time Director
Mr. Avinash Todi -'Manaping Directar
Mr. Gm Prakash Malviya - Directar
Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain- ‘Whole Time Director (ceased w.e.f1,05.2024)
Mr. Deepak Saraf -Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Abhishek Mahajan - Company Secretary

Relative of Directars with whoem thare were transactions/balance during the year
Riddhi SInghanls - Paughter of Mr. Pawan Singhania [ w.e.f01.07.2024)

Enterprises over which key management personnel (KMP) and directors are able te exercise control/significant influence with whom there were

transactions/balance durlng the year
Jaideep Realty Private Limited
Absolute Initiative India Private Limited [ 6l 30.04.2024)

Other related parties over which relative of divectors or KMP are interested with whou there were transactlon/balance during the Year

Gopeshwar Steel Industries

Shri Cepeshwar Steels

Singhania Systerms Technologist Private Limited
Bulkpack Exports Limied

Post employmant benefit plans
laidaap Ispat and Allays Frivate Limited Employees Group Gratuity Trust
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1Al amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note -34 1~ Finahcla) instruments = Fair valuas and risk manacemeant

A. Accounting classilication and fair valoes _
The falloving table shows the carmying amounts and fair values of Anancial assets and financial {labilic)

liabilities iF the cairying amount is a 1sasonable appraxination of fair value,

A substantial portion of the Company's long-term debt has been contracted at loating rates of intarest, which are resatat short intervals. Accordingly,

Ag ot March 31, 2025

the carrylng value of such long-term dabt approximates fair vatua,

es, including their-Jevels in the falr valus hieraichy. It does not include faic value inforemation for Financial atsats and financial

Carrying Falr value
Particulars Note | FAir value through profitand toss| Fairvalee through | Amortised cost/ Tatal Levell |  Level? Level 3 Total
ather comprehensive Alcost
! Incame
HNon-current assets
{a) Financizl assety
| (1) Investments 5 656 144,07 155.65 658 - 658
Current ussets
(h) Flumelzl assets
(1} Trade receivahles B(a) H.68 4468
(i) Cagh and cash equivalents by 0.28 058 -
[ul | Hilnke balanies ether than (i) alove B(c) 97 0.97 - - -
] Lavang L] TeA60 7860 - -
Jv piihar funance| asset | ] 2.39 2.39 - - - -
Total | .58 - 27629 262.87 6,59 - - 6.58
Non-current lialdlites
(@] Fimancial Babilities
() Borrowings 12(a) - 5991 59.91 - -
(i) Lease liabilities 12(b) - 218 18
Current lkabilities
(@) Financial liabilties
(1) Eprrawings 15{a) - - 202.04 20204
(1} Lease liabilities 15(b} - 005 0.05 ] -
Thi) Trade payables 15(¢) - 96.77 9677 | -
T b rither Anancal babilities 15(d) | - 2B8.44 28.44 | -
o Total | - 39%.39 399.39 - | .
Asat March 31,2024
Carrying Falr valya ]
Particulars Hote | Fair valwe through profltand loss|  Fair value through | Amortised cost / Tatal Level 1 Level 2 Luvel 3 Total
other comprehensive Al cost .
iNon-curmnt assats
(o) Financial s ssets | | |
[EEHOEA TN 3 658 | 407 40.65 656 658
Current issets - - -
[h) Financial assets - -
[1] Tyade veceivabies a(a) 42.13 4213 -
{ii) Cash and cush equivalengs B(b) 034 0.34 -
(41} Bank balance othee than {ni) above Bic) 51 041 - -
{Iv) Loans 8id] 10152 10152 - -
(%) Dther financial assat fle) 0.34 001 0.35 0.34 .34
Total 6592 - 17868 185.60 6.56 0,34 - 6,92
Hn-current liabilithes
(a] Fimapcial iabilities
{11 Borrowings 12[a) 6683 66.63 - -
1 Uh) Leage bilities 12(hj 223 2.23 - - -
jCurrent liad J - .
Ja) Eivsangi livies - - - -
I [1) B rowrmgs 15(u) 12573 12573 -
[ii) Lease lialsiitias 13(b) 0.04 Q04 . - -
{iii) Trade payables 15{¢) 57.65 57,65 - -
| (iv) Oiher financkal Labillites 15[d} 2844 2844 - - -
| i Total - . 80,92 280,92 . -
B. Measue-ment of fair values
Valuatlon technigues and signtfleant unebservable inputs
Fatr valugs are categonsod Into diffarent levels in a fal vaiue hlerarehy hased on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as fillows;
Level 1z Quoted prices junad|usted) in active markets for identlcal assets or [[abilites,
Leved 2: hiputs othar than ymed prices included in Lavel 1 diat are observable for the asset or liabilily, sither diractly (Le. as prices) or indirectly (Le. derived from prices).
Level 3: Niputs for the asset ar liability that are nat based an ohise rvable market data (anobservable inputs). m—

D
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Note - 35

Financial instruments - Fair valoes and risk management

Financlal risk management objective & policles

The Company is exposed to the various financial risks arising from financial insty The key fi ial risks include market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk. The Company's risk
management pollcies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the company and seek to, where appropriate, minimize potential impact of the risk and to centrel and monitor
such rlsks. The Company's risk g is coordinated by the Board of Directors and focuses on securing long term cash flows and shovt term cash Aows. The Company does not engage
in trading of financial assets for speculative purposes.

The Following sections provide detalls regarding the Company's expasure to the financial risks associated with financial instruments held in the ordinary course of business and the
objectives, policies and processes for management of these risks

(1) Credit isk:
Credit visk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a fnancial instrument Fails to meet its contractual obligations and arizes principally from the
Comnpany's receivables from customers and investment securities. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals establlshing credit limits and continueusly moritoring the

creditworthiness of custormers to which the Company grants credit terms In the normal course of business. The Company establishes an e for doubtful debts and impairment that
represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables and investments.

Trade recefvables

The Company's exposire to credit visk 15 influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of sach customer. The demographics of the customer Includiag the default risk of the industry in
which the customer operates also has an Influeence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is inanaged through credit approvals establishing credlt limies and continuously monjtoring the
credlowarthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Expected credit loss assessment
The Company allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that Is determined to be predictive of the risk of loss (e.g. timedi of p ilable press
intormation etc.} and applying experienced credit judgement.

Exposures to custoniers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred and expected credit losses. Bistorical trends of impairmentaf
trade recelvables do not reflece any significant credit losses. Given that the macroeconemic indicators affecting customers of the Company have not undergone any substantial change the
Conpany expects the historical trend of minimal credit losses to continue.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provisions metrlx o determine impairment loss of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates
over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward looking estimates, The ECL allowance (or reverse) during the year Is recognised in the st of profit & loss.

The maximum exposuie to credit risk at the repordng date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in Nares 8(a)

The credit risk uh cash and bank balances and deposits with fnancial institutions bs limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by internationat credit
VAl ae ey

{ii} Liquidity risk;

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations assodated with its financlal liabllities that are settled by delivering cash or another fnancial
asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its lizbilitles when they are due, under bath narmal and
stressed conditions, without Incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposic and liquid and liquid plus
schemes of mutual funds, The Campany has obtained fund and non-fund based warking capital lines from various banks, The Company invests its surplus funds {n bank fixed deposit and
liquid and liquld plus schemes of muteal funds which carry noftow mark to market risks, The C y mondtors funding optlons available in the debt and capltal markets with a view to
maintaining financial Aexibiliry,

F

The r. Me below provides details regarding the undiscounted cantractual maturities of significant financial liabilites:

AsarMarch 31, 2025

Particulars Carrying value | Lessthan 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

Long term borrowings (excluding current mamrities) 59.91 = 51.42 A.64 &0.06
Leasze habllities 2.23 023 0.93 .16 932
Shortterm borrewings 202.04 202.04 - - 202.04
Tradg Payables 96,77 96.77 - - 96,77
Qther financial Liabilites 20.44 2844 ~ - 28.44
| Total 389.39 327.48 $235 16.80 396,63

A5 al March 31, 2024

Particulars Carrying value | Lessthan 1year 1-5 years Maore than 5 yeairs Total

Lang term borrowings (excluding current maturitles) 66,83 . 76.08 12.06 48.14
Lease liabiiities 2.27 0.23 0.93 8.38 9.54
Short t2em borrowings 125.73 125.73 . . 125.73
‘Trade Payables §7.65 57.65 - - 57.65
Other financizl Liabilides 29.17 29.17 - - 29.17
Total 28165 212.78 77.01 2044 310,23

(i} Market Rislc

Market visk bs the risk that changes in marker prices - such as interest rates and equity prices - will affect the Company’s Income or the value of 1ts hobdings of financial instruments. Marfet
nskos aeributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including recelvables and payables and long term debt. We are exposed to market risk primarlly related to foraign
exchange rate risk. The Company uzes derivatives to manage market risk.

(iil) {#) Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of its Purchases from other countries. The functional currency of the comgany is Indian Rupce. The exchange rate between the Indian
rupee and foreign currencles has changed substantially in recent periods and may continue to fluctuate in the future. Consequently, the company uses both derivative instruments, i.e.,
forelgn exchange forward contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign corTency exchange rates in respect of its highly probable forecasted transactions and recognized assers and
liabilities.

The Company enters Into foreign currency forward contracts which are not intended for wading or speculative purposes but for hedge purposes to establish the amount of reporting
cnrreney sequived or avdilable at the seetlement date of certain payables freceivables.

The Company, as per its risk management policy, uses derivative instruments primarily to hedge foreign exchange, The Campany has a treasury team which evaivates the impact of foreign
exchange rate fycwations by assessing its exposure te exchange rate risks and advise the management of any material adverse effect on the Company. it hedges a part of these Hsks by using
derivatlves financial instruments in line with its risk managenient policies. The Information on foreign exchange risk from derivative, —
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Foreign exchange transaction:

The Company functional currency is Indian Rupess, The Company undertakes transactions denomlnated in foreign currencies, Consequently exposure to exchange rate uctuations arise.
Vulatifity in exchange rates affect the Company’s cost of Imports, primarily in relation ta raw materiats. The Company has forelgn exchange risk management in place, the Company hedges
its foreign currency exchange risk on underlying and probable imports through Forwards from Authorised Dealers of Banks.

The Company evaluates the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations by assessing Its exposure to exchange rate risks. It hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financial
instruments in accordance with its risk management policies.

Derlvative instruments outstanding as at March 31, 2025 & March 31, 2024 ave as follows:
The Company nses forward exchange contracts to manage 1ts exposure in farelgn currency. The information on derfvative instruments ks as follows:

[Particulars Asat | Currency | Notional of Notional Fair value (gain}/
! outstanding contracts | of outstanding contracts | loss of outstandlng
| inForelgn currency InRs. [In crares) contracts in Rs. (in
(in crores) Crores)
March 31, 2025 In USD 1.98 169.80 245
o
Forward Exchiange canracts March 31, 2024 tn USD 11t 92.97 [0.34)

a) Stgaificant foreign currency risk exposure relating to financial assets and financlal liabllities expressed In Rs. terms are as follows

Financlal liabilities
Trade pavables As at March 31, 2025 AsatMarch 31, 2024
- UsD 53,117.92 -

) Sensitivity analysis

A reasenably possible strengehening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against forelgn currency at March 31 would have affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in
foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other varfables, in particular interest rates, reroain constant and ignores
any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

| March 31, 2025 Profit ur (Joss)
5% mavement Strengthening | Weakening
NSt 0.02| (0.02}
March 31, 2024 Profit or (loss)
F mnvement Strengthening ] Weakenlng
INR - i

(iii) {o} Interest rate risk

interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a flnancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates primarlly to the Company's long term debt obligations with floating Interest rates, The Company fs carrying its borrowing primarily at variable rate,
The Company expect the variable rate to deeline, accordingly the Company is currently carrying its loan ak variable interest rates.

Eelow are the detalls of ex; ‘6 10 fixed rate and vaviable area instruments:
Particulars A3z atMarch As at March
31,2025 31,2024
Non-carrent borrowings
Fiserl rate horrowings - -
Yuriable rate borrowings 59.91 66.83
59.91 66,83
Current borrowings
Fixed rate borrowings #
Variable rate borrowings 202.04 125.73
202.04 125.73
Total 26195 192.56

Interest rate Sensitivity analysls
The fetlowing table demonstrate the sensitivity to a possibte change in interest rates on that pertion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other varizble hetd constant, the Company's
prefitd (loss) before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowlngs as follows

March 31, 2025 Profit or {loss)

1% movement In interest rate Increase ] Decrease
Interest Rate [2462}] 2,62
March 31, 2024 Profit or (toss)

1% movement in intesest rate Increase | Decrease
Interest Rate {1.93) 193

(iii) () Equity Risk

e Comipany’s exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investment held by the company and classified in the balance sheet at FYTPL. An increase /{decreasz) in fair value of
investnunt by 14 shall impact the Company's Profic before tax by Rs. (.07 crores {March 31, 2024 Rs 007 crores)

(1ii} (d} Commeodity Rate Risl:

The Compuny's operating activities involve purchase and sale of commodities, whose prices are exposed to the risk of fluctuation over short periods of time. Commodity price risk exposure

is evaluared and managed through procurement and other related operating policles.

.‘.\_1

\\ oy
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Note- 36. Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain Investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain
future development of the business. Management meonitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to ordinary

shareholders,

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity’, For this purpose, adjusted net debt is
defined as total liabilities, comprising Interest-bearing loans and borrowings and obligations under finance leases, less cash and

cash equivalents. Equity comprises of Equity share capital and other equity.

The Company’s policy is to keep the ratio at optimum level, The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio was as follows.

Particulars AsatMarch 31, 2025 | AsatMarch 31, 2024
Taotal borrowings 261.95 192,56
Less : Cash and cash equivalent (including other bank balance) 1.54 0.95
Adjusted net debt 260.42 191.61
Total equity 710.58 622.66 |
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 0.37 0.31

Note- 37. Leases

The company has lease contract for land. The leases generally have the lease term of 99 years. The company'’s obligation under its
lease are secured by the leases are secured by the lessor's tittle to the leased Assets.
Refer note 3(b) for details of carrying ameunt of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the year. Set out below

are the carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movement during the year.

(a) Change in the lease liabilities

Category of Lease Liability

Particular Land Total
Balance as at March 31, 2023 231 231
Add:Recognized during the year - -
Add. Interest cost accrued during the year 0.19 0.19
Less: Payment of lease liabilities including interest (0.23) (0.23)
Balance as at March 31,2024 2.27 2.27
Recognized during the year - -
Add. Interest cost accrued during the year 0.19 0.19
Less: Payment of lease liabilities including interest (0.23) (0.23)
Balance as at March 31,2025 2.23 2,23
(b) Break-up of current and non current lease liability
Particular As atMarch 31,2025 | AsatMarch 31,2024
Current lease liability 0.05 0.04
Non current lease liabilities 2.18 223
¢}, Maturity analysis of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis:
Particular As atMarch 31,2025 | AsatMarch 31,2024
Less than one year 0.23 0.23
One to five years 0.93 0.93
More than five year 8.16 8.38
Tatal 9.32 9.54
Accounts recognized in statement of profit and loss aceount
Particular As atMarch 31,2025 | AsatMarch 31,2024
Interest on lease liability 0.19 (.19
Total 0.19 0.19
R
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Note - 39 Financial Ratioes

Particalars Numerator Dencmlaater | Asat March 31, 2025 | AsatMarch 31, 2024| % Varlance |Reason of variance (for more than 25% change)
. . . The variance an account of increase in borrowings
L atlo®* i -
.[ urrent ratle® (in times) Current Assets | Curvenc liabllities 123 165 -26% from banks for working capial
[yebstwculty ratio (in dmes) Total Debts Share holders equity 0.37 031 19% | Wot a material variance
PAT+ .
Depreciation+Interest The variance on account ofincrease in profit ducing
Debt service coverage ratio (in times) an Loans + loss on sale Interest+Instalmants 274 210 31%|cthe year and repayment of borrowings during the
of fixed assets p year.
. . Average share
Feturn on Equity ratic {in %) Net profit afer taxes helders equity 014 012 10%| Not a material variance
Inventary turnover ratio [0 thoes) Sales Average Inventory 1520 13.73 11%| Not & material variance
Track: receivables wirmover ratia fin times) | Credit Sales A‘"”_"“ accounts ai11 61.79 ~3%| Nt a material variance
receivables
" The varlance on account of increase in trade payable
Trade Payables tumover ratia (in times) |8l netcredit Average trad 2657 40.08 -34%|balence due tovendor acceptances balance for the
purchase payables [ . b
PP IR Artang ed with bank,
— - Average working The variance on account of increase in borrowings
Nel capital nmover ratio {in times) Sales cagital 2236 17.69 260 from banks for working capital
Net |ralie ratio® [in %) Met profitafter taxes  |Sales 0.03 003 24%| Not a materia| variancs
Tangible net worth +
errurn o capital empoyed fin %) EBIT Total debis+Deferred 014 015 -B%| Mat a material variance
Tax liakil ey
|
Truring the last year, profitan sale of mubual funds
Return on invesoment* [In %) Profit on |nvestment Average invesment [0.00) 0.04 -105% and investment in quoted shares where as In currenty

year, thera is a loss nated on fair value of the gauted

* In rexpect of aforesaid mentioned ratias, there is significant change (25% or more] InEY 2024-25 in comparisen to FY 2023-24.
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39, Other statutory information

{i] Details of benawi property held
o proceeding have been initialised or are pending against the company for holding any benam! property under he benami trasaction(Prohibition}Act 1988 and the ruies made thereunder.

[ii) Borrowing secured agalnst current assets
The company has borrawing secured agalnst current assets and statement of current assets field by the company with biank are in agreementwith the buoks ofaccaunt

{Ii) Willful defautier
The company has not hean declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or the financial institucion or other lender

(v} Relatianship with strazlk off companies
The company does not have any relationship with companies struck oft under section 248 of the companies Act,2013 or section 580 af the companies act, 1955,

[\ EE li with bear of layer of

The company has complied with the number of layer prescribed under section 2¢87) ¢ fthe companjas act 2013 read with 2ompanies {restriction on number of layer) rules, 2017,

{vi) Undisclosed Income
Tl company does not have any transaction not recurded in Hie bools of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax sssessment under the Income tax sct

[vil) Details of cryple currency or virtoal currency
The Compary has not traded or invested in crypto currency ov virtua corrency Juring the vurreat or previoys year,

{ili) Registration of charges or satisfaction with ROC
The coapany doss not have any harges or satisfaction which 1s vet tobe registersd with RUC bevond the statutary perlod

(ix] Scheme at arrangements

The Company as not enerad into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impacr on cuirent ar previous linandal year.

(%) Wilivation of borrowed funds and share preminm

L.The company has act ad vanced or ghven Jean or invested funds to any athee persun(s) or entity(ies), ineinding forvign extities (tntermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary
. directly ar indivectty fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner wharsoever by or on behaif of the conpany (Ultimate Buneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee secucity or the like to or on behaif of the ultimate beneficianas

2. The Company has not receives any fund frem any person(s) ar entity (ics), Inctuding foreign entities [Funding Party} with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or utherwise) that
the company shall:
i dlrently o indirectly beid or invest in other persons cr entities identified in 1ny manner whatsoever Iy or behalf of the Funding Party (ultimate Benefingries) or

b provide any guarentee security or the like e or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

(). The cempany has utilised the Borrewings for the purpose far which it bas obtained 25 mentionad in the aAgTesnent.

40. The code oi the social securities 2020(the code) relating to employee kenefits during the mployment and post employment has received presiential assent on 28 September 2020, However

the effective date from which the changes are applicable is yet to be notified and rules For qualifying the fnancial Impact are also not yet issued. The company will assess the impact of the code
and will give anpropriate Impaction the lzlone financial stat tin the period b which the ende became «ffective and the refated rules to the Fnancial inpact ave published,

41 The Company has used SAP sccounting software for maintaining its books of aecount, which hag a feature of recerding uudit trait (edit log) facility except that the audit trail teature at the
applicatian level was cnablad from 2% April 2024 and at datakase level was snabled from 2B April 2024 to log any direct du cliwnges [ the balance year,

Further, where enabied. audit eroit Fearure has operated throughout the perind for ail relevant eransactiens recorded in die acgounting suflware. Also, during the conrse of our audit, we did not

CoMme uuross any inslince of audit wail ferire bemng impered with in respect of such aceointiug softwars. Additionally, in previous year the audit trsil feature was not enabied in the accounting

software and accardingly we are unable 4o comment whether the audit trail of the previous year has been preserved by the Campany as per the statutury requirements for record retentian
prascribed under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Aud:t and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

42, Events after the repurthig period
Mo Significant Subsequent events have been abserved which may require an zdjustments to the financia! statemsnrs,

l0ys
43.The lalone financiz] are approved far issuw by the Company's Board of Directors on September 05, 025, ﬁ N )“S ‘},. .
| %
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys
Private Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (Holding Company, and its subsidiary
together referred to as “the Group”),its joint venture entity, which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Consalidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinfon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of Joint
venture entity, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2M35, as amended (“Ind AS™) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the
Group and its Joint venture entity as at March 31, 2025, of consotidated profit {including other
comprehensive incame),consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended.

Basls for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Group and its Joint venture
entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India (“ICAI”), and the relevant provisions of the Act and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained and on consideration of audit report of other auditor referred to in
the paragraph “Other Matter” section belaw, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur opinjon,

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’s report but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibilities of Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial perfermance,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group and its Joint venture
entityin accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group and its Joint venture entity are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and of its Joint venture entity for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material -
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and its Joint venture entity are responsible for assessing the
ability of the Group and fts Joint venture entity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its Joint venture
entity are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of each company.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on
Auditing (“SAs™) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or ervor and are considered materiat if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these cansolidated financial statements,

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements,

Other Matter:;

The consolidated financial statements include the Group's share of net loss (including total other
comprehensive income) of Rs., 1.56 Crore for the year ended March 31, 2025, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements, in respect of one Joint venture entity, whose financial
statements have not been audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other
auditor whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of this Joint venture entity, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143
of the Act, in 50 far as it relates to the aforesaid Joint venture entity is based solely on the reports
of the other auditors,
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the
report of the other auditor on the Separate Financial Statements of the Joint venture entity
referred to in the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable, that:

c!

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the report of the other auditor except for the matters as
stated in the paragraph 1(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11{g).

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
other comprehensive income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Group as
on March 31, 2025, taken on recard by the Board of Directors of the respective Companies
included in the Group and the report of the statutory auditor of its Joint venture entity
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group and its joint venture entity
incorporated in India are disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Group, its Joint venture entity incorporated in India and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”.

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
there with are as stated in paragraph 1 (b) above on reporting under sectfon 143(3)}{b)
and paragraph 1{h}{(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g)." S

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disctose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of the Group and its Joint venture entity-- Refer
Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

il The Group and its joint venture entity did not have any material foreseeable losses on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group and Joint venture entity incorporated in
india.

fv. a) The respective Managements of the Group and its joint venture entity, which are
companies incorperated in india whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have represented to us and the other auditor of such joint venture
entity, respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group and its joint venture
entity, to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of
this audit report, that such parties s directly or indirectty lend or invest in
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other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Group and its joint venture entity, (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

b) The respective Managements of the Group and its joint venture entity which are
companies incorporated in india whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act have represented to us and the other auditor of such joint venture
entity, respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Group and its joint venture entity from any person(s}
or entity(ies), including foreign entities with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, that the
Group and its joint venture entity shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

€) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the
auditor of the joint venture entity, which are companies incorporated in indfa
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, and according to
the information and explanations provided to us by the Management of the
Holding company in this regard nothing has come to our or other auditors' notice
that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (fi) of Rute 11(e) as provided under (a) and {b) above, contain
any materfal mis-statement.

v. The Group and its joint venture entity has neither declared nor paid any dividend
during the year,

vi, Based on our examination which included test thecks, and based on other auditor’s
reports of its joint venture entity incorporated in India whose financial statement
have been audited under the act, the Group and its joint venture entity incorporated
in India have used SAP for maintaining their respective books of account for the year
ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software, except in the case of Group, the audit trail feature at the application
level was enabled from April 29, 2024 and at database level was enabled from April
28, 2024 to log any direct data changes for the balance year as explained in Note 43
to the consolidated financial statements.

Further, during the course of audit we and the other auditor of above referred joint
venture entity, did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with in respect of such accounting software. Additionally, the audit trait of prior year
has been preserved by the Joint venture entity, as per the statutory requirements for
record retention, and in case of Group, in previous year the audit trail feature was
net enabled in the accounting software and accordingly we are unable to comment
whether the audit trail of the previous year has been preserved by the Group as per
the statutory requirements for record retention prescribed under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

2. In our opinion, according te information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section
197 of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Group, its Joint venture
entity as it is a private Company.
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Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants

M S K C & Associates LLP
{Formerly known as M S K C & Associates)

Chartered Accountants

3. According ‘to the information and explanations given to us, the details of
qualifications/adverse remarks made by the respective auditors of the Group and its Joint
venture entity in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 (CARO) Reports for the
companies included in the consolidated financiat statements are as follows:

sr. [Name of the Company [CIN
No

Type of Clause number
Company of the CARO
(Holding Report which is
/Subsidiary/ |qualified or
Assoclate) [Adverse

Private Limited

1 |Jaideep Ispat and Alloys [U02710MP2004PTC017151 |Holding Clause (¢}, vii{a)

Company & (b)

2 Jaideep Steelworks India [U27100MP2022PTC060422 [Subsidiary Clause vil(a) &

Private Limited Company xvii.
3 |Jaideep Metallics and |U27320MH2017PTC292873 |Joint venture [Clause ilc).

Alloys Private Limited entity

For Rawka & Assoclates For M S K C & Associates LLP
. (Formerly knownas MSKC & Associates)
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number - ICAI Firm Registration Number-
001 5955!50{)0168
|

Venus Rawka Tarun Kumar Jain
Partner Partner
Membership No, 429040 Membership Ne. 231741

UDIN: 25429040BMGSVN1107

Place: Indore
Date: September 05, 2025

UDIN: 25231741BMLLAF8372

Place: Hyderabad
Date: September 05, 2025
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial $tatements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those Fisks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a materiat misstatement. resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143 (3Xi) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabteness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and
its Joint venture entity to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its
Joint venture entity to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group and its Joint venture entity to express an opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial Statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditor, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion,

We communicate with Board of Directors of the Holding Company and such other entities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during our audit.




[ —

Y

Rawka & Associates M5 K C & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants (Formerly knownas MSKC & Associates)

Chartered Accountants

We also provide Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

For Rawka & Associates For M 5 K C & Associates LLP
{Formerly known as M S K C & Associates)

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration Number - 021606C ICAl Firm Registration Number-
0015955/5000168

Vehus Rawka Tarun Kumar Jain

Partner Partner

Membership No. 429040 Membership No, 231741

UDIN: 25429040BMGSVNT107 UDIN: 25231741BMLLAF8372

Place: Indore Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 05, 2025 Date: September 05, 2025
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMWTED

[Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private
Limited on the consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3-of Section 143 of
the Companfes Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and
for the year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (“the Holding
Company”) which includes the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the
. Group”} and its joint venture entity, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

In our apinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Group and its joint venture entity, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to consotidated financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established by the
respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) jssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {(“the ICAI").

Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Group and its joint venture entity, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intermal control with reference to consolidated financial statements criterfa
established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAl. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financfal information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Group and its joint venture entity, which are companies
incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected_depend on the auditor’'s judgement,
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including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditor in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the Group and its joint venture
entitycompany, which are companies incorporated in India,

Meaning of Internal Fim;nclal Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with
reference to consotidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispesitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as mecessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
cantrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
with reference to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(§) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the intemal financial controts with reference to consolidated financial
statements insofar as it relates to joint venture entity, which is Company incorporated in India,
is based on the corresponding report of the auditor of such Company incorporated in India. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

For Rawka & Associates For M S K C & Associates LLP
(Formerly known as M S K C & Associates)
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number-
0015955/5000168
lfJ] rg—
Tarun Kumar Jain
Partner Partner
Membership No. 429040 Membership Na, 231741
UDIN; 25429040BMGSVYNT 107 UDIN: 25231741BMLLAF8372
Place: Indore Place; Hyderabad

Date: September 05, 2025 Date: September 05, 2025




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Privote Limited
CIN: B0Z710MPZOD4PTC017151
Consolidated Ralance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
fAlf umounts are in Crores, except for shure and per share datd and where otherwise stetod)
. Asat Asat
S$.No | Particula
ariiewars Note March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
I. |ASSETS
{1) |Non-current assets
(a) Property. plant and equipment 3a)() 540.11 486.43
[b) Right-of-use assets 3(b) 5270 54.32
(] Capltal work -in- progress 3(a)(it) 5143 19,19
[ (d) Other Intangible assets 4 0.42 146
1 te) Flnancial assets
(i) Invastments 5 5998 61.55
[F) Diher non=carrent assets 6{a) 167.97 90.80
(g] Inconze tax assets (Net) 6(b) 1.59 Gold
Total nou-current assets 874.80 720.1%
(2] |Current agsets
(a} Inventories 7 24434 146.43
{b) Financial assets
1) Trade receivables B(a) 54.60 41.42
Tii} Cash and cash equivalents 8{h} 506 22
{iii} Bank balance ather than [ii) abova 8(c) 0.97 0.61
() Loans 8(d) 1.75 1.05
(v} Other financial assets B(e) 2.39 0.35
(c) Other current assets 2 163.07 141.0%
Total current assets 472.18 333.16
Total assets 1,346.98 1,053.35
IL [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a1 Equity share capital 10 25.02 25m
[k} Uther equity 11 706.94 639.03
{r) Non controlling interest 11 - -
Tetal equity 731.96 664.04
LIABILITIES
{1} |Non-current liabllities
(a) Financial Habilitles
{i) Borrowings i2{a) 11791 56,04
{ia] Lease liabilities 124k} 475 4.80
h] Provisions 13 093 0.72
(<) Delerred tax liabilities (Net] 14 59.89 51.69
Tatal non-curvent liablllties 153.48 153.26
2] | Curvent liabititles
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Borvowings 15{a) 256,90 12571
(ia] Lease liabilities 15{k} 0.05 a,04
(14} Trade payables
[A) tatal vutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 15(¢] 240 0.79
(B) total eutstanding dues of creditors other than micre entetrprises and small 15(c) 10940 &£0.04
enlerprises
(iii} Other financial liabilities 15(d) 3372 30.29
(bY Other current liabilities 16 16.58 17.90
(c) Provisions 17{a} 299 1.28
[d} Curvent tax liabilities{Met) 17(b) 5.51 -
Total current liahilitles 431.55 236.05 |
Total equity and lEabilities 1,346.99 1,053.35
See accompanying notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements 1-44 Pl "G’ -~
S el (PN
As per our report of even date attached %'é\ . .»9} \
For Rawlia & Associates For M § K C & Associates LLP For and on belalf of the Board of Directors [ g{ / ‘;;1 \
Chartered Accountants {Formerly known as M § K C & Assoviates) Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited = { [N[ ORE | &
|CAl Firn Registration Dhe Chartered Accountants \ % | P~
1CAl Firm Reg]strarlon No.: 6015955 N % r 43 p
P e N
ﬁ"» 35
Tarun Kumar [aln ‘ n Singhanja Avinash Tod!
Partner % & time director & Vice Chairman Managing Director
Membership Mu. 231741 E 15: 00390905) [DIN: 01970390)
Al
)
w .___ f 1 i /
Deepak Damodar Saraf %" aAbhishek Mahajan
Chief Financial Officer . Company Secretary
[ACS 32961)
Inclore, September 05, 2025 Hyderabad , September 05, 2025 Indore , September 05, 2025



Jaideep Ispat and Allays Private Limited

CIN : U0Z710MP2004PTC017151

G lidated Siat t of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

{Al amounts ore in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
Mazrch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
INCOME
1 Revenue from operations 18 2,689.60 2,690.48
1§ Other income 19 10.15 22.16
Il Total Income (1+11) 2,699.75 2,712.64
IV EXPENSES
Cost of raw materials consumed 20 2,115.41 2,108.37
Purchases of stock-in trade 12.75 -
Changes in inventorles of finished goods and work-Ih-progress 21 (32.84) 35.58
Emplayee benefits expense 22 71.50 60.23
Finance costs 23 3116 2111
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 19.90 18.92
Manufacturing expenses 25 311.40 31054
Other expenses 26 70.45 62.28-
Total expenses (IV) 2,500.73 2,617.04
¥ Profit before share of profit of Jeint Venture (INN-IV) 100,02 95.60
V1 Add: Share of (loss)/ profit of joint venture accounted using the equity method [after tax) (1.56) 127
VIl Profit before tax (V-VI) 28.46 926.87
¥Iil Tax Expense
Current Tax 28 21.95 15.30
Deferred Tax 14 8.34 931
lncome tax relating to earlier years 1.1% 2.85
Total inceme tax expenses 30.48 27.46
IX  Prafit after tax for the year [VII-VIID} 67.98 6942
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent §7.98 69.42
Mon controlling interest - -
X Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subseauently to statement of profit and loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans [0.601 {0051
[ncome tax effact on above 0.15 0.1
Xl Total comprehensive Income for the yvear 657.53 69.38
Total comprehensive income for the year
Atributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 67.53 §9.28
Non controlling interest - .
XH Earnings per equlty share [Face value of Rs 10 per share]
Basic and Diluted earnlngs per share
{a) Basic(in Rs)) 29 2717 27.61
(k] Diluted (in Rs.) 27.17 27 71 |
Sea accompanying notes forming part of the consolidated financial staternents 1-44 1

L\"'em.w Rawka

ludore , September 45, 2025

As per our report of even date attached

For Rawka & Associates For M § K € & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants {Formerly known as M 5§ K C & Associates)
TCA1 Firm Registratien No.: 021606C Chartered Accountants

ICAT Firm Registration No.: 0015958

o B —ho, ‘

—
Tarun Kumar Jain
Partner {
Membership No. 231741 k

Partiier

Hyderabad , Seplember 05, 2025

e

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
laldeep Ispac And Allovs Private Limited- | =~

To—

\

Pawan Singhania

Whole time director & Vice Chairman  Managing Director

(DIN: 00390905}

)

Deepak Damodar Saraf -~
Chief Financial Officer

Indore , September 85, 2025
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"Abhishek Mahajan

Company Secretary
[ACS 329561)

{l:)JN: 01970390)
t




ideep Ispatand ADoys Private Limited
CIN: U0ZF1OMP2ZO04 PFTCO1715
Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025
{All amounts are in Crores, except forshare and per share dota and where otherwise scaved)
Particutars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash Aow from operating activities
Profit before tax B4 96.87
AdJustments for: -
Depreclation and amortisation expenses 1990 1842
Interastincome (231 (2.81)
Intarest evpenge 3l1a6 111
Gain on sale of mutal fands (pec} - (0.74)|
(Gain} / loss on fair value of quoted investments [oet) 0.24 [1.500
(Gain) / loss on sale of property plant and equipment {net) 0.57 (0.02)
Liabllities no kenger required written back [ner] - (5.03)
(Profit) £ loss share in joint venture L.56 {1.27)
Credit impaired trade and other receivables written off 041 -
Provision for credit impaired trade receivables 0.72 0.52
Qperating prefit before working caplital changes 15L11 126,25
Change in working capltal:
Adjustments for (increass)/decrease in operating assets:
[ les [97.90)| 3818
Trade receivables (1431)] 3.23
Other assets [24.37) (337)
Othet flnancial assets [2.04 (032)
Adjustraenis for increase/[decrease] in operating liabilities:
Provisions 132 1.00
Trade payables 50,96 1531
Other financial Habilides 329 {5.231
Other current lEabilities (132 5.40
(83.76) 83,81
Cash generated fvom operations 47,35 210.06
[ncome tax pafd (net of refund) (764 {25.54)
Netcash generated from aperating activities (Al o 9.7 18442
Cash Aow from invesdng activites
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and capital work «in- progress including capital advance {L79.53) (133.17
Purchase of other intangibles - @17
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (0.3 2,61
Purchase of investments in quoted equity shares (0.24 (498)
Loan given to subsidiary or others (0.70 478
Proceeds from sale of investment in mutual funds - 385
Interestincome 202 251
Purchase of investments in subsidiary - {0.01%
Net cash used In lmvestng activities [{:1] (17a81) [1Z4.58)
Cash flows from financing activites
Proceeds from issuance of share capitzl {0,058 zle
Buyhack of equity shares - (797
Proceeds/(repayment) of short term borrowings (net) 13133 (25.34)
Repayment of long term borrowings (28.33] (34.12)
Procesds from Jang teem borrowings SG.20 3091
Intzrest on lease liabilities (0.44 {0.44)
Payment of lease liabilIties [0.04 {1.65)
Tnbe T (30.72) (21.68)
Netcash {used In)/ flow from fAnancing activities (£) 121.95 (58.11)
Netincrease In cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) 2.85 1.73
Cash and cash eq a5 at the beginning of the year [ refer nate na. 8 {b]] 2.21 0,48
Claslng cash and cash equivalents as at the year end ( refer bote no. 8 (h)} 5.06 .21
See accompanying notes forming part of the ldated M ial 144
Az per our report of even date attached
For Rawka & Assoclates For M 5K C & Assoclates LLP For and oh bebalf of the Board of Divectors |
Chartersd Accotintants (Formerly known as M § K € & Assodates) Taldeep Ispat And Alloys Private Limibted |
ICAl Firm Registration No.: 0214 Chartered Acrountants
J ICAL Firm Registration Mo 0015955
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Partoer Partner / .'\ Whisde time director & Vice Chalrman Managing Director
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Deepak Damodar Saraf "~ Abhlshek Mahajan
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Indore, September 05, 2028 Hyderabad , September 05, 2025 ndore, September 05, 2025




laidesp Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : UOZ7 I0MFZO04FTCOL7151

Congolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025
{AH amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

A Equlty share capital

Particulars Ho. of Sharss Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2023 25,252,287 25.15
Issued during the year [refec note 10(c)(iil} - L[5 1)}
Buyback of equity shares [refer nete 10(c}[iii)} (244,866] {0.24]
Balanee as at March 31, 2024 25,007,421 2501
Issued during the year [refer note 10{c)(i}) 14,900 0.01
Balance as at March 31, 2025 254022321 25.02
. Other Equity
(i) As at March 31, 2028
Reserve and Surplus b
. Other hensk
Pariiculars i by Todal
Securities premiwn Retained ¢arulngs Capita] redemption income
Balance as ak March 31, 2024 4724 5954 115 (LX) 43903
Profit for the year - 6798 . 67.98
Securicy premium on igaue of equity shares [refer nete 10(c}i)] 038 - - 038
Renweasurements of the defined benelit plans (net of tax) - - [0.45) {0.45)
Balance asat March 31, 2028 47.62 658,52 L6 (0.386) T06.94
ji) As at March 31, 2024
L and Surplis Other comprehensive
| Particalars Securities premium Relained earnings Capiutlur::::pllo. income Total
L
Balance ag at March 31, 2023 S140 522.84 L5 013 57529
Prufit for tha year - 59,42 - - 942
Securlty premium o issua of aquity shares [refer nate 10{¢](10] 2.08 - . - 2,08
| Buyback of equiry shares {refer note 10(<](in]] (6.24) . - [B24)
| Tanand expenses an buy-back of equity sharas - (1481 - (1481
| Remesssurements of the defined benefit plans (net of ) - . - (0.04) [0.04]
Transler to capital redemction reserve - (0.24) £.24 . -
Balancp as.at March 31, 2024 47.24 590,54 116 09 639.03
See pamying notes forming part of the lidated 1-44
Ag per our report of even date atiached
For Rawka & Associates For M 5 K € & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Jatdeep Ispat ang Alloys Private Limited
CIN : UO2Z710MP20D4PTCO17151
Notes 1o the conselidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Jaideep lspat and Alloys Private Limited [hevelnafter referred to as the “Parent Company™} is a Private Limited Company, was Incorporated on December 9, 2004 undsr the
provision of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is primarily engaged in the busi of facture aof Iron and Steel products and having plant at Pithampur, Madhya
Praresh.

These consolldated financial statements comprise the financial stat ts of the Company and its subsidiary (together referved ra as the "Group”) and the Group's interest
in joint venture as of reporting date March 31, 2025,

The parent company is having two units namely, [aideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited Unit-1l having GSTIN: 23AABCI4896R2ZS and Rathl Iron and Steel Industries
(SM3 ) Unit having G5TIN: 22AABC4B%6R42(,

{A] BASIS OF PREPARATION

{a) Statement of Compliance

The “onsolidated financial statements which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Lass (including Qther Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow 5t and the Consolidated Stat: of Changes in Equity (“Consclidated financial statements”) have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Section 133 of the Campanies Act, 2013 ["the Act”), Corapanies ([ndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, along with relevant amendment rules issued thereafter and ather relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable. The Group has consistently applied
accounting policies to all periods.

k) Basis of preparation and measurement

The consclidated financlal statzments have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis, The accounting policies are applled consistently to all the periods presented
in the ilnancial statements. All assets and liabllities have been classifled as current or non-current as per the Company's normal eperating cycle, paragraph 66 and 60 of Ind
A3 1 and other criteria as sef out in the Division 11 of Schedule TN vo the Companies Act, 2013,

These Consolidated financial statements are prepared under the historical cast convention except for certain class of financial assets/ liabilities, investments in guoted
equity shares and mutual fandz and net liability for defined benefit plans that ave measured at fair value,

(<) Functlonal and presentation currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupses (INR), which is also the Company’s functional currency, All fi ial information pr d in
Indian rupees have been rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest crores except for share and per share data and whera otharwize stated.

(d) Classification Between Current and Non Current

The group presents assels and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is;

L E ted to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

it. H.ld primarily for the purpose of trading

li. Expected va be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iw. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted {rom being exchanged or used 1o settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting periol.
All other assets are classified as non-current

A hability is cerrent when:

& Itis expected to be setded in normal operating cycle

i Itis held primarily for the purpos.: of rrading.

i 1t i due te be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the Habilicy for at least twelve months after the reportng perlod.

The terms at the Fability that ceuld, at the option of the counterparty, result in its setdement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classiflcation,

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are clagstfied as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, The Company has identified twelve
maonths as its eperating cycle.

{B) Use of Estimates and critical accounting Judgemoents

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Manag to make judg ts, estimates and assumplions that alfect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and Jiabilities, income and expenses . Actual results may differ from those estimates.

The slanagement believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to
these estimares and the differences between the actual regults and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialised, Estimates and
underbvine assumptions are reviewed on an onzoine basis,

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumprinns that have the most significant effect to the varcying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial vear, are included in the accounting policies.

» Employee benefits - Defined benefit obligations

» Pravisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

» Jncome taxes

« Usefu] lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment, right to use assets and intangibles asssts,
» Impairment

+ Finaneial Instruments

» Leases

(D)Principles of Consolidation

These Cunsolidated Financial Statewents are prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). For all periods upte and including the year ended March
31,2025,

{i)These Consclidated Financial Statements of the Company are prepared by combined on 4 line to line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilitias, Revenue,
income and expenses after makinp necessary ad] for eliminatlons, regrouping and variatisns In accounting policies, if any whenever practicable.

{il¥The financial statements of Joint Yenlure have been consolidated using Equity Method.
(i) "intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and resulting wneealised profits / losses have been eliminated in full,

{iv) The C lidated Financial 5t related to (the Company) its subsidiaries and jvint venture are as under .
Compauy Name March 31, 2025

Jaideep Steslworks India Private Limited Subsidiary {99,99%}

laideep Metallics & Alloys Private Limited Joint Yentures [50%)

"The Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Moira Welfare Foundation was formed to te act as an impleinenting agency for undertaking CSR projects / activilles TThe snme ig
not considered for the purpose of consolidation, as the objective of control over this entity is not to obtain econoniic benefits from its activities, .




laideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : UOZ71DMPZOG4FTCO1715%
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

[¥) Non-controlling Interest
Non-controlling interests represent the proportion of income, other comprehensive income and net assets in subsidiaries that is not attributable to the Company’s owners.

Non-controlling interest are initially measured at proporttonate share on the date of acquisition of the recognised amounts of the acquires's identdfiable net assets,
Subsequent to the acquisition, the carvying amount of the non-controlling interests |s the amount of the interest at initial recognition plus the proportionate share of
subs~ quent charges inequity.

B ts {equity accounted Iny )

Joint arrang 5 are those arrang: over which the parties have jolnt contra). established by contractual agreement and requiring wnanimous consent for strategic
financial and operating decisions. The considerations made in determining whether significant influence ar joint control are similar to those necessary to determine control
over the subsldiaries. A jolnt venture is a juint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

(vil [oint ar

Investments in Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method and are initially recognised at cost. The carrying value of the Company's investment includes
goodwill identified on acquisition, net of any accumulated Impairment losses, The Company does not ¢ Jidate entities where the non-controlling interest {"NCI*) halders
have certain signlficant participating rights that provide for effective involvement in significant decisions in the ordinary course of business of such entities,

Subsequent to initial recognl the juvestment includes the company’s share of the profit or loss and Other comprehensive Income ("0CI"} of equity accounted investees,

urti] the date on which joint control ceases.

(E] MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation
ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment comprises:

* its purchase price, including Import dutles and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.

* Arv costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by Management.

* Property, Fiant and Equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to [nd AS, less accumulsted depreciation and impairment.

« In case of Self Constructed assets, all expenses including trial run expenses incidental to bringing the asset to the location and condition for the Intended use are
Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recognised in profit and loss as consumed .However ,major spare parts stand by equipment and
servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when an entity expects to use them during more than one period.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equip tis recognized in S of Profit and Loss.
Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising of direct costs, related incidental expenses and
ateributable interest.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment cutstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under vther non-current
assets and the cost of assets nat put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

Subsequent costs are included |n the asset’s carrying amauat or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is prebable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will Aow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measored reliably. The carrying amount of any conmponeant accountad for a5 2 separate asset
is deracogaized when replaced. Alt other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Dezpreciation
The Company depreciates properly, plant and equipment aver their estimared useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:
Usetal life estimated by gement
ENo Tangilde aszets based on techinal assessment *
1| Buildings 1060 years
2|Plant and Machniery 10-40 years
3| Furniture and Fixture il years
4|Vehicles -3
5| Office equipments 10 yener
| Compurers 5-10 years

Freehald land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equlpment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition. Depreciation on sale/deduction fram property, plant
antl equipment is provided up to the date preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be. Gains and lusses an disposals are determined by comparing proceeds
with carrying amount These are included in Statement of Profit and Loss under 'Gther Income’,

* Based on the technical experts assessment of useful life, certain items of properky. plant and equipment ace being depreciated over useful lives different from the
prescribed useful lives under Schedule [ to the Companies Act, 2013, Marnag ] that such estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect Fair approximation of
the period over which the assets are likely to be used, The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset,

Depreciation methods, useful Hves and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial year end and adjusted prospeclively, as appropriate.

{b} Other Intangitle Assets:-
Software costs are included in the bal shect as i gible assets when it |5 probabie that associated future economic benefits wauld law to the Group. [n this case they
are measured initially at purchase cost and then amortised on a straight-line basis gver their estimated ugeful lives,

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised ouly if it is probable that the (uture economic beneflts assaclated with the expendlture will Flow to the Conapany.

Amortisatian
Intangible assets are amortised wver their estimated useful life on Straight Line Method as follows:

Farticulars Estimated Uselul Life
Software 3-8 years

Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impawed. The amortization peviad and the
amortization methed for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

[c] impairment of Non - flnandal assets:
The carrying values of assetsfcash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for iiopalrment if any indication of impairment exists.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverabie amount Losses are recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss and
reflected In an allowande account. When the Graup considers that chere are no realisiic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the
amount of impairment loss subsequently decrcases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occutring after the impairment was recognised, then the
previously recognised impainment [oss is reversed through Statement of Profit and Loss.

The recoverable amount of an assel or cash-generating unlt {(as defined below) is the greater of its vafue in use and its fair value less costs to soll. In assessmg value in use,

the risks specific to the asset. For the. prpose o} rnpalrment testing, melyare glaupcd_\gether into the smallest group of ag
continwing use that are largely mdepemlent ol b Ir.‘q:ssh inflows of ather asse f aF. grnllps ofasse‘\(the fash-gelleratlng unit*),

f

NG



Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : VOZ2710MP2004PTCO17151
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(d] Fereign Currency Transactions

(i) Functional and presentation carrency

Irems Included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic enviroament in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency”).
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR}, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency,

[ii] Transactions and balances

On Initlal recognition, all fareign eurrency trangactions ate recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the
foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Gains/Losses arising out of Auctwation m foreign exchange ratz betwaen the ransaction date and settlement date are
recognised In the t of Profit and Loss,

Manetary assets and Jiabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date and the exchange
dilference are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Not-monetary items that are measured (n terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial ransactions, Non-
monetary items measured at falr value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair valwe is determined. The gain oy Joss arising
on franslation of non Y items 'ed at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or l953 oh the change in fair value of the item {i.e., translation
differences on items whase falr value gain or logs is recognlsed in 01 or profit or loss are also recognised in 0C1 or profit or loss, respectively).

[16i} Derivative financial nstraments and hedge accounting

The Zroup uses derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures to hedge its risk associated with foreign currency
fluctuations and changes in interest rates. Derivatives are initially measored at fair value and subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value, and
changes therein are generally recognised In statement of profit or Joss, since the group's hedging instruments did not qualify for hedge accounting in accordance with the
Ind-AS 39. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positlve and as financial liabilities when the fair value s negative,

{ivilncome tan:

Income tax expense consists of current tax deferred tax and [ncome tax expenses of earlier years. Income tax expense is recognised in the Stat t of Profit and Loss
except to the extent that [t relates to items recognised in other comprel intome or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

{v} Correnttax

Current tay, comprises of expected tax payable an the taxable income or loss far the year . It is measured using tax rates enacted or subscantively enscted at the reporting
date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Group:

i} Bas a lepally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts: and

il} Bhtends either to settie on a net basis, or to realise the asset and setthe the fiability simuttaneousiy.

{vi) Deferved tax
Deferred incame tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and Habilities and thalr careying
amounts [n financial Deferred & tax §s alse not accounted for if it arises from initial vecopnition of an asset or lability In a teansaction othey than a

businass combination that at the time of the transactien affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit [tax lossk Deferved income tax iz determined using tax rates
[and laws] that have been enacled or substantially enacted by the end of the year and are expectsd to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is reabized or the
deferred income tax Habiliey 1s setded. -

Deferred taxes arve recognised m respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and lizbilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised fur unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that It s probahle that fulure taxakle profits
will be available against which they can be used, Deferred 1ax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related rax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Deferred taxes are measured ak the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferved tax assets and labliities are offset only if:
i} The Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liahilities; and
iiy Dhe deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate ta income taxes levied hy the same taxation authority on the same taxable entioe

(vii} Inventories:

Basis of Valuation

Inventovies ave valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing cost of obsolescence, if any. H . materials and other items held for use in the
production of Inventories are not written down balow cest If the finished products in which they will be Incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost ‘The
camp.arison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-ltem basis.

Method of Yaluatlon:
Cost of raw materials has been determined by using moving weightad average cost method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, tawes {other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs Incurred in bringing the tnventories to their present location and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress Includes Raw Material, direct labour and an appropriate share of fixed and varjable production overheads as applicable.
Fised production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities. Cost is determincd on moving welghted averape hasks,
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary tw make the sale.

Provision of obsolescence on inventories is consldered an the basis of management’s estimate based on demand and market of the inventories.

[wiil) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an cutflaw of rescurces will be

requited to sertle the oldigation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. [f effect of the time value of money is material, provisiens are discounted using an
appropriate discount rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liahilities are disclosed in the Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, Contingent liabilities are disclosed for:

i}foasible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not whelly within the control of the Company; or

ii) present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an cutflow of resources will Le required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the

amon,t of the obligation cannot be made. A‘_‘.




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : UOZ710MP2004PTC017151
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

{ix) Revenue From Contract with customenr:

(11 Sale of Products
The Group recognises revenue on satisfaction performance obligation by transferring the pran-nsed goods or services to customer. The promised goud or service is
transferred when {or as) the customer ohtains contral over a good or service and revenue s recognised at an that reflects the consideration to which the Company

expects to be entitled in exchange for those pcods or services.
For sale of gaods, the Group recognises revenue when it transfers control of goods to the customer. Control is passed on o the customer when goods are dispatched from
Company's premises,

For sale of services, the Group recognises revenue as or when the performance obligation in relatian the service is satisfled by the Company based on terms of the
agr ts with o and there are no unfulfilled obligations.

(2] Other Operating Revenne
Interest income is recognised on a basis of effective interest method as set out in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where no significant uncertainty as to
measurability or collectability exists,

Dividend Income is recarded when the ripht to receive payment is established.

Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of expott on accrual basis.
d when its can be ed reliably, and ultimate collection {s reasonably certain,

Other claims are rec

%) Empleyee Banefits:

[1} Short term emplovee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salarles. including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled whally within 12 months after the end of the vear in which the employess
render the related service are recognized in respect of employees' services up by the end of the year and are | at the expecied to be paid when the
I[abillties are settled. The liabilities are pr ted as current | benefit oblizations in the balance sheet.

{2] Other long-term employee benefit obligations
Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contribution tewards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Group has nv further obligations. Such benefits are rlassified as
Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart frem the contributions made on 2 monthly hasis which are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Emplayee’s State Insurance Scheme: Contribution towards employees' state insurance scheme is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Graup has no further
obligations. Such benefits are classified as defined contribution schemes as the Group does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a
monthly basis which are charzed to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined benedit plans

The Gra[utt_v Plan provldes a Iump sum payment to vested employees at reuremsm.. death, ml:apaﬂtatiun or termlnalion of oloy t, of an t based on the
respective emplayee's salary. The Company's liability is actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credit method at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are
recognized In the other comprehensive income in the year in which Hiey arise.

The present value of the defined benafit obligation d. Inated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference @ market yiells at
the end of the reparting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The estimated future payments which are
deneminated in a currency ather than INR, are dlscounted using market yields determined by reference to high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the banefits will be paid, and that have terms approximating to the terms of the related ohligation.

The nat interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the ner balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan agsets. This cost is included in
amployee benefit expense 1n the skatement of profit and loss,

Remeasurement gaing and losses atising from experience adjustments and changes [n actuarial ptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, direcdy in
other comprehensive income. They ave included in retained earnings in the statement of changes In equity and in the balance sheet.

3 3

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligati Iting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised iately in profit or 1oss as past service
cost

Com, snsated Absences; Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be avatled or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short

term employce benefits, The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of acc ing camy ted absences as the additional amount expected to be
pald as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end. '

Ac lated « d sbsences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year end are treated as other long term
employee beneﬁts The Group's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projectad Unit Credit method) at the end of sach year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

Leaves undey define benefit plans can be encashed only on discontinuation of service by employes.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and lasses aud the return on plan assets (excluding interest] and the effect of the asset
celling (if any, excluding tnterest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive inceme (OC). Met interest expense (income) on

the net deflaed liabilicy (asset) is computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset). Net interest exp and other exp relared
to defined benefit vlans are recoenised in Statement of Profit and Loss,

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or Joss on

curtail is recognised & Hately in § of Profit and Loss. The Group recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the
settloment occurs.




Jlaldeep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U027 10MP2004PTCOE7151
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

[xi] Leases:
The Company as a lessee

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leagses for long-term pericd. The Group assesses whether a contract containg 3 lease, at Inception of a contract A
cuntract is, or cuntains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the ose of an identified asset for a pericd of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether
A contract canveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii} the Greup has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the perfod of de lease and (iii) the Group has the right to direct the use of the assert.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recagnizes a right-of-use asset (“ROV”) and a corresponding lease liability for all Isase arrangements In which it Is a
lessea, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recogalzes
the lease payinets as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,

« Lease liabilities include the net present value of the following lease pay H
« fixed payments {including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

» variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, initally measured using the index or rate as ay the commencement date
« amounts expected to be payable by the group under residual value guarantees

+ the exercise price of a purchase option if the group is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

=« payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the group exercising that option

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:

s the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability

» any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received
» any initial direct costs

+ restoration costs.

Rlght-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the bease term on a straight-line basis. If the Group is reasonably certain to
exercise a purchase option, the righk-ofuse asset is depreciated over the underlying asset’s useful life,
Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

The Company as a Lessor

Leases for which the Group [s a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases

Cash flow statements and Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise balance with banks, cash on hand, cheques/ draft on hand and short-term deposits net of bank overdrat with an
ariginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpnses of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include balance with banks, cash or band, cheques/ draft on hand and short=term deposis net of
hank overdraft,

(xii) Borrowing costs:

Borrowlng ¢osts ate interest and other costs that the Group Incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective interest rate
(EIR) applicable to the respective borrowing. Borrowing costs include interest costs measured at EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the cxtent they are yegarded as an adiustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, allocated to qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction/development of the qualifying assetup o
the date of capitalisatian of such asset are added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
during extended perlods when active development activity on the qualifving assets is interrupted,

AR ouier borruwing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

jxill) Government Granis:

Government grants are recognised where there iz reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all attached conditlons will be complied with. Monetary
Govermment grants, whose primary condition is that the Group shonld purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non current assets and are recognized and disclosed as
‘deferred income’ under non-current lability in the Balance Sheet and transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systeinatic and rational basis over the useful
lives of the related assets.

{xiv) Earnings per share:

Basic ezmnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributabla to equity shareholders by the weighted average ber of equity shares
outstanding during the year, Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit or loss for the year after deducting preference
dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the year. The weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the year is adjusted for the events for bonus
1ssue, bonus element in a rights issus ta existing sharehelders, share spllt and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

Far Hie purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributahle to equity shareholders and the weighted average nember of shares
outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive posential equity shares,
(xv) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are repotied b a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chief Operating Decisiar Maker
{CODM} reviews the operations of the Company as a single segment (Long Steel Products). Consequently, no separate segment information has been furnished.

(xvi} Financial Instruments:
Initial Recognition and ement

Trade receiviables are Initially recognised when they are originated, All gther financial assets and financlal liahllities are injtially recognised when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial Hability is initially measured at fair value and, for an ltem not at faic value through profit and loss (FYTPL), transaction costs that are dlrectly
atributable to its acquisition ot issue.

On initial recognition the Group classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value
through profit or loss on the basis of its business modul for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Classification and sut £
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CIN: VOZ710MP2Z004PTLO17151
Notes to the consolidated financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Fina: cial assets

On initial recognltion, a financial asset is classified as measured

- at amortised cost;

- Fair valve through other comprehensive income (“FYTOCT™) - debt Investment;
- FY¥TQLI - equity investment: ar

- FYTPL

Financlal assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Group changes its business model for managing financlal assets,

Amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at arortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

= the asset Is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets o collect contractual cash flows; and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Alter initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) methed. Amortised cost is calculatad by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The ELR amortisation is included in Other Income in the
statement of profit or loss. The lozses ar{sing from Impairment are recognised in the t of profic or loss,

F¥Tucl - debt investment

A debtinvestment is measured at FVTOCI if ir meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FYTPL:

- the asset is hald withtn a business model whose abjective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FYTOCI categery are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Falr value movements are vecognised In the
other comprehensive Income (OCI). However, the Grovp recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the smtement of
profit or loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised In OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit or loss. Interest
earned whilst holding FVTOCE debt insirment is reported as interest income using the ETR method.

Equity investinent
On initial recognition of an equity investment that is pot held for trading the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the Investment’s fair valua in
OCI (designated as FYTOCI - equity investment). This elaction is made on an investment by- investment basis.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as ar FYTOCI, then all fafr value changes on the instrument, including foreign exchange gain or loss and excluding
dividends, are recognised in the OCL There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI ta profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may transfer the
cumutative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised In the stab ¥ of
profit or Joss.

FYTPL

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost as described above are measured at FYTPL This inchades all derivative financial assets. On initial
recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to he measurad at amortised cost or at FYTOCI as at FYTPL if
doing so ellminates or signtficantly reduces an aceounting mismatch that would otherwlse arise.

De-recoguition

Financial assets

A financial asset Is derecognized only when

a) the rights to receive cash lows from the financlal asset is transferred or

b] retains the contractual nghts to receive the cash flows of the finandal asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the firancial asset is transferred then in that case financial agset is derecognized only if substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is
transferred. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the finanrial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Financial llabilides

Financial liabilities are classified ag smeasured at amorilsed cost or FYTPL. A financial Nability is dassified as at FYTPL if It is classified as held- for- trading, or it is 2
derivative or it is designated ag such on initial recognition. Financla) Nabilities at FYTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interast
expense, are recognised in Statement of Prafit or Loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method. Interest
expe. se and foreign exchange gaing and losses are recognised in statersent of profit or loss. Amy gain or loss on derecogritien is also recognised in statement of profit or
loss

De-recognition

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the eriginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying is recagnized in the St ¢ of Profit and
Loss as finance costs.

Offsetting of financial insteuments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to setthe on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the Jiabilities simultaneously.

Derlvatlve financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group uses derivativa inancial instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures to hedge its risk assaciated with foreizgn

vurrency fluctuations and changes in interest rates. Derivaiives are initially measured at fair value and subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are mmeasured at Fir
value, and changes therein are generally recognised in statement of profit or loss, since the Company’s hedging tnstruments did not qualify for hedge accounting in
avegrlance with the Ind-AS 39. Devivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.




Jaideep 1spat and Alteys Private Limited
CIM : UOZ710MP20D4PT{017151
Notes te the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

- [r} Impairment of flnancial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss ("ECL”) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss an financial assets measured at
amortised cost

Loss allowance for trade veceivables with no significant financing comp is ed at an t equal to lifetime expected credit losses. For all other financial
asgets, ECL are measured at an ameunt equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case thase are
measured at Hfetime ECL.

Luss allpwance for financlal assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets,

1. Financlal Liabllities

(i) Classilicatlon

The Group classifies all financial labllitles as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities measuved at fair value through prafit or loss. Such
tiahilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in the Stat t of Profit and Loss

B

Financial Rabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, at amortised cost {loans, horrowings and payables) or as
derlvatives designated as hedging instraments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial Babilities are recognised initially at fir value and, in the case ofloans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial Jiabilities inclede wrade and other payables, loans and borrewings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial
instruments.

{if] Financlal liabiitics at fair value through profit or loss

Financtal liabilities at fair value thraugh profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financla) liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for erading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category alse includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for rrading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on Habllities held for trading are recognised in the Stat tof Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities degignated upon initial recognitien at fair value through profit or loss are deslgnated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS
109 are satisfted. For Liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL Thesge gains/losses are not
subsequenty ransferred to Stabement of Profit and Loss. Howsver, the Company may transfer the cummulative gain or loss within equity. Al other changes in fair value of
such lability are recognised in the S t of Profit and Loss.

(11i] Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, jnterest-beacing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amertised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation s
included as finance costs in the Staterent of Profitand Loss.

This categnry generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings,

[iv) Derecoguition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an exisiing financial liability is replaced hy another
fram the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an ewisting liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or modification Is treated as the
Derecognition of the ariginal lability and the recognttion of a new liabllity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

(v] Embedded derivatives

If the hiybrid contract contains a hosk that is a financial asset within the scope Ind-AS 109, the Group does not separate of embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the
classification requirements contained in Ind A5 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate
derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not chosely ralated to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for
trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss, These embedded derlvatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in Statement of
Protit and Loss, unless designated as effective hedging instr R only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows.

[v] C*fsetting of Moancial instruments
Financlal assets and financial lizbilities ave offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an {ntention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the habllitles stimultaneously,

I, Fair Value Measurement

The Company daterinines the falr value of its financlal instroments on the basis of the following hierarchy:

(a) Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments quoted in active markets is based on their quoted closing price at the balance sheet date.

(b} Leval 2: The fair valus of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detsrmined by using valuation tachnlgues using observable market data. Such
luation techni Include discounted cash flows, stondard valuation models based on market paraineters for intarest rates, yleld curves or foreign exchange rates,

dealer quotes for similar instn and use of comparable arm'’s length transactions.

(¢} Level 3: The fair value of financlal instruments that are ineasured on the basis of entity specific valuations using inputs that are not based on observable market data
{unobservabls inputs).

Judgements / estimates
In the process of applying the accoenting policies, managerment has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
[ lidated financial sta ts:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a muterial
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the financial year, ave described below:

a. The Group baged its ptions and esti OB parameb ilable when the t were prepared.
b. Existing ctreumstances and assumptiong about future develoy h , may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of

the Campany. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

gl i ol ebak

Uselul lives of property, plant and equipment

It is based on advise frem vechnical experts along with Listorical and Indusoy trends for determining the economic life of an asset/component of 2o asset. The useful lives
are reviewed by the management periodically and revised, if approprlate. In case of a revisisn, the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the remaining useful
lives of the assets. e P
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Contingent liabilities

The Group uses significant judgemsnts to assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilitles are disclosed when there [s a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the conirol of the Company ora
present obligation that arises from past events where [t Is ejther not probable that an sutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made,

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets

The Group makes provigian of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix. The prevision matrix is based on its historical observed default rates,
adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reparting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and the Company makes approptiate provision wharever
outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic condltions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is
sensitive t changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Group's historical credit loss experience and forecast of econamic conditions may also not
be repr ive af ¢ 1's actual default in the future.

Defined benefit plans (Gratuity benefits)

The cost af the defined benefit gratulty plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An acluarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the detsrminatian of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Dus to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.

All assumptions are reviewed at 2ach reporting dare. The parameter most subject to change s the discount rate, In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans
operated, the management considers the intevest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The
mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table . The mortality table tend to change only at Interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary
increases and gratuity Increases are based an expected future infation rates.

Deferred tax recognition

Defeived tax asset (DTA) Is recognized anly when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group will have sufficient taxable profits In fubure against which
such assets can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the ameunt of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upan the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies, recent busi performance and devalopments,

2. Standards issued but not yot effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified amendments to various Indlan Accounting Standards through the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2025 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2025 as under

Amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 10; Classification of liabilities as current or ron-current:

These amendments are introduced ta clarify the requirements on determining whether a liability is current or nonscurrent and require new disclosures for nonBurrent
liabifities that are subject to future covenants. These amendments apply for the annual reporting periods beginning on or aker April 1, 2025, while cerlaln amendiments are
effective for annual reporting perieds beginning on or after April 1, 2026. The Group is In the process of assessing the impact of these amendments, which will be applied
retrospectively in accordance with Ind AS B. These amendments may particularly affect the classification and disclosures relating to non-current borvowings subject to
future covenant compliance,

Amendments to Ind AS 107 and Ind AS 7: Supplier fl arrang t:

These amendments introduce new disclosures relating to supplier finance arrangements that assist users of the financia! statements to assess the effects of these
arrangements on an entity's liabillies and cash flows and on an entity's exposwre to liquidity visk. The amendments apply for the annual reporting periods beglnning on or
after April 1, 2025,

The Group s in the process of assessing whether any of its supplier related financing arrangzments fall within the scope of these amendments and, if so, will provide the
requi-ed disclosures.

Amendments to Ind AS 21: The effects of chanzes in forgizn exchange rates (Lack of exchangeabllity):

These amendments require ing currency exchangeability and estimating exchange rates when currencies are not readily exchangeable and also requires specific
disclosures viz. the naturs and financial effects of the currency not being exchangeable, the spot exchange rates used, the estimation process, and the risks ta which the
entity is exposed because of the currency not belng exchangeable. The dment alsy lays down transition requirements, while specifically stating that an entity shall not
restate comparative information in applying Lack of Exchangeability. These amendments are effective from April 1, 2025; however, these amendiments arve not sxpected to
have a material impaet on the Company’s financial as the Company's transactions are limited to currencies that are frecly convertible and exchangeable, and
t has d that no significant vestrictions apply to its aperations.

B
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: U02710MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

Note - 3(b)

Right of use assets

Particulars Land

Gross carrying amound:

Balance as at March 31, 2023 33.67
Additions 26.83
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 60.50
Additions -
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 60.50
Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at March 31, 2023 4,79
Depreciation for the year 139
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 6.18
Depreciation for the year 1.62
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 7.80
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2025 52.70
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 54.32

Note - 4 Other intangible assets

Particulars Softwares
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2.89
Additions 0.17
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 3.06
Additions -
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 3.06
Accumulated ameortisation
Balance as at March 31, 2023 0.98
Amortisation for the year .62
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.60
Amortisation for the year 0.64
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 2_24-=
Net carrving amount as at March 31, 2025 0.82
Net carrving amount as at March 31, 2024 1.46




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: U0Z710MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the consolldated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{AH amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where atherwise stated)

Note -5 Non-current lavestments

As at Asat
Particulars an:alue March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Number Amount Numb Amount
Unquoted Investments(all fully paid)
A. [nvestments in subsidiaries and joint ventures at cost
i) In subsidiary company
Meira Welfare Foundation 10 10,000 0.01 10,000 0.01
iil In Joint Venture Company
lzideep Metallics & Alloys Private Limited 10 7,625,000 s4.96|  7.625.000 53.69
Add: Share of profit/(loss} attributable to joint venture for the year {1.56) 127
Total {ii] 53.40 54.96
Total {A)= (i} + (ii) 53.41 54,97
B. Investments carried at amortised cost
Investments it 0.01% cuomulative optlonally convertible preference shares
AVPS Transport Private Limired 10 800 0.40 800 0.40
Less: Provision for Impairment (0.40) {0.40)
Total (B) 0.00 -
Quoted investments at FVTPL
€. Investment in equity instruments
a) Adani Ports And Special Economic Zone Limited 2 6,100 0.72 6,100 082
b} Canara Bank 2 70,500 0.63 14,3100 0.82
) The Great Eastern Shipping Cornpatyy Limited 10 6,100 057 6,100 .61
d) Gulf Oil Lubricants India Limited 2 5100 0.58 5.100 0.48
&) [K Paper Limited 10 6,100 0.19 6,100 0.20
) KRBL Limited 1 6,100 06,17 6,100 017
g] Power Finance Corporation Limited i0 31000 1.28 31,000 1.21
h) Rayesh Exports Limited 1 5,100 009 5,100 013
i) state Bank of India 1 8,100 0.70 9,100 0.68
i} Maharashtra Seamless Limited 5 4001 027 4,001 0.34
k} Ujiivan Financial Services Limited 10 - - 4,800 0.23
1) Muthoot Finance Limited 14 2,001 0.48 2,001 0.30
m) Availabke Finance Limited 10 700 0.14 - -
n) Ujjivan Small Finanace Bank 10 55,680 0.19 - -
o} REC Limited 10 13,001 0.56 13,001 0.59
Total {C) 6.57 6.58
Aggregate carrying value of non-current Investments (D)= (A)+({B}+(C) 59,98 61.55
{i) Carrylng value and market value of g d and unguoted invesiments are as below- -
Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Number Amount Number Amount
(a) Aggregate book value of:
Quoted investments 657 6.58
Unquoted investments 53.41 54.97
{b) Apgregate market value of:
Quoted investments 6.57 6.58
(c) Aggregate value of Impairment of Investrments 0.40 0.40 I

A description of the Group’s financial instrument risks, inctuding risk management objectives and policles Is given in Note 36. The methods used to measure financial assets

reported at fair value are described in Nate 36.
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Notes to the {ldated fi ial stat ts for the year ended March 31, 2025
(AN amounts ore in Crores, sxeepd for share and per share data and where othierwise stotad}

Note - 6(a) Qther on-current assets

[ Asat Asat
| Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
(Unserured constdered pood}
[ Capical advances Irefer note a & b below) 12619 5139
{4} Security deposics with government bodies 2742 25.26
(iii) Balances with gowernmant authoritles {refer note 29(ii)) 1415 14.15
(iv) Prepaid exp 221 -
Total 167.97 S0.40
Notes:

a Thie includes Rs. 9.03 crores ( PV : Rs, 9,03 crores) paid by halding Company foe acquiring leasshold land situated at Plot Mo. 805-A Industrial Area No. 111, Pithampor, District Dhar.

b. This includes Rs, 58.75 crores (a5 at March 31, 2024 Rs. 2,8.92 crores) given by Jaidesp Steelworks India Private Limited (subsidiary) (part g ] fivr acqwisiti

Sector 3 industrial avea, Pitharmpur Dhar.

Hote - 6 h| Income tax azeets |[Net|

of land 5i

d at Plot Ho 423-432, 854-861,

Az at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance income Tax | Net of Profvislon for Tax Re. Mil Crores [March 31 2024: 0.62 ores|| 1.59 44
Total 159 £.44
Note - 7 lmvensories
As at Az al
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
(AL Jower of ost or net raallsabls valine)
a. Raw materials e 55.23
Add: Goods in transit 39.55 705
b, Finighed goads 8125 5742
& Work in progress 10.01 098
il € bles, stores and $pares 3092 2,74
Total Zdd.34 14643
Mote ; vefer nata 15(a) for information an inventories pledged as secutity by the graup.
Note - 8(a) Trade receivables
| Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Trade receivables
[a} Unseeured- considered good 54.60 4142
[bY Credit impaked 681 £.0%
| H1.41 47.51
 Less: Ablowances for creditimpatred trade recelvabies 5.81 605
\Tolal S54.60 4142
Nobes:

(i) For trade receivables from refated parties refar nots No.33
{ii) The group expasurs be eredit and curvancy risk and loss allowances related te trade receivables are disclosed in Hote 36,
[iii} Trade Rewivable amounting to &, B.31 crores (ax at March 31, 2024:14.88 Crores is due frow 4 customers) is due from 2 custoingrs who repeesents more than 5% of the total batance of the trade receivabhes,

[vi) Trale receivables ageing schedule (As at March 31, 2025)

March 31, 2025
[+] ding for Foll @ periods from due date of payment
Partleulars 7
Mot Due Iﬁ.m ﬂ'f“ & my::l:s 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{i} Undisputed wade rueccivabdes - idored good - 54.23 36 Lo 0.98 .76 61.41
{ii] Undisputed trade recei - credit inpaired - g e . - -
[Gif} Disputed Trade Recgivables- congiderad good . - -
(iv] Disputed Trade receivables - credit impalred - - - - - .
- 56,23 2.38 1.06 Q.98 276 6Ll

Less: Allowance for ered |t impaired trade receivabies - . - - M s 1!
Total - 5621 038 1.06 098 276 5160
March 31, 2024

[ ding for following perlods from due date of paymeent
Particulars Less than & months - 1
Not Due 6 months Jear 1.2 ymars 2+3 years More than 2 years Total
Tiy Uned: d trade ivables - ¢ idered pocl - 4148 X3 2 GE5 .50 4751
1) Undisputed trade receivables - credit lspalred - - - -
{ihi) Disputad Trade Receivables- considered good - ; . _ .
{iv} Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - - - .
. 4148 0.4z 2,26 ®.85 250 HE51

Less: Allowance for credit impalied trade receivables - - z = = 609

Tatai - 4148 T.42 2,26 4.85 .50 4142

B2
b3
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Jaidesp [spat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : UDZT10MP2OO4PTCOL 7151

Notes to the d & jal st: oy the year ended March 31, 2025
{AN amounts are In Crores, except for share and per shave data and whese otherwise stated)

(v} Movemnent in the Impatrment 1oss on credit impaired trade jvabl
For the year ended | For the year anded
[Farticutars March31,2025 | March31,2024
Balance at beglubing of the year 6.00 557
A+dd: Allowance for credit impabred 112 0.52
Legg: Creditmgaired trade receivables written off during the (0.40) -
Balance at end of the year aA1 609
Mote §(b] Lash and cash eq
. Asat As at
Prrticulars March 31,2025 | Maich31,2024
[} Balances with banks
-In current accounts 4.66 186
[b) Cash on hand a4 0.35
Taotal 5.06 221
Note 8| Eank bakinee ather thaw cash & cash wjuivalents
Particolars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Earmarhed fixed deposits balances with banks with original maturity less than 12 months
- Against letter of credit 097 LE ¥
- Agadnst bank guerantes - 0,18
| Total 0.97 [ X3 1
Hite - 8(d| Loams
. Asat AS at
Pacticulars March31,2025 | March 31,2024
{Considered Good + Unsecared)
Uther kaans (refer note 31) 175 1.05
Taotal 1.75 1.05
Note 8(e) Other Financial assats
. Asat . Ag at
fiarticulars Match 31,2028 | March 31, 2024
[Considered good « o1
Interest accrued but not due
-On fixed deposits margin money with banks 002 o.M
Volume dlscount receivable 219
Interest accrued on loans .09
Cihers 0.09
Derivative instruments at fair value through proilt or Joss*
Derivatives not designated as hedges
| For¢en exchanee fovward contract [ Derivative asset) . 0.34
| Total 39 0.35
“Devivative Instruments ad fair valus theough profit of Jass refiect the positive change in faic value of those forzign ge farward that are not d i in hedge rel hips. but are. L
intendad i reduce the level of foreign currency risk for expected purchases.
Note - 9 Qtiver current assets
Facticulars Asat Asat
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
[Conaldered Goad - 1) wd)
{a) Advances with suppliers 6271 6646
(€] TRAIFAC refund receivable 67.42 53.83
(d) Babances with government autharicies 26.91 13.47
(e} Prepatd expenses 115 2.40
(1] Employee advances 457 391
(g} Others 0.3 102
Tatal 163.07 141049

Sy
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faideep Ispatand Alleys Private Limnited

CIN : U927 10MFZ004PTCO17151

Notes to the ¢ lidaved ] for the year ended March 31, 2025
AN genarteetts ave in Crores, except for shave and per shore dota ond where athervise stated]

MNote - 10 Equity share capital

Particulars Az at Asat
March 31.2025 | March 31,2024 |
{a) | Authorised
1} Equity Shares 777 37277
3.77.67.500 (March 31, 2024: 3,77,67 500 of face value of Rz 10/- each, -
i} 140 Non-Cumulative Redaemable Preference Shares 120 1.20
1,20,000 (March 31, 2024: 1,20,000] of face value of Rs 100/~ each
18.97 3897
1] | Lssued, subscribed and fully paid np share capital
Equaty Shares
2.50,22,321 (March 31, 2024 - 2.50.07.421) of face value of Rs 14/- each fully paid-up [refes note
i1 ii | below] 25.02 25.01
2802 25,01
(¢ _Recendiliaton of nytnber of shares outstanding at the beginntng and at the end of the year
Particulars Marcch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No. of Shares Amount Ho. of Shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 25007 421 2501 25,252,287 2515
Shares 1ssued durlng the year (refer note [} & (i) below) 14,500 001 - [+ 8]
Equity $hares extinguished on account of Buyback (refer note (i} below) - (244,866) (024}
Balanca at tha end of the reportiog period 25,022,321 2502 25007421 25.0
Notes:
{1 Issue of Equity Share :- During dw financial year 2024-25, pursiant o the approval of the Board of Directors of hoidlng © via T passed in

@9 held on July 10, 2024, and July 31, 2024, the

habkding Company allotred a total of 14,200 equity shares on o preferential basis. This ecmprised 12,500 equity shares allotted on July 10, 2024, and 2,400 eguity shares allotted on July 31, 2024, Each share has g face
walue af B 10/ amd way issued ata premium of Rs, 255 /-, resultmg in an issve price of Rs. 265/~ per share, The total constderation received froan this pr ial all.
(i) Durityg the previvus year, the holding Company had made & calls of Rs.l ach towards Face value ard Rs. 215 each towards securitles premium in cespect of kssue of 1,241,000 equity shares of face valus s 10
each ata price of Rs. 225 per share . These shares were issued on private placament basis in FY 2022-23 which was apgroved in the board of dicector masting beld o August 25, 2022.
(1} Buyback of Equity Shares:- During tha Previous Year 2023-24. pursuant to the approval of Beard of holding Company, vide a Board resolution at the Board masting beld on Decerber 08, 2023, the holding
Company hought back 244,866 of Rs, 10/- each (rom its member at a price of Rs. 265 /- per equity share SEEregating ta Rs. 6.48 Crores and Compl

creation of redemprian reserve was cffected by utilising dus Serarities premiun,

{d} Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached o shares
(1} Fully Paid Up Shares

Each fuliy paid up shareboller is digible for one vote per share byld, The dividend propused [ ifany) by the Boand of Directars is subject to the

the event of Tiqusdation, the fully paid up equity sharehelders are eligible to receive the r

(i) Partly Pald Up Shares

g assats of the C

| the gxi

1o R, 0.39 crores,

ing to Rs. 0.24 crores. The buyback ang

PP

| of the sharehold

in the

ing Annual General Mesting, In
after distributinn of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their storsholding,

The paruly paid up shaveholder is eligibie to vote. The dividend proposed ( ifamy] by the Board of Diraciors 13 snbject to the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Maeting will be given i ik
proportion of paid up amount. In the event of Yquidation, the partly paid equity sharehelders are dligible tn receive the remaining assots of the Company after distribution of all preferential smounts, in proportion ta

their paid np shavcholding,

(e} Details of shares lield by sharebolders bolding more than 5% shares in the Conpany.

As at As ar
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Na. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Me. Vimal Todi 9,235,695 36.91% 9,235.495 36.93%
Mt Avinash Todi 43552496 1757% 4,395,294 17.50%
Mrz Sadhana Tedi 2,047,900 B,18% 20479970 B.19%
| Hr. Pawan {[EIT 8.295 040 33.15% 8,295,040 3317%
11} Shares held by promoters:
I As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 ]
| Pramoter Name e C':::‘:e::ms
! No. of Shares % of total shares Na. of Shayes % of total shares
M ¥lmal Tadi 9,255,695 36.91% 9,235,695 26.93% -0.02%
Mr. “awan Singhanta B.295,040 33.15% 8,295,040 A3.17% -0.02%
Mr. Avinash Todi 4,395,295 17.57% 4,393,296 17.58% -0.01%
Mrs. Sachana Todi ’ 2,047,990 8.18% 2047990 £.19% 000
Mrs. Raskika Todi 11100 L0 % 11,100 0.04% 0.0734
_Moira Institute of Design Private Limited S00,000 A.60%: 00,000 A60W, D005
Total 24,885,121 ¥9.45% 24,885,121 49.51% -0.06%,
Mode - 11 Other Equity
{A) Summary of other Equity Balance
Az at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2028 2024
[} Sevuritles premiom [refer notefa) boluw] 47.62 4724
[bY Retabned earnings [refer natedd) below] 58,52 5a0.54
[} Capital redemption rescrve Ivefer notufc) belw] 116 116
[d) Other compreliensive income [refer nore(d) belaw| {0.34) 0.09
| TOTAL TO6.94 639.03

7 N3
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN : VOZ710MPZ004PTCO17151

Notes to the ¢ Lidated A lad stat ks for the year ended March 31, 2025
{Al amnunes are in Crores, excapt for share ond per share datu and where otherwise stoted)

_ Nates to the dal financial for the year ended March 31, 2025
Particulars | Forthe year ended | For the year ended
March 31 2025 Maych 31, 2024
{a) Securitles preminm
Balaute as atthe beglomlng of the year 47.24 5140
Addition during the year [refar note 104<)(i) & {ii)) .38 2.08
Puyback of equity shares [refer note 10{c3{]] - [6-24)
Balance as at the end of the year 4762 47.24
[b} Rerained earnings
Balance as at the beginnlog of the year 4054 522.94
Ret profit for the year 62.9g 6542
| Tax anl expenses on hiy-back of equity sharss - (1.48)
Transterred o capital redenoption reserve (refes note 10(c] (i)} - (6.24)
Balatce as at the end of the year 659.52 500,54
() Capital redemption reserve
Balance as at the beebning of the vear 116 0.92
Transferred from retained earnings [refer note 100} - 0.24
Batance as atthe end of the vear 116 1.16
{d) Other comprehensive Income
Balince as at the baginnlog of the year 00% 013
Liss: Remensurement of defined benefit plan, net of taxes (45} [0.04]
| Batance as at the end of the year {0.36) 009
ied Koa Controlling Interest = - -
Add/f(legs): Chunges during the year - .
Total TO6.%4 639,03

*Amount a5 at March 31, 2025 and March 31. 2024 I8 Jess than Rs. 50,000/~

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

(i¥ $ecurities premium

Security premium reserve represents the amount recoived in excess of the face value of the equity shares. The utlisation of the seou rity premiurn yesorve § governed by the Section 52 of the Compunies Act, 2013

(#i) Retained earnings

Retgined earnings r the C v's undistributed eavnings after e

[}l Capitol redemption reserve

Lapital redemptlon raserve fus been created pursiant to the requirements of the Act under which the Company is required to transfer certain amounts on redemption of preference shares and neminal value of equity
shaves bought back

{ivy Other comprehensive income

Tl reserve represent the actuarial gain f{toss] recognised on the defined benefit plan and fair value gain on unquuted investments will not be transferred tu retained earnings.

Note - 1Z{a) Noo - current borrowings

As at Asat
Farticalars March 31,2028 | March 31,2024
Non-current
- Secnred
Termn Joan frorm banlks 146.76 11612
Vehicle luan from banks 3549 437
Less: Current maturities of long terva loans [refer notw 15{2)) (3234) (24.46)
Total 117.91 96.04
Nete - 12{L} Lease Habilitics
Particulars Asat As at
31,2028 | March3i, 2024 |
- Lease Iability (refer nobe no, 411 +.75 440
Total 4.75 480
Note - 13 Nom Curcent Provisions
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provision for emplovee benefits [vefer pote 300
- Compensated absences 0.72 Lk |
- Gramity 021 0.01

ey _'-_‘_‘\“‘\\
Total 6.93 0.2 / ¥
;' } /\ \
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U027 10MP2Z004PTCO17151

Nates to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

{All amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

12(c) Summary of borrowing terms:

The repayment terms and maturity terms of borrowings are as stated below:

Particulars Yéf.';ﬂgf;“e:? sﬁi&ﬂl?ﬁ Term of Repayment Marcl? ;:.tzozs Marcl?;:,tzoz4
Term loan from banks- secured

State Bank of India 2026-2027 23 | Equated Monthly Instalments 6.69 10.28
State Bank of India (subsidiary company) 20332034 34 | Equated Quarterly Instalments 62.50 29.21
Central Bank of Indja 2025-2026 12 | Equated Monthly [nstalments 3.22 603
HDFC Bank 2028.2029 15 | Equated Quarterly Instalments 12.28 1530
HDFL Bank 2028-2029 16 | Equatad Quarterly Instalments 26,59 3330
Punjab National Bark 2025-2026 12 | Equated Monthly Instalinents 4.45 B.45
Punjab National Bank 2027-2029 27 | Equated Monthly Instalments 8.09 11L.69
Yehicle Loan from State Banl of India 2027-2028 35 | Equated Monthly Instalments 0,12 016
Vehicle Loan from Punjzb National Bank 2029-2030 §5 | Equated Monthly Instalments 3.61 421
Central Bank of India 2032-2033 96 | Equated Monthly Instal 1 22.94 186
Vehicle Loan from Punjab National Bank 2031-2032 64 | Equated Monthly Installments 0.26 -
Total Borrowings 150.75 120.50
Less : Classified under

Current maturities of long terim borrowings 3283 2446
[refer note 15(a)]

Non-current borrowings [refer note 12(a)] 117,91 96.04
Total 150,74 120.50

Nates:-

The SBICAP Trustee Company Limited is acting as Security Trustee for the benefit of Consortium Banks and Company,

Securities are held by SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, Mumbai Branch,
The Rate of interest charged during the year Is in the range of 7.64% per annum to 9.75% per annum,. (Previous Year the range is 8.00% to 9.55% per annum).

all the Title Deeds of Pritnary and Coilateral

A. Security for term loan (Holding Company):-
Primary security (immovable):- Secured by First Charge on Parl Passu basis inter se among consortium member banks by way of equitable mortgage on Leasehold
Lands and Buildings and Hypothecation of Plant & Machineries situated at: Leasehold Lands Industrial Plok No. 808-4.B,C,D,E,F Sector T1I, Pithampur Dist. Dhar.

Primary secority (movable] - Hypothecation :Second Charge on paripassu basis of Consortium Bankers of the Co.'s entire present and future stocks comprising raw
materials, stocks in process, finished goods, consumable stores and spares and receivables at the Ca's premises including goods in transit/ shipment,

Collateral security:- Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu basis inter se among consortium member banks on Flat No, 103, 104, 303, 304-A & 304-B 165,102, Dffice
Premises LG-05 Part No. A to F of Apartment no. 1 situated at Laxmt Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and Flat No, 403 & 404 at Plot No. 104,105,128,129,, Darshan
Residency, Bail Colony, Indere owned by Mrs. Sadhna Todi and by personal guarantees of Mr. Vimal Todi, Mr. Pawan Singhania, Mrs, Nidhi Singhania, Mr.
Avinash Todi, Mrs. Sadhana Tadi. The corporate guarantees for SBI termn loan are extended by BMT Infraestate Private Limited and Moira Buildcon Private Limited as per
State Bank of India Sanction Letter dated January 11, 2025 (Ref, No: AMT-11/2024-25/[AIPL/456 ). All the current assets are also offered as collateral security.

TR

Security for term loan (Subsidiary):-

First exclusive charge i.e. factory land & building and plant & machinery situated at plot no. 809 industrial area, sector 3 Pithamupur dhar [ M.P.} and Second Charge an
entire current asgets of the Company by way of hypothecation, as per Sanction Letter of State Bank of [udia dated February, 2024 vide no. CBIND/AMT-2/2023-24/212,
The term loans from banks are also secured by way of corporate puarantees extended by holding Company i.e. Jaideep Ispat & Alloys Private Limited and personal
guarantees extended by Mr, Pawan Singhania and Mr, Avinash Todi.

The Vehicle Loans from Bankt are secured against Hypothecation of respective vehicle against which loan ts taken.
The Company has used the barrawings for the purposes for which it was taken. There are no unutilized amount which require separate disclosure,
Movement in borrowings:
Asat Asat
a. Long term borrowlnps March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening balance at the beginning of the year 96,04 96,44
Proceed from borrowings 50.20 091
Interest paid (net of accrual)/ other Ejustments {3.89) z8
Repayment of borrowings (24.44) {34.12)
Closing balance at year end 117.91 96,04
Asat Asat
I Short term borrewings March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Openlng balance at the beginning of the year 125.71 153.86
Proceeds/ repayment from borrowings (net) 130.91 (22.10)
[nterest paid {net of accrnal)/ otiver Bdjustments .28 (6.05)
Closing balance at year end 256,90 125.71
- e AN
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U02710MPZ004PTL017151

Notes to the consolldated financial statements for the year ended March 3 1,2025
{All amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note - 14 Deferred tax Liability(net)

. As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred tax liability (65.75) (55.36)
Deferred tax assets 5.86 3.67
Net Deferred tax Hability (net) (59.69) (51.69)
Movement in deferred tax Liabitity:
Credit/{charge) in the
. As at Credit/{charge) in As at
t th 2024
Movement during the year ended Mareh 31, 202 April 1, 2024 State:‘n:;;:sf:’roﬂt ol March 31, 2025
Defurred tax assets arising on account of:
Leases liability 101 {0.01) - 1.00
Prevision for emplevee benefits 0.51 0.31 .15 97
Pravision for credit impaired balances 164 0.07 . 1.71
Amaisamation expenses 0.06 0.62) - 0.04
Preaperative expenses 0.02 »  (0.01) - 0.02
Carry forward losses 0.42 1.27 - 1.69
Carry forward unabsarbed depreciation - 0.42 - 0.42
Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of:
Property, nlant and equipment 40.80) [7.16) - [47.96)
Right-of-use assets 1.02) .03 - {0.99)
TRAIFAL refund receivable (13.55] [3.24) - (16.79)
Total [51.69) (B.34) 0.15 (59.89)
Movement in deferred tax Liability:
Credit/(charge) in the N .
. Asat Credit/(charge) in Asat
U3 ' 4 =
Moveaent during the year ended March 31, 202 April 1,2023 State::;‘e;; oo: sPmﬂl: ocl March 31,2024
Deferred tax assets arising on account of: !
Leases liability - 1.01 - 1.1
Provision for emplayee benefits 0.25 0.25 0.01 051
Provision far credit impaired balances 151 0.13 - 1.64
Carry forward unabsarbed depreciation .13 0.28 - 0.42
Preoperative expenses - 0.02 - 0.02
Amalgamation expenses 0.08 {0.02] - 0.06
Deferred tax Habilities arising on account of:
Property, plant and equipment [33.52) (7.27) - (40.80}
Right-of-use agsets - [1.02} - [L02]
TRAIFAC refund receivable [10.85) (2.70) - (13.55)
Total (42.40) (9.31) 001 (51.69)

* refer note 28 for reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit

Unrecognised deferred tax assets in respect of subsidiary:
Deferred tax assets have been recognised on carry forward losses to the extent there is deferved t
losses no deferred tax asset has been recognised due to absence of convincin

henefits therefrom.

Particulars

As at
31 March 2025

Asat
31 March 2024

Carry forward business losses

191.85

*The business losses expire in the year 2032 to 2033, The unabsorbed depreciation do not expire under current tax legislation.

ax lability and in respect of the remaining carry forward
g evidence of future taxable profits against which the Compatty can use the



Lidua 1spat and Allays Private Limited

CIN: INZ7I0MPZOMPTCRL 7157

Mirtes to the lldated Anandial for the vear ended Marck 31, 2025
TAH cvmoomts are in Crores, cecept for shure und per share deen and wheve atherwise seotad)

Financial Liabllities
Note 15(a) Current borrowlngs

Particulary Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 Morch 21, 2024
i) Working capital toans from banks (refar wote halow}
- Sevured 175.57 10125
- Unsecured 2350 -
(i) Supyptiers Credit froms Banks (rafer note (iv} below) 14.99 -
[4il} Burrowings rom other thap banks 10.00 .
Currant maturities of Inng tenn borrowings [reler note 124(s}]
« Term boans from hanks 32,09 | 2446 1
- ¥elvicle o from banks 074 |
[ Total 256.90 | s 71
Hotes -

(i1 A Security for verm loan {Holding Company):-

Primary secarity (inmovable):- Secured by socond Charge on Pari Passu basls inter-se amang consortiun memher backs by way of aquitable mortgage on Leasebold Lands and Duildings and Hypothemtivn of Plant
& Machinerias situated at: Leageliold Lands Industrial Plot Ne. 000-4,B.C.0.EF Sector 115 Pithampur Dist. Dhar.

Primary security (movable) - Hypothecation : Flrst Charge on paripassu basis of Consortium Bankers of the Co.'s entive present and future stocks comprising raw materials. stocks I process, finished goods,
consumable stores and spares and receivables at the Co.'s premises mcluding goods in sransit/ shipment,

Collateral securiiy:- Secured by First Chatge on I Pagsu bagis inter 5¢ oniong consorliun member banks on Flat Ho. 103, 104, 303, 3044 & 304-5,105 .102,0ifice Prensises LC-05 Fart No. A to F of Apartment . 1
witnaled ut Laemi Tower, 376 1.6, Rnad Indore and Flat No. 403 £ 404 at Plot Mo, 104.105.138,129, Darshan Restdoncy, Balkuntidham Colony, Indore owned by Mrs. Sadlna Todi and slso by corporats gearsntens of
GMT Inflacztate Private Limited and Molra Buildoon Private Limlled and by personal guarantees of Mr. Vimal Todi, Mr. Pawan Singhasda, M. Nidhi $inghonia, Mr. Avinash Tods, Mre. Sadlana Todi as per Staee Bank of

Tddia Sanction Leteer dated January 14, 2025 (Rel No: AMTH1/2024-25/] ALPL/ 456 . All the curtent assets are al

B. Security for term beam (Subsidiary]:-

Farnd

as Security.

Primary Secarity:» On entire current assets of the subsidlary O

th

by Wiy of hyp

as per

Latter of Stats Bank of lndla dated February, 2024 vide no. CBINDFAMT-2/20253-24,213.

Secondary Charges:- Factory land, building and ptant & machinery situated at plat no. 509 Industriat ares, sector 3 Pithampur dhar { MJP.). The Working Capital boan from banks are ateo pacitsd by way of corporate

auarantees extended by holding Cumpany and |

ded by Mr. Pawan Singh

iz and Mr. Avinash Tuedi

(i) The Inom amaunt of Rs 10,04 srores i frvm Ia:deep Nela!llcs & Alloys Private Limited which is repayable on demand and ¢arties on interest rate of 9.0{0% per annum
(i) The Rate of Intersst chargud docing the year s [0 the taige of 7.64% per annum to 9.75% per annum. (Previous Year the rangs [s 8.00% to 2.55% }.
[iv) Suppliers Crodit of Rs. 1499 croces (31 March 2024: Wil 15 availed from South Indian Bank.

Moie 15[} Lease liabilities

Asat Az at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Lease lighility (refor note 42) 0.05 Q.04
Tutal 0405 0.4
Hate 15(¢] Trade payables
Agat Asat
Patticulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
[ Acceptances T 434 036
|_acher tyan acceprantes B7.45 60.47
Total 111.79 60,43 |
Qi the above:
a1 | Totatoulstanding dues of micro enterprises and small eqterprises (MSME)]* 240 0.79
| by | Total vutstapding diwes of creditors other than micra enterprise and small enterprise** 109.40 B0
| Total 11179 60,83
* e 1o MM have been determined te the extent such parties have been ldentified on the basls of infoemation
**Incluses anieunt payable to related parties. reler nate 33
(1} Trade payables ageing
Asat March 31, 2023 i
ling for fullowing periods from Bue date of I
5. No | Particula | — = =t TaLal
il bl " | Unbilled Not dae Lass than 1 year 1-2 vears | 2-3 years More than 3 years | ®
W |MSME | - . 240 B : B l 740
‘ tin]  [Othors - 1031 o818 006 | 0.50 035 109,40
THA | Dispaked (lues - MSME - - - - -
il | Digimred dues - Othees - - - = -
As at March 31, 2024 _
| . ‘Pm — Tor following periods from Bue date of pay Total
Unbilled Naot due Leass than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2.3 years More that 3 years
(i) |MSME . . 079 - - - 0.79
{lly |Others - 1274 4567 013 [14+1 026 604
| ) |I.)Isputﬂldnes—MSMlI - . - - - : B
Iv| | Msimted dues - Others - - - 2 -

i1] Dlsclosuca as requlced by Micro, Small apd pedingn Enterprives Devetopment Act, 2006

Particulars

| Azat 315t March, 2025

Asat 313t March, 2024

| i Pringipal smownt remaining woapald tw suppiler at the end of the year
bl

o interest due therean remamng unpaid to supplier at the end of the ysar

- Payment mide f suppliees (other than wterest] beyund the appolned day, during the year

n Interast paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micre, Small and Medium Entecprises Development
Act, 2006, aleng with the amaunt of the payiment made o the supphier beyond the appointed day,

E laterast paid ta suppliers ynder MSMED Act [other than Section 16)

F Interasc paid to suppliers undar MSMED Ay (Sevtion 16}

4 Interest dua and pavable to suppliers under MSMED At lor payments aleeady minle
H

| Interast accrued and remalning unpald ot the end of rlie year to sujpliers under MSMED Act (B) + (FY

240

079
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CIN: U027 10MP2ZO04P 017151

Hotes to the ¢ dldared Mnanclal for the year snded March 31, 2025
{AR amounls ure in Croves, excemt for shure and per shara duta and wheve ptherwise stated)

Knte 1577d) Other Flnancial labilites

Asat As ar
particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
[a) Intersst accrued but not due
- On Mob corrent borrowings 0.54 050
- On current borcowings 0.92 a2
| (b} Trasle security slepusits 053 041
{c] Hon-trade payablas
«reditors for copital expenditore 21 245
(4] Acdried axputises 15.682 18211
fet Faresgh exchange forward contracr [Derivative Liability) 245 .
| 1] Emplayee benelit payable 340
| {g) COthers FAtd .
| Tatal 3172 30.29
Hote - 16 Orher current liabdities
Asat Az at
particutars Mareh 31, 2028 March 31, 2024
() Adunece from customers 3.04 500
Ll.ﬂ Statutery dues pavable 13.54 1250
Toka! 16,58 173
_Nure-17(a| Qarvent provisions
R Asat Asat
| Particulars March 31,2028 March 31, 2024
| &) Provi for employee [refer note 13 and 30)
JProvision for gratuty 280 117
ii 1Py vvistun Fur compensitad ahsences .11 Q.11
Tutisl 299 128
HNote - 17(b) Current tax Habilities
Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fravision for tax | Net of TDS and Advance tax of Rs. 13,32 Grores (March 31.2024: Mil Crores|) 9.51 -
Total 9.51

wors N
G
&

o

.
=
/
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Nutes ta the lidated financial for the year ended March 31, 2025
Al amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

Note-18 Revenue from Operations

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31,2925 March 31, 2024
14) Sale oflong preducs [refer note (i) below] 24672079 267977
2,672.78 67977
{¥) Cther cperating revenue
TRAIFAL subsidy 16.82 10.71
Tatal 2.689.60 2.490.48
Note (i) (saggregate revenue Informati
|Paruculars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Geographicrevenua
India 2672.70 2679.77
Sale of long Products
| TMT Bars 218346 219170
Wire |, s 15924 20095
Billets 20169 25274
Others 128.39 314.38
2.4672,78 2,679,77
Timing of Revenue Recogniclon
Products and services transferred at a point in time 67276 2,679.77
Note: Thers s ao single customers contributing 10% or more to the Group's revenue (2023-24: Nif)
_Note-19 Other income
For the year ended For the year ended
Partd
{Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
| {A) Interast incoms
- O margbn money Bxed deposits 0.08 0.04
« O security deposits 174 1ab
- On loang 0.19 0.87
- O incoine tax refund 0.29 000
(B Net gabu:-
-Falr valuation adiustments of derivatives [forward cover] designated as FVTPL 451 5.08
-On redemption of mutual funds - Q.74
~On fair value of investments - 160
(£} Gal.. an sale/discard of Froperty, plant and equtpment (net) - a.02
{0} Other non-vperating incame
+ Ruvalty income 205 6.00
- Liaktities na lunger requived writken back (et . 5.03
- Reut rececved D13 0.01
= Advertisement income - .49
- Miscel[aneous income 518 0.04a
Toral 1015 W16
Note - 20 Cost of raw materdals d
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Raw material
Onening stock of raw imaterialy £52.29 108.87
| Add; Cast of purchases 217538 2,061.79
[ Less: Closing stock of raw mateeials 122,26 §229
Tetal 2,115.41 2,108.37
Note-23 Changes In inventories of finished goods and work in progress
For the year ended For the year endud
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Finished gaods
Qoeping stock 5742 9336
Lessi Closing stock 81.25 5742
Waork in progress
Upenng stock .98 .63
Less:- Closing stock 12.01 0.98
Tatal (32.84) 35.58




Jaideep 1spat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN ¢ UOZ71OMPZOR4PTCO17151
Motes to the Titated financial

Note-22 Emplb benefits

p

for the year ended March 31, 2025
{Al ainotints are in Croves, except for thare and per share data and where otherwise stated)

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salary, wages and bonus 61.56 5171
Contribution to provident and ather funds {refer nove 30(i)] 295 273
Graryity [refer note 391 131 0.69
Compensated absehces .20 042
S1aiT welfare expenses 548 4,463
Total 7150 6023
Note-z 3 Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Intarest on working capital leans and loans 2914 19.13
Interest o lease obligationy .44 044
Interest on vendor bill discaunting 202 LK)
Bank nther charges L.54 0,24
Less: Interest capitalized {refer note 3) (1.58) (0.03]
| Total 3116 Zi.11
Note-24 Pepreciation and amortisation expenses
Particulars Far the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation on property. plant and equipment [refer note 3 (a)(i)) 17.64 1691
Depraclation an right of use assets [refar note 3 [b]] 162 139
Amortisatien on intangible assets [refer note 4] D64 0.62
Total 19.90 1892
MNate-25 Manufacturing expensas
. Fer the year ended For the year eadud
Ry March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
C ianol ¢ bie stores and spares 5L50 56,92
Power and fue| 21962 214,10
Labour contractor charyes 40,28 35.53
Total 311.40 310.54
Niote-26 Other expenses
For the year ended For the year euded
SR March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Renairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 1.61 2,02
|+ Baildiangs 017 0.84
|+ Others 0.69 029
QOther factary expenses 5.86 4.95
Fraight and forwarding 298 223
Selling and distribution expenses 2552 2333
Marketing cxpenses 17.27 1346
Rates and tanes 091 129
Hent expenszes .64 00
Provision for credit impaired trade recaivables 0.72 Q52
Credlrimpaired trade and nther receivables wrilcen off Q.41 -
Insurance expenses QA5 040
Corporate and soctal iblivy diture {C5R) expanditure [ refer note 26) 260 3182
Aulitor's remuneration [refer note [b] below] 042 04
Ironations [reler note [a) below| 024 0.34
Legal and professivnal expenses 4.06 3.38
Traveiling and conveyance 110 Ln
Infurmativn technulugy expenses 1.92 191
Loss on sole fdiscard of praperty, plant and equipment [oeth 097 .
Net loss on financlal assets designated on FYTFL 0.24 -
Preoperative expense - 277
Miscellaneous expenses 1.63 489
Total 70,45 6128
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Notes to the c lidated financial stat for the year ended March 31, 2025
{AH amounts are in Crores, except for shave aind per shore date and where otherwise statedy

HNotes:

[a] It includes donations made te politlcal parties, fallowing are the detalls:

. For the year ended For the year endad
farbeiines March 31, 2625 March 31, 2024
Bharatiya Janata Party (B)P) 0,12 -
Madhya Pradesh Congress Committee - 0.21

_Total 012 0.21
(b] __ Auditor's Remuberation
[ Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

| (il Remuneration to the Statutory auditors
|1t As Auditors

-Vor Stacutory audit

-For Tax audit

-For out of pockat expenses

0.38
.03
001

Note - 26 Corporate social responsibility
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a «

., meeting the applicability threst

Id, needs Lo spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the

immediate preceding three financial years on corporate sockal responsibillty (CSR) activities. T.A. CSR committee has been formed by the company as per the Act

The funds are utilized through Hie Year on these activities which are spacified in Schedule VIT of the p Act, 2013,
a} The expenditure incurred on Corporate social responsibility (CSR) is as undert
. For the year ended For the year ended
N,
it Mo Particulans March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
[} |Gross Amount required ta be spentas per Section 135 of the Act 239 2.62
A sils Amount Unspent from previous years - -
Less: Amount required to be Set-Off - Q.19
Total gross atnouat required to be spent during the vear 2.39 Z.43
Amount approved by the Board to be spent durlng the year 2.39 243
(13 | Ameunt of expanditure incusred - 352
{2} Construction / Acquisition of Asser - .
{13} Om purposes other than (a) above - 52
(i#] | Contribuwnon To Moiva Welfare Foundation 2.60 2.77]
| (i) | Spent an CER activitics directly by the Company - 075
(v) |Meason tor shuriall, Mot Appllcabl Mat Applicabl
Total of CS| Expenses 2.60 352
(vii} | Dretails of reluted party oransactions (refer note 33) 260 77
Contribution to a trust contrelled by the company in relation to C5k expenditure as per relevant
Accounting Standard
{viii} | Where a provision is made with respecr to a liability incwrred by encering Inta a contractusl obligation, )
the miovements in the provision during the year shouwld be shown separately. Not Applicable Not Applicable
1] Betails of excass CSR expenditure
- Amount required to
. . Balance excess as at Amount spent | Balanoce excess as at
5 No. Particulars April 01, 2024 bespen::l:rrhg the during the year March 31, 2025
t} | Contributien made to Maira Welfare Foundution and spent on CSR activities dicectly by the Company 1.10 239 260 085
/ﬂoyi N
3, 2\
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Notes to the bidated fi tal fior the year ended March 31, 2028

Al ameunts are Ly Crores, except for share and per share data and where utherwlse stated)

Hote - I7 Earnings per share [EPS]

The calculations of profit atiributable to equity shareholders and weighted sverage number of equicy shares cutstanding for purposes of basie carnings per shave caleulation are a5 follows:

|4 Peofit attributable to Equlty hol Forthe year ensded Fortheyearended |
| ders March 31,7025 Murch 31, 2024
! Earnimgs
Proflt after tax attributable to equity holders 67.98 G942
| Original no. of shares owtstandimg at the end of the vear 25022321 25007421
pentng ordinary shares [refer nnte a of SOCLE] 2007421 28252287
T acteunt of buvback of shares - ogs4n
n aceoul of 1ssue uf shares 104401 -
Weightad average number of equity shares 25018101 25,143,746
Basic and Biluted marnings per Sharve
Earnings por share (in Rs) (Fata value Rs 14 per share}: Basic and diluted* 2717 2761
“"There ace ne ltems gving raise bo dilutive equlty share, Hence basic EPS is considered as dilured EPS
Mote- 28 bncomea tax
Coamponents of Moome-rax expensa
Partioalors Far the year ended March | For the year ended March
i 31,2028 31, 2024
Tax T ised in the of prollt and boss
A. [ncons tAY expense
= {urrent tax 2195 1530
| - Deferred tax B34 231
| - T'ax relates to earfier years 019 285
30.48 2746
H. Tax on ber Comprehensive Income
Tax
- Originatlon and reversal of v differences - OC] 015 [E1]1
015 n.o1
_Reconclliation of tax expense and the Accounting Profit
Tiie Incoime tax expense [or the year can be raconciled to the accounting proflt as fellows: FaF e 5 r;oz;d Marsh || For the ’;:';;Z?d L
| Profit before income taxes 100.02 95.60
Seatutary income tax rate 26.17% 2517%
Expected Tncome TaX Expense 2517 Z4.06
Taz cffect of expenditure disallowed under ineeme b 254 203
Tix effect of excpanditura alowed under income rax 15.231 (13.39)
Thees for earBer yeurs 0.1¢ 285
T #ffect on dexduction wis 801TAA 0.241 (0:28)
Tex effect on provision reversal 1261
Deferred tax expensa during the year 834 931
fthers 471 (186
Tolal imcoust fax expense 30,48 27.44
Noate - 29 C And given on behali of others [ To the extant not provided for )
A Contingencies
In the srdinary course of business, the Growp facos dlatms and assertions by varions partics. The Group assesses such <laims and and i the: begal

on an i-going basis with the

assistance of external lega! coutrsol, wherever necessary, The Group recoeds a Llability for any clalma where a patential Joas is probable and capalsle of being estimated and discloseg such matters in its Anancial
dered ial but docs nok record a liahilty L its accounts unless the Joss

stabements, if muatcrial For potential losses that are preasibl
Iwenmes proliable,

but ot p

the Group provides di

L n Lhe fi

The following is a deseription of <lalms and azsertions where a potential loss is possible, but uot probable The Group beheves that none of the contingencics described bolow would have a material adverse

or cash Aows.

cifect an the Grawp's M

(i) Geods and Service Tax
Az ar March 38, 2025, there were pendin

resules of ap,

tigations for various matters rebating bo GST involving tax desnands of Rs. 53.71 orores (March 31, 2024: Rs. 53.65 crores) pertaning to FY 201718, FY 2018-1%, F¥

B
2015-20, FY 202277 B FY 2024-25 agaimst the holding Company. The holding Compiny has filled appesl and amaunt paid undar protest in respect ol these cases is Rs. 246 croves.

[if] Central Excise Daty

s at March, 31 2025, there wece panding Litigations for various matters amounting Bs. 0.10 Crores (March 31, 2024 : s 1L 10 Erore) against bolding Company. The heolding Company has fled an appeal hefore

CESTAT
{1k} Ecome Tax

As at Mareh 51 2025, there are panding litigations for F¥ 2011-12, 2013-14, 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 amounting o Re. 14,36 Crores (March 34, 2024 : Bs.14.35 Crowes) against the holding Compaty. The holding
Company has filed a0 appeal befure CIT aned Depackment had adjustest ke, 14.15 Croves against thesy cases under section 245 uf Invowte Tax Acz, 1961,

[iv) Disputed dewands undar labour courts
sarch, 31 2025 Rs, 0.77 Crores (March 31, 2024 : Rs. .77 Crore)

[v) Central sales tax

As ar March 31, 2025 Rs: Nil , and as ar March 3tst, 2024, pending litigation for various caatters relating to CST invalving tax d
amounted to Rs, 152 Creres The helding company has filed writ petition with High Court in respect of these cases.
B. Comniitments
(i} Capita{ Commitments
Az at March 31, 2025, The Group's astimated amaunt of contracts Ining to b | on capex expenditure {Net of Ad
L Obligatloes

[} EPCG Licenta Export Obligatlons
MWarch, 31 1025 Rs, 34.03 Crores [March 31, 2024 Rs. 3225 crores)

Pk ; The Graup as por the requirciments of IND A3 37 hove disclosed the above IHgatian matters under ©
d fior the above di

can he measured with sufficlent cellability. Showcawse Notice ¢ Tt id

The

ds pertaining to FY 200314 & 2014-15 against the holding Comprany

) s Rs. 55.18 Crores [March 31, 2024: Re.27.89 Crores)

Comtmgent Liabilities are

d far the amount of the obligations thar
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Nuotas to th L] ia) for the year ended March 31, 2025
[All amuunts are in Crares, sxcept for share and per share dataand wheve otherwlse stated]

Note - 30:- Ernploves henelit disclosure

The Giroun contributes to th following post-emulavment defined bewefit nlons in India.

[} Defined contribution pan:

The Gromp operates defined cuntribution reticement benefit plans for all the yuallfylng employays. Lompany's cuniributinn ty provitdent & vther furids recognized lo statament of profit &
Tuss of Mareh 31, 2025 s Rz 2.95 Crores March 31, 2024 Rs. 2.78 Crorex.

(11} Deflnad benefit plams:
The Group spansers funded defined benefit plan for all gualifying exployeas. The dedined benefit plan are adrainisrered by Life Ingurunce Corporation of lndia,

Gratuity iscyosure Statemvend x5 Per [nd A 19

Actuarial Valuotion Disel 2z Per Indian Accounting Stamdard 19 (Ind AS-19}
Particulars For the year snded For the pear ended
March 31, Z0Z5 March 31, 2024
Type of Benafit Cratuity Gratuity
Country India India
Reporting Currency 1HE THR
Raporiing Standard Indian A ing docd | lodian A b {ard
19 {Ind A% 19) 1917Ind A3 191
Funding Status Funded Funded
Stardng Period 01-04-24 01-04-23
Date of Reporting 31-03-25 21-03-24
FPeriod of Reporting 12 Monthe 12 Mooths
Asetmyitions » Carrent Perivd
Expected Rersrn an Plan Assets 665% 719%
Rate of Discounting 6.65% 219%
Rale of Salary Increase 700% 700%
Rate of Enployes Turnover 1200 12.00%
Mortality Rara Buring Envployrment Indian Agsured Lives) Indlan Assured Lives|
Murtalivy 2002= 14 (Ueban] I Mpraiity 201214 [Urban ]
| Fox the year ended Fow the year ended
‘Tuble Showing Change lw the Present Value of Projected Beneflt Obligation march 51, 2025 March 31, 2024
Prescnt Yaloe of Bensdit Obligatlon at the Beginning of the Period 642 5.76
Lnrarese Cost T4 .44
Curcent Suryice Cost 0.72] 067
Past Service Cost 05z -
Laability Trapsfereed In/ Acquisitions -
[Liability Transfarrad Out/ Divestments] - -
[Galns]f Losses on Curtiment: . -
FLiabiliti 1 on Settl 3 . .
[Benelit Paid Directly by the Empleyer) 01y {13
{Benefit Fajd From the Fund) (D.E8) f0.46)
The Effect O Changes in Forelgn Exchauge Rates - -
Actuarial [Gainsh/Lirsses an Ohligations - Due to Change in B
Devainmizphic ASSumIEns . =
Actuarlal [Gans)/Lusses on Obligatiore - Due te Change in Financlal Assumptlens 0.23 012
Actuzrial [Gains)y Lovses on Obligarions - Due 1o Experlence 0.37 10.10]
Prescnt Yalue of Benellt Obllzation atthe End of the Perlod .15 642/
. Far the year anded For the year ended
Tabde showing change in the faiy value of plan assets March 31 2025 Warch 31, 2024
Fair ¥alua of plan assets at the beaginolog of the perled 5.24/ 532
Intersst lncorme 0.39 G40
Contribytions by the employer® 0.00! [:r i
Expected contiibutions by the einnlovees - -
Assets Trangherred W/facqulsltions . [
[Assats transferred out/ diveskrments} - ]
| BenefHt paid from the fundi .56 1461
{Assts distrlbuted on setttements) 7
(Exp and tw for ing the benifit ublgath paid frem the fund) . J
Effecks of assat ceiling - -
The effect of changes in forcign cxchange rates - -
Ketur on plan assets, excluding interest incoms 1601 19.02]]
Eair value of plan assets at the and of the period BO6| 5.24
Amotnt Recopmized in the Balance Sheet
[Present Value of Beuefit Obligation at the #nd of the Period] (8.15)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the and of the Perind 5.6
Funded Stanas [Swrplus/[Defloit] ) [309]
| Nt (Liabyllity) /Asset Recojgnizad in 1he Balance Sheet {3.0%)
Het Intcrest Cost for Current Period
| Prosent Yalue of Benefit Obligation ax the Beginning of fho Poriod f42 576
{Fair Value of Plan Asgets at the Beginning of the Period] 15.24] [k 4]
Net Ligbikity f{ Assat] ak the Beelnning 118 044
Interest Cost D46 a4
[ Ineerast [ncome] I’OJ_BJ_{ [D.441) |
Net Interest Cost for Current Peried 0.0% 0.04
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Hotes to the lidated @ 1] for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts arein Crares, except for share and per share daka and whete otherwiss stabed)

Expcnsas Hecopnized in the statement of jrofit or loss for corrent year
£

wirant $ervice Cost | 071 067
Met Interest Cosr Q.09 004
Past Survick Cost 51 |

{Expected Contributlons by the Employesst -
{Gainsl/Loszes on Curtailments And Setrlemants .
Net Effoet of Changes In Forrigm Exchame Raes =

Expenses Recognized 131] 0.71

Expenses Recognized in the Dther Comprehensive Income (OCT) for Current Perlod

Actuarial {Gaing)/Lesses on Obligation For the Period 59 003
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding interest Income 01 002
| Change in Asset Celling

=ik
| bet (Incume | Expense For the Perlod Recognized In OC1 0.60] .05
_Bal Sheet Rernmriliation
Onening Met Liability 119 044
| E i d it ol Profit or Loss 13Z 0.7y
| Expanzes Recognized in 0O G0 005/
[ Benefit Paid Directly by the Emploverl oLy .01
(Etaplover's Contribution) - :
Net Liabllity/{Asset} Recognized in the Balamce Sheet 3.0 1,14
Prasentad it Current Liabllcy {refer nate 17] 280 117,
Pragantad ity Hon Citrent Liabilicy (refar note 13) IL?% 001
Tolal 3.09 1.1.

Sensitivity Analyads

Profected Bemeflt Obdigatlon on Cnrrent Assmmptlons &15 640
Delta Effcct of +1% Change in Rave of Discounting {0413 034}
Ciedta Effect of - 1% Change In Rate of Discounting 046 037
Uelra Effect of 1% Channe In Rate of Salary Increase 04D 034
Delts Effeet of - 1% Change in Rate of Salary Incraaze [ Exg] 03
Dedta Rrfect of +19% Change wn Bawe of Emplovee Turnovert 001 .
Delra Cffect of -1% Chanie in Rate of Empltyee Turhover” i

= Amount for the vear ended March 31, 2024 Jess than Rs. $0.000/-

The sensitlvity analysls have been deterrmined based on reasonably possible chanpes of the respective assumptions aoct:lrrlng atthe end of the reporting pertod, while holding all other assumptions
The sensitivity analysis presented above muy not be reprasantative of the actual change in tha projected benafit obligation as itis uniikely that the change in assumptions weuld oceur in lsolatlon of ane
another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in p g the above ity anadysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the proj f unit credit method at the end of the reporting
period, which is the same method as applied in cal 1g the proj | benefit oblig: &5 recognised in the balance sheet.
There was no change in the hoels and pil used in prep g the ity analysis from prior years.

Note - 31

Details of Loans given, i madle and g ghven under section 136(4) of the Companles Act, 2013

fa) Investments made
The zonike are elassifled under respective hesds ad are foc purposes az mentlonad In thetr abject cluuse, [ relec nate 5]

(L) Guarantees fSecurities givem
The halding Company has given corp Buarantee to s subsidiary laidecp works India Private Limited for working capital requirements and teem Laan in fevour of State Bank of Indlo of Rs.

11640 Crowcs [ previous year s Rz 116,40 crores )

i} Details of Loans and advances given (o parties covered under section 186 of the Companies Act 2053 [ refer nate 8(d) }

Purpose for which Loaw or Asat Asat
5. No.| Particulars Rate of [ Repayabl b A | Ady i Proposed 1o be
utilised by rociplent March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

1] Aditya A Bhuawania 10.00% 070 .

2| Alveor Plasthe Techiolngles Privale Limited L200% Loe 100

3| Anpte Agrotsch Pvt Lt 0.00% Repayable on Demand Unsocuted General Coporate Purpose oS by

i 4| aldesy Realty private limfted® B, 5% 0.0 -

“March 31, 2025 Amount is less than 50,000/~
Nele-32
Segmont reportine .
0 lig Segment are regorted in manner with the internal reporting provided to the chief opevating decision maker. The Chief Operating Decizion Maker [COIM) revievs the peration of the
cosnpany and evaluates the Greap's perf ce and all Tesources for L of Iron and Stedl producs. Accurdingly. the manufacture and sale of iron and steel products has bewn identified 2: the

single operating segment of the Group,
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Noles to the didated i jal for il year ended March 31, 2025

(! amounts are in Crores, except for share and per shure data and where piherwtise stated]

Hote 34
LCapltal management

The groap's policy is to mantain 1 strong capital base so 2 to inaintain investar, creditor and market canfldence and to sustain fucore develop aftha b ] monitors the returt on capleal o5 well as rhe level
of dividends toordmny sharchelders.

The group monitors caphal LHAE 3 tatko of “adiusked net debt’ vo adjusted syuity’, For this purpose, adjusted ot debt is defined = tatal liabilities. compeising interwst-bearing loans and Dorrowings and ebligations under finance
beages, Iss cash smad cagh equivalents Equity comprises ol Equlty share capital and other equity.

The proup's policy 15 bo keep the ratio 2t optimun level. Tha Greup's adjusted net debt to equiry ratie was ag follows.

Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Total debt 37481 22L75
Lass - Cash and cash equivalent 5.0 221
Adjusted net debt 16976 Z10.54
Tatal equity FILGE 66404
| Adinsted net debr to adinsted oubey b 351 0,33
Note-35

Financial Inswwunients - Fair values and risk management

A, Acrounting classification and Eair values

The fa¥owing table sticws the carrying amounts and fair values of Rnancial assets and tnanciat liabilities, {ncludisg their levels in the fair vatue hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assebs and fnancial
liab¥firics if the cartying amount lsa v hip appraximation of Exir yahie,

Carrving amaunt Fair yalue
([} March 31, 2025 Fair ¥alue Fair Vahae through | Amortised Cost Total Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
through Peolle Dther
Note N amd Lozs Comprekensive
lipnmge
Hen-current assets
ra) Financlal Asyets
(i1 Investments 5 557 . sk 59.98 657 . . 657
Current assets
b1 Financial Assebs
[i¥ Teade receivables 8(a) . - S4.60 54.60 -
151} Cash and cash caurvalents Bfb) - . 5046 5.06 - : -
[hii) Bank Balance sther than (LI abowve Blx) - . 0.97 097 - 5 -
[] Laans Brd - . 175 175 - - -
[v] Qther linanclal 29sets Blel . . 239 | 239 - - - .
657 - 11818 12475 657 - - 657
Nos-Current Liabilitivs
(a Financial Liabilittas
111 Bnrrowings 12(a) . . 117.91 11791 . - .
{ia) bease liabilities 13 - . 435 475 - - -
Current Liabilities
[al Finanial Liabdlities |.
{1} Borrewings 15[a] - ; T50.9] 25690 - - -
ities 157y . . Do8 005 - - .
{inh Trade ravables 150} . - 11179 11179 - - .
{iv) Olvar linsnelat liahilities 150d) . - 3372 3x72 . - -
= 525,13 52513 - - +
R | Carrying amount Faic value
(1) March 31,2024 | EairVahue Fair Value through |  Amartised Cost Total Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
rhroagh Proflt Other
Note te. and Loss Comprahensiva
locommne

Wol-curpent agsets

{u) Financial assats
{i} [nvestments s 658 - 54.97 61.55 655 - . 554

Lurrant assots

b Financia) axsets

11} Trade receivables Bia) = - 4142 4L42 - - - -
{if) Cash and cash equivalenks &(b) - - 221 1 - - - -
(i1} Bank Lilance ather than {ii) abave a[c} - . D61 nal . - - -
{iv} Loans ard) - - 105 105 . - - -
{w) Ocher financial assets ] .34 - o1 035 . 0.34 - 034
592 - 100,27 107.1% 658 024 - 692

Nob-curcent liabilities
() Financial Nabdities

[i] Borrawings 12(n) . - 96.04 6,04 . - -
{ia] Lunse Habilitivs 12{b) - - 440 480 ] N - -
| Curreud labilities
;[.1| Financlal labilities

| {1} Borrowings 15[a} - - 12571 12571 - . = -
[im) Lewso liabilitics 15(b) - .04 0.04 - - .
{ii) Trads payables 15(c) 7 - 6083 6na3 - . -
[iv) Other financial lizhilities 15{d) - - 30,29 3029 - - - =1
[ = 317,71 1771 - = . 7

B. Mzasurement of falr valuss
Yaluation technioues am significane unobssrvable Inputs

Falh values are categorised into diféerant levals in a fair valug hierarchy based on the inbuts used in the valuation techulques as follows:
Level 11 Quoted mrices unadinsted in active markets for identleal assets aF labilities.
Eeved 21 nnuts other than owoter prices [nduded in Level 1 that are ohsecvabrte for the asset ot liabillty, either directy 1.2 as prces) orindirectly e, darived ram nrices].

farverd 32 Inputs for e assetor Habillty that e not based on vbseeydble marker data lunobservable inguts).

“The following tables show the vaiuation technlques used in weasuring Level 2 and Level 3 fair valwes, as well as the significant unvbservable inpats used.
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Note« 36
Pinancial instrumants = Fair values and rlsk management
The tiroup i§ eXposed by varous Anancial Tisks arising from Its operations and the use of Minancil instruments. The key financial risks Include market risk, cradit risk and liquidity risk The Group's risk
; t palivies are established to dentify and analyse the risks faced by the Group and seek to, where appropriate, minimize porential impact of the risk and to control and monitor such risks. The
Group's risk management is coordinated by the Board of Directors and Focuses on securing long teren and short term cash flows. The Group does not engage in trading of Anancial assets for speculative
The following sections provide datalls regarding the Group's exposure to the financial risks associated with financkl instruments held in the ordinary course af husiness and the objectives, policies and
procesges for managernent of these risks

Credit righ:
Credir risk is the eisk of financial loss bo Hie Group if 3 customer o counter party to a financlal instrument fails to meet its congractual chligations and arises principally from the Group's receivables [rom
ustamers and invastment securities. Cred i ¢isk s msanaged through credit approvals establiching credit limits and continuously monitaring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Group grants

credlt terms in the normal course of busl The Group blishes an all for credit imp { trade receivabiles and impairment that represenls i estimate of incutred losses in respect of trade
and other receivables and investments,

Trade receivablos

The Group's exposure to credit risk & (nflushced mainly by the individual e stles of each The d hice of the ¢ including the defadt risk of the industry in which the

Customer operites also has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit a])pmval.suestlablishing credit lisits and continuousTy mondtoring the credinvorthiness of
cuskamers ta which the Group grants credit rerms in the normel coursa of business.

Expected credit loss assessment

The Group allocates each exposure To a credit risk grade based en a varkety of data Hist b determined to be pradictive of the risk of Joss {e.5 imeliness of pay [lalde prass information etc) and
applying experientad cradit judgement

Exposutes th custoraers outstanding ar tha end of each reporting period are reviewsd by the Group to determine incurrad and expected credit losses. Historical brends of Impairment of trade ruceivables
do pot reflact any signlficant eredit losses. Given that the macrosconomic indicators affscring customers of the Group have not undergone any substantial change the Group expects the historical trand of
minimal credit losses e continue.

As a practical dient, the Camy uses a provision ;matix to determine impairment loss of its trade recelvables, The provision matrix is based on its histosically cbserved default rates aver the

expected lile of the rade receivable and & adjusted for forward looking estimates. The ECL allowance (or revarszal] during the year is recognised in the statement of profic and loss.

Tne maximum exposure to credit risk af the reporting date is the carrying value of cach class of financial assets disclosed in Note 8(a).
The eredit risk on cash and bank bal ard deposits with i i Is limitec k the ties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by International eredit rating agenc)

Liquidity risk:

Liguiddity risk ks the risk that the Gronp will in ting the obligs I with its financkal Rabilities that are sewled by delivoring cash or anuther financial assor. The Group's
approach to managing liquidity is tu ensure, as far 25 possible, that it will have sufficlent Jiquidity to mest {ts Habilities when they are due, undler both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
anacreptable [ossex ar risking damage ke the Group's reputation.

“I'be Growp has obtained Furd and won-Fund baged worldng capital linas from various banks, The Greup invests its mrplus funds in bank fized deposlt and liquid and liguid plus schemes of mutual funds,
The Group has obtained fund and fund based working capital lines from varicus banks. The Group invests Its surplus funds in bank fixed deposit and liquid and liguid plus schemes of mutual funds
which carvy naflow mark to marker clsks. The Group funding optlons be in the debt and capital markets with 2 view to maintalning Rtancial Rexdhility.

The table below pravides details regarding the und scountad contractual maturitles of significant fnancial liabilities:

As at March 31, 2025

Particul Carrying value Lexs than 1 vear 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Loua-term borrowings (excluding current maturitivs} 117.91 - 79.22 41.34 12056
Lease babAlities 480 048 192 2245 24.85
Short-perm borrawinggs 25690 25690 - - 256,30
“Prade payables 11179 11179 - - 111.79
Db Fisaneial Liakil it 3272 3372 - - 3372
Toral 52513 40290 114 63.79 547 82
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Carrying value Less than 1 year 1-5 yeai's Maore than § years Taotal
Tunga-rerm borrowings fexchading cucrent maturitles] 46,04 - 10058 8256 153.14
Liase ilabilitles 4.84 D48 192 22:m 2531
Short-term borrowings 12571 12571 . - 1261
Trade pavables G083 50.63 - - 6083
Other Financial Liabilitlag 30.2% 30.29 . - 30.2%
Total 317,71 21151 102.50 7547 39828 |
Market risk:
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as Inlerest rates and cquity prices - will affect the Group's income ar the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is
atreibutable to all markes, risk sensidve financhal instruments including reccivables and payables and long term debt We are expesed o market risk primarily related o Jurelgn exchange rate risk. The
Graup ses devivatlves o manage market risk
Cwrrency risk
Tha Group is expesed te cnrrency cisk on account of its Purch from other ¢ i0s, The functional currency of the Group is Indian Rupee, The exchange rate between the Indian rupee and fareign
cutrences has changed substantially in recent perfods and may continue to fl be in the futurs, G quently, the Group uses both derivative instruments, ie., foreign exchange forward contracts (o
mitigate the risk of changes in forelgn curvency sxchange rates in respect of its highly probable forecasted b ctions and recognized assets and liabilities,

The Group enters inte fareign currency forward contracts which are not intended for trading or speculative purposes bur for hedge purposes to establish the aniount of reporling currency requirad or
availibla at the settlement date of cartain payables/receivables

T Growp also enters inte dervative cunpeanis in order to hedjg: and manage (6 forelgn CUrmency exposures wwards future export earnings. Such erivatives contracts are entersd lako by the Group for
hedging purposes anly, and are accordingly dassified as cash flow hedge.

“The Group, 35 per ils Tisk management pelicy, uses derivative instruinents primarily to hedge foraign sxchange. The Group has a treasury team which evaluates the impact of fnreign exchange rate
Taetustions by agsessing its expnsu e to exchange rate risks and wdvises the Management of any materisl adverse sifact on the Group, [t hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financial
instruments in line with s risk management pobickes. The inforination on foreign sxchangs risk from derivarive instruments and non derivative nstriments s as fillows,
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Foreign exchange transaction:

The Group fanctional currency is Indian Rupees. The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencles, Consequently exposura o axchange rate Auctuations arise. Volatility in exchangs
vates affect the Group's cost of Improrts, primarily (n relation b raw neaterials. The Group has fureign exchange risk managetment in place, the Growp hidges its fareign currency cxchange risk on
undirlylng and probable imports through Forwards from Aathorised Dealers of Banks,

The Group evaluates the impact of forelgn exchange rate fluctuations by s cup to exct Tate Hsks. It hedges a part of hese risks by using derlvative financial instruments in accordance
with its risk management policies,

Derivative instrurnen ts ouestanding as ar March 31, 2025 & March 31, 2024 are as follovs:
The: Grou;: uses forward exchang contracts to manage fts exposure in forglan currency, The information on derlvative instruments is as follows

| Partlculars Asat Currency Hath af Fair value (zaln}/ loss
outstanding contracts In of sutstanding of owtstanding
Foreigh currency [in contraces i Rs. {in contracts in Rs (in
1 croresl crores] croresl
March 31, 2025 _In UsD 193 168080 2.45
Focwand Exrlisnge contracts March 31,2024 In USD 111 92.97 034

a) Slgniflcant forelgn currency tisk expasure refating to financlal asrats and financial liabilities expressed In Rs torms are as follows.
Fanancial liahilides

[Trade yavables | AsatMarch 31 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
[-UsD | 53 117.92 .

Sensitivity analysis
A Ty ble str heming (wezkening) of the Indian Rupse agamst foraign currency at March 31 would have affected the messurement of financlal instruments denominated in foreign
urrency and 1tl'ected aquity and pmd':t or loss by the amownts shovwn bekaw. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in porthcular interest rates. remeln canstant and ipnures any impact of farecast
sales and purchases

March 31, 2025 Profit or {loss]

1% movement Strenuthendn); Weakenin:

INR 0oz [.07)
March 31, 2024 Proit or (loss)

I ¥ o cement Strenctbening i Weakaniny

MR .

Interest rate Mgk

nterest rate rlsk can be vither Fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in falr values of fixed nterest bearing financial assets or
Lerrowiligs beciuse of Lctuations in the interest rates, if such assets /botrowings are measured at fair valua through profit or loss. Cash flow inerest rate risk is the rigk that the future cash flows of
Aoating interest bearing borrowings will Muctuate because of Mluctuations in the interest rates.

Below are the details of exposure to fxed rate and varlable rare Instruments:
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2025
hoT-current borrewises
Fixed rate borrowings | -
Yariable rate borrowings 117.91 96,04
11791 6,04
Current borrowings
Fixed ratc borrowings . -
Variable rate borrowings 256.90 12571
L 256,90 12571
Tatal A74.81 221.75]
Inkerest rate sansitivity analysis
The followlng table d the itivity to a ¢ bl le change in interest rates on that pottion of leans and borrowings alfected. With all other variablke heldl
constant, t'he Group's profit/(loss) before tax is affecied through rhz impa:t o floating rate berrowings, as follows:
March 31, 2025 Profit or (loss]
1% movement Increass Decroase
Inter=st Rate (6.96) .96
March 31,2024 Profit ar (loss)
1% Increase [ Decrease
Interest Rate zz2)| 2.2
Equity risk

T Group's exposure to equity scourities price risk anises From jnvesoments held by the Group and classified in the belance sheet 28 FVTPL An ingrease/{decreasc) in fair valuc of investments by 1%
shall impact the Group’s Prafit before tax by Ra. 0.07 crares (March 31, 2024 Rz, 0.07 Crores)

Commodity rate risk
The group's aperating activitiss invohve purchase and sale of commaoditing, whosa prices are exposed o the risk of luctuation over short periods of ime. C dity price risk axp Is eval 4 anl
d through p: and other ralated aperating policies.
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Nutes kn b ¢ lidated il fal for the year sinded March 31, 2025

(ALl amownts are in Crores, except for shate and par share data and where otherwise seated)

38 Other statweory information

Ti} ralls of benami property held
Ho proceadings have been nitiated or are pending 4gainst the Gronp for holding any benami property under the Benam| Transactlons (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder-

(ii) Borrawings secured against current assets
The Group has borrowings secured against current assets and statements of currant assets (ed by the Company with banks are in agreement with the books of accounts.

(il Wiltut defaultor
The Groap has net been declared 55 a wilful defaulter by any bank or finaneial instintlon or ether lender.

(i) Retationship with struck off coimpanies
The Group does not have any relationship with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Suction 560 of the Companies Act, 1956

11 Compliance with numbar of lavers of companies
The Company has complisd with the number of layers prescritied under sectivn 2[87) of the Companivs Act, 2013 vead with Companies (Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

vi) Undisclnsed incoms
The Group does nak have any transacions ot recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax under tha Ine Lax Act, 1961,

Evlil Delaits of crvote currency or virtwal currency
The Group has not traded or invested in crypto currency of virtual currency during the eurrent or pravious year.

{viil) Registration of charges or satlsfaction with ROLC
The Grovp daes nat have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registerad with ROC beyond the statutory period,

{ix) Scheme of arrangements
The Gronp has nut entered into any stheme of arrangement wiich has an accounting impact on current or previous finandal year.

[x] Milisation of borrowed funds and share premium

1. The Group s aot advaneed o leaned or Invested funds to any other pason{s) or entitylics), induding foreign entities (L dbairs) i ther i dirg that the Intermediany shall:
2 directly o8 intHrectly fend or invest in other persons or entitics identdfied in any manner whatsooyer by or on behalf of the Cumpany (Ultimate Beneficari=) or
b. provide any guarantee, security er the like to or an pehalf of the ultmate beneliclaries.

2. The Group has nut receivad any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party} with the under ding (whather r ded in writing or stherwise) that the Company shall:
a directly or indirectly lend or invest i other persons or entities identified in any moanner whatsoever by or on behalf of ihe Funding Party [l.l]nmal'.a Baneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantes, security ar the like un behalf of the ultimate beneflciaries.

4. Tha Group has utilised the Borrowlngs for the purpose for which it has obtained as mentioned in the agresment.

3% The Code on Social Secerity 2020 ("the Code') relating to employes benafits, during the smplay and post k has received Presidential assent on 28 September 202¢. The Code has been published in
the Gazetre af India Further, the Minisoy of Labour and Empleyment has released draft rules for the Code o 13 [ ber 2020, H , the effective date from which the changes are spplicable is yet b be
notificd and rodes for quantilying the Gnaneial impact are also nat yet issued. The Group will assess the impact of the Code and will give appropriate Impact In the dalone financial n the period in

wihilch, tlwe Cody bevuines offetive and the relared rules 1o the financial impact are publishaed.
440 The Giruup has complisd with the requircments of the mumber of layers prescribed uiler cause {87} uf section 2 of the Cempanles Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers] Bules, 2017,

41 Leases where company is a lessee
Th Group has lease contracts for Land, The leases generally have Jease terms of 99 years. The Company's obligations under its leases are secured by the dessar’s title to tho keased assers.

refer note 3(b] for detalls of carrying amounts of right-of-use assets ised and the t5 during the year. Set out below are the carrylng amounts of lease lizbilities (included under interest-hearing
ber 1gs) and the during the year:
+1.01 pes b the Lease Llabilities
particulors Category of ROU Asset
Land Toral
Balance as at 31 March 2023 231 31
Recounized dirlna the yaar 257 157
Unwinding of dlscount on leass liabilines 04 0.44
Fayments durtng e vesr (048] [0.48)
Balance asz at 31 March 2024 4.84 4.84
Recognized during the vear - =
Unwinding of di on Jease |iabili L2 23 q44
Payments during the year (048] (048
Badance as at 31 March 2025 4.80 480
41.02 Break-ap of current and non-carrent leage liahilitles
Az ac Asar
Farticulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Current Lense Liapilities .05 .04
Mon-gurrent Leass Liabllities 475 _4.80 |




4103 Maturity analysis of lease liabilities

laideep Ispat and AHovs Private Limited

CIN: UM?!OMPZGMPTCOI?ISI

Kotes to the for the vear ended March 31, 2025

(Al ainounts are in Croves. excent for share and pey shuve data and where otherwise statedd

. Asat Asat
[Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Less than one year 043 048
e ba five yuars 192 1.52
Kore than fve cears 22.45 22.91
Total 24.894 25.31
4L04 Amounts recopnised i statement of Profitand Loss account
Particulars As at Asat
March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Interest on leaze lizkilities 0.44 .44
Total 044 0.44
42 Events alter the reportlag period
Mo Significanr Subsaquent #vents have bmm obsgived which may require an adj &0 the f il
43 The holding Company, its subsldiary and s one joint vanture Incorporated In India have used SAP for rnalntaining thelr respecuve benks of account for the year ended March 31, 2025 whlch has a Feature of
recording audit traill (edit bog} facility and the sanie has operated throughout the year for all rel 2 Tt except I the case of Hokding Company and its § Jiary Company that

the andit trail feature at the application tevel was enabled from 29 April 2024 and ¢ database level was ensbled from 28 Aprll Zl:l 24 @ log any direct data changes for the balance year

Further, during the course of andit we and above referred subsidiary and jolot venture, did not come across any instance of andlt trail feature baing tmperad with 1n respect of such accounting softyoie.

Addicionally, the audic trail of prior year(s} has been presanved by the Jolut Venture as per the stabitory requirements for record retention except in respect of Holdmg € and Its Subsidiary G Wy i
previgus year the audit trail feature was not enabled in the accounting software and accordingly we are unable to comment whether the audit irail of the previous y\mr has hun pwuu.u‘thi Holdmg Company
and It Subsidiary Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention prescribed under Rule 11[g) of the C ies [Audit and Anditors) Rules, 2014, Nl ys p
\
44 The Conselidated financial are approved for issue by the Group's Baord of Directors on Septemnber 05, 2025. {é /

Az pur our report of avan date attached 5/
{_INDORE
i For and on behalf of the Board of WE ‘ —

For Rawka & Associates For M 5§ K C & Associates LLP

T
Chirtered Atcountants {Formerly known as M S K € & Azsociatus) Jaidesp Jspar And Allovs Private Li | 3, .§
1AL Firm Reglstration ry./j Chartercd Accountants Ao\\ I
AL ICAL Firm Registrathap No.: 0015955 . "Pp * /
-
Qob\) A -
Artles Haw Fun KUmar |asm won lnghan Al T
Vi Rawka 34 i Z Pi Singhanla winash Todi
Hartwes pmer Whale tdme director & Vice Chainnan Managing Director
Membersiip No. 429040 enbership Mo, 231741 (DIN: 00399905} JRN: 019703901

Deepak Damodar Saral - "A_h-hishek Malialan
Ciiief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(ACS 32061)

Indare, September 05, 2025 Hydermbad , September 05, 2025 Indoxe  September 05, 2025



JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U02710MP2004PTC017151
Registered Office: 103, Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road, Indore (M.P.) - 452001
Tel. No: 0731-2549780 Email address: abhishek.mahajan(@moira.in
Website: www.moira.in

PROXY FORM
FORM MGT- 11
[Pursuant to section 103(6) of The Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of The Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014/

Name : JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U02710MP2004PTCO17151
Regd. office : 103, Laxmi Tower 576, M.G Road INDORE (M.P.) 452001
Name of the member (s):
Registered address
E-mail Id :
Folio No/ Client Id/ DP ID:
I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name A e e S S s A AN
Address S E-mail Id: ovovervrnrrernenieeneeeeciiinn
Signature S — yevens or failing him..........coooveeiciinnnnn.
2. Name AR AR S TR
Address S Emigil I ... vocvmremssnsmnammnsitasiasiasions
Signature S, yeeeens or failing him..............coooiinn
3. Name O —
Address P E-mail Id: ovvviniiieieiiieiiieecee e
Signature : wevperenesorfailing him...oeiiiiiin s

as my/our proxy to attend and vote on a poll for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21" Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Tuesday 30™ of September 2025 at 103, Laxmi Tower 576, M.G Road, Indore (M.P.) 452001
at 1:00 P.M. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolutions

I. | Ordinary Resolution: To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements
containing the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statements of the Company
for the year ended 3 1st March, 2025 and the report of the Board and Auditors thereon.

2. | Ordinary Resolution: To receive, consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements
containing the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statements of the Company for
the year ended 3 1** March, 2025 and the report of the Board and Auditors thereon.

fad

Ordinary Resolution: Ratification of Remuneration of The Cost Auditor.

4, Ordinary Resolution: Approval for entering into Related Party Transactions under Section 188 of The
Companies Act, 2013.

5. | Special Resolution: Authority to the board to make investment, loans, give security or provide corporate
guarantee to Companies/ Body Corporate in which Directors are interested under Section 185 of The
Companies Act, 2013.

6. | Special Resolution: Approval to make loan, investment, guarantee and security in excess of 60% of the
aggregate of the Paid-Up Share Capital, Free Reserves and Securities Premium Account or 100% of the
aggregate of Free Reserves and Securities Premium Account of the Company, whichever is higher.

Signed this...... day of......... 2025.
Signature of shareholder

Affix

Revenue
stamp Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




ATTENDANCE SLIP
21% Annual General Meeting of JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED held on Tuesday,
30" September, 2025 at 103, Laxmi Tower 576, M.G Road INDORE (M.P.) 452001
R.F. No. /Ledger Folio No.
Mr./Mrs./Miss
(Shareholders’ name in block letters)
1/We certify that I/We am/are registered sharcholder for the registered shareholder of the Company.
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 21*' Annual General Meeting of the Company at the aforesaid address
on Tuesday, 30" September, 2025.
(If signed by proxy, his name should be written in block letters)
(Shareholders Signature)

Note:
1. Shareholders/authorized representatives are requested to bring the attendance Slips with them when they
come to the meeting and hand over them at the entrance after affixing their signatures on them.
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